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CALIFORNIA STATE COMMITTEE
UNITED STATES COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS
Public Open Meeting
on
Education of Mexican American Students
in

Guadalupe Union School District
Lucia Mar Unified School District

Saturday, May 20, 1972
9:30 AM.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

MR, HERMAN SILLAS, JR., Chairman

MR, STEPHEN REINHARDT

MR, WILLIAM D, ROGERS

MISS FRANKIE JACOBS

MR. JOE JIMENEZ

DR, MARK F. FERBER

SANTA MARIA, CALIFORNIA
PROCEEDINGS

THE CHAIRMAN: Ladies and gentlemen, this hearing of
the California State Advisory Committee will now come to
order. I am Herman Sillas of Los Angeles, and Chairman of
the California State Committee to the U.S. Coomission on
Civil Rights. ; e

Appearing with us this morning, also as members

of the committee, to my left, Mr. Bill Rogers; to my immediate

left, Mr. Stephen Reinhardt, vice-chalrman, of Los Angeles.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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To my right, Miss Frankie Jacobs, next to her, Mr. Joe
Jimenez from Sacramento, and next to Mr. Jimenez,Dr. Mark
Ferber. )

This hearing is being held pursuant to rules
applicable to state committees and other requirements
promulgated by the U.S. Commission @ Civil Rights. The
Commission on Civil Rights is an independent agency of the
U.S. Government established by Congress in 1957 and authorized

by the Civil Rights Act of 1957, 1960 and '64, to do the

fOllWing th:lngs: A R =4 i .::;._ _3:}?’.‘ o

1. Investigate complaints alleging thgt?éitizgnéf;mﬁ

are being deprived of their right to vote by reason of their
race, color, religion, or national origin.

2. To study and collect information concerning
legal developments which constitute a denial of equal
protection of the laws under the Constitution.

3. Apprzise Federal Laws and Policies with respect
to protection of the laws.

4, To serve as a national clearing houge for

civil rights information.

5. To investigation allegations of vote.fgﬁpd.;ﬁ{w
I would like to emphasize at this timgl}h%?ixbiﬁégﬁﬁ

an informal hearing and not an adversary type of proceeding.

Individuals have been invited to come and share with the

committee information relating to the subject of today's

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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inquiry.
Each person who will participate has voluntarily

agreed to meet with the committee. Every effort has been

made to invite persons'who are knowledgeable about the problems

and progress in the areas to be dealt with here today.
Any individual may offer any information which
points up differentials in the treatment of minority group

persons., In an effort to get a well-balanced picture of the

gituation in this community, we have 1nv1ted=emp10ygrs§%gwpg:g

of places of public accomodations, other individuals :from thgf.':

-

private sector, and officials from federal, state and county
governments.

Since this is a public hearing, the press, radio
and television stations, as well as individuals are welcome.
Any person discussing the matter with the committee, however,
may specifically request that he be not televised. In this
case it will be necessary for me to comply with his wishes.

We are very concerned that we get.all of the infor

mation relating to this matter under investigation. We are,

however, concerned that no individual be the victim of‘ slander

or libelous statements. As a precaution against such :

1l

e

happenings, such -- each person making a statement he;e;gg@qyé,_ﬂé

or answering questions has been interviewed prior to this
meeting.

However, in the unlikely event that such a situati

on

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT]
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should develop, it will be necessary for me to call this to
the attention of the person making the statement and request
that he desist in his action.

If the testimony the person is offering, however,
is of sufficient importance, it may be necessary for the
commitéee to hear the information in a closed session,

The person against whom the allegations are being made will
have ample opportunity to make a statement in closed session

before the committee if he gso desires.

In any event, prior to the time that the committee|

submits its report to the commission, every effort will be

extended to get a complete picture of the situation as it

exists in this community today. P

At the conclusion of this scheduled meeting, shoul
anyone else wish to appear in open session before this
committee, he should notify Mr. Phil Montez, Mr. Charles
Erickson, who are here from the staff, before the meeting
adjourns.

Let me just make one final comment. I'm sure all
of you have a copy of the agenda that has been prepared for
today. As you can tell from looking at the agendg, ve expect
to hear from a substantial number of witnesses._ - S

Those of you that will be testifying, recognizing

the tremendous importance of your testimony and recognizing

the number of people that will be testifying, I would ask

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DiCURTI
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that you make your testimony explicit to the point which you
are speaking upon so that we may have the opportunity of
having all the persons that are‘here be heard.

At this time I will call upon Mr. Charles Erickson
from the Civil Rights Commission, Regional O0ffice Staff,
for a staff report. Mr. Erickson?

MR, ERICKSON: Thank you, Mr, Chairman. The public
meeting here today is interested in looking at two school
districts, those are Lucia Mar School District in San Luis
Obispo County, and the Guadalupe Elementary District in
Santa Barbara County. .

I have been working in the districts for the past

few weeks, as has Mr. Tom Pilla, talking to as many individuals

as we were -- well, we could pack into some long days.

We are sure there are some people who feel that
they have -- would like to pass along some information to the
committee and who we missed. 1It's just inevitable that you
miss people.

If there are any of those people in the audience
and they would like to talk to me sometime during the proceed
ings, I will be around here or Mr. Pilla, we'll see what
arrangements can be made to pass this information along -to.
the committee.

It looks like it's going to be a very full day

on the schedule, but if there is time at the end we could

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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perhaps get some more witnesses. But the committee always
receives and welcomes information in writing which is
pertinent to the subject at hand.
That's all I have.
THE CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you. As our first

witness, Mr. David Sanchez.

DAVID SANCHEZ

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chairman, for the record, will you

Tow RO

state your name and your position, please? =f’3%a*ﬁ%ﬁf‘%f#§5

MR. SANCHEZ: Yes, my name is David Sanchez and I' §
an employee for Cal Poly, I'm the head of the ethnics studies
department,

First of all I want to thank you for inviting me
to share my views on the present situation. I would like
for you to understand that it is my desire that, as we meet
here today, we do not lose sight of the purpose and the
reason why we are meeting, the purpose being to give the

people an opportunity for the first time to present their

an _‘“""‘_::;:T -

We are here also to talk about the education of
Mexican-American children and also what happens’ to student ;
and to parents when they confront the school to proteat again
educational practices and educational programs that are

designed to give our children the tools necessary to compete

St

S

BOULEY. SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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with all other Americans in today's society.

The past twelve months has produced confrontations
that resulted in the arrest of students and parents in one
instance, and notices of disturbing the peace, and to appear
before a Judge in another instance.

As you are well aware, this is a rural area and
we are no different from the average rural community. We
have our doughnut and our shoe-string communities, we have
our space, construction, agriculture and other industries.

I don't have to tell you where ‘the majority of us
work, and I don't have to tell you the reasons either., I
do want you to understand, however, that for a person that
1s not well prepared educationally, there are very few OptionL
open to him,

In a small rural community such as Guadalupe,
the pressures exerted against people that confront the schoolF
are numerous. Many things can happen. They can lose their
jobs, they are presented with court orders, all of a sudden
the immigration finds out that they are here illegally and
they are deported, their public assistance can even be taken
away from them. All of this simply because they protested*m_
the treatment that their children are receiving in school. "

The reason that all of these things happen to
people in rural communities is because of the power structure

that has developed in these communities. The majority of

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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not questioning the legality of deporting an alien o:uthe““

school boards are traditionally made up of highly influential

individuals, be they landowners, business people, or what

have you. These are the people that have all the power, these

are the people that have all the resources at their disposal.
Now, I want to make one thing very clear, and 1

think that the majority of our Mexican-American community

feels the same way. We are not against law and order. We

understand that laws must be obeyed and enforced. We are

.........

of asking people to appear before a Judge. :éégvzf

What we are questioning are the circumstances that'
bring about these actions.

I think it is vital for Guadalupe, for Arroyo
Grande and for our nation as a whole that we assure ourselves'
that these actions are brought about through the normal course
of every day business and not because an influential person
or persons pulled a string.

We understand that an alien, if caught, must be

deported. What we can't understand is, why are they allowed

By BEIE

to remain, and the moment they begin to ask for decent wages, .

for better working conditions and better education.fo:their:ﬁﬁ 5

children, they are picked up and deported.
This 1s a very dangerous and serious practice, and

if we allow this to continue, our law enforcement agencies

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS
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will continue to lose credibility and they will become nothing
more than tools to be manipulated by those that are in power.

If we continue the practice of placing students

and parents in jail everytime they protest agdinst .our schools,

the avenue for productive dialogue are closed and the only
avenue left open is violence, and this is not the answer to
our needs.

I think that it is important that we understand
that the percentage of students that we are concerned with
is not a small percentage. In the case of Guadalupe,. the
percentage is in thg vicinity of eighty percent of the studen
body. 1In other words, for eighty percent of the students,
their language, their heritage and their community have been
excluded from the schools.

In the case of Lucia Mar, the percentage of
Mexican-Americans is in the vicinity of twenty-five percent.
It is worthy to note, however, that in some schools this
percentage runs as high as forty percent.

We don't have to discuss the achievement of the

Mexican-American students, this is already been documented

by the commission in the recent reports that have been com-

-

pleted ° - . ;’j?.:;'f_;g.:"-“;‘? s ’:': TR
: '
:

I do want to remind you, however, that the results

are bad, that our drop-out rates are bad, which in . turn creates

negative statistics in unemployment, welfare programs and

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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others.

I realize, of course, that our schools are not
entirely responsible for all our failures, but I am concerned
with those failures that our schools are responsible for.

Our failure to move forcefully in developing programs with
relevance to educational success has resulted in disaster
for at least one generation of Mexican-Americans. We can't
allow this to continue. It is not good for our country.

......

We must begin tmmediately to engage 1n the olitics Lsske

o3

Mexican-American community defines and demands these'bas}‘m
expectations of democracy.

It is our desire that these so-called way out

demands, which are being made by our community, will be the
home down, obtainable goals of tomorrow.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Sanchez., If you'll
just wait to see if there are any questions from any members
of the committee. Mr. Rogers?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROGERS: S

Q Mr. Sanchez, one question comes to my mind :Yau
indicated that .people are belng intimidated by the lawragforge-
ment officers, is that correct?

A That's right.

Q I understand anyone who is critical of the school b

BOULEY,. SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
QFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 10
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system, raises his voice in any kind of dissident way, I
mean as far as the established values are of the school
system, they are being harassed and intimidated, is that
correct?

A That's correct.

Q We expect a lot of testimony today, and I'm
wondering, do you feel then that the parents, students and
other persons who will be tegtifying before this commission,
do you feel that they will be harassed later as a result .
of testifying? Do you feel that they will be placed in a -
very untenable position? ;

A I think that because of your presence here, that
the harassment will cease.

MR. ROGERS: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

MR. REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

EXAMINATION
BY MISS JACOBS:

Q  You mentioned the high drop-out rate. Can you give .

A I don't have any specific figures, because no

specific research has been done in this area. But I am posit

that the drop-out rate is as high or higher than those reportgd

|- us some figures on that? v jﬁéi,f

lve

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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in the commission reports.

Q And the Mexican-Americans are in what kind of jobs|,
you mentioned --

A Well, the majority are in the low-income paying
jobs.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, JIMENEZ: e —

Q Yes. Mr.‘Sanchez;'gé‘girecior‘of.th; Ethéi?f?f%ﬁg‘F“;

.
R

Study Program, I think you mentioned California State’ColIEgé;‘ﬁ?

do you make any efforts to recrult Mexican-Americans from
this area? And if you do, what type of responsé do you get
from the school districts where they have high schools and --

A I don't personally make any efforts, the director
of the E,0,P, Program does make efforts to recruit. 1In the
past, I understand the efforts, you know, that they weren't
received very favorably, so I don't know just what -- what
he is encountering now.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

= sy . =% . s
¢ E{AMINATION LS o, RS ‘.‘,‘q;..,«””’:‘ PO RS
- )

BY DR, FERBER:

Q Yes. Mr. Sanchez, this may be appropriately‘directed

to somebody else. Do you have statistics, figures on the

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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basis of your work on Mexican-American employment within
either the two school districts, how many principals are
there, how many teachers are there?

A I don't have any specific records. I think I can
truthfully say that there isn't a single principal.

Q How about teachers?

A I think the percentage maybe runs two to five
percent,

DR, FERBER: Thank you.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN:

Q Mr. Sanchez, there are two school districts,
Guadalupe School District, how many high schools does that
school district have?

A No high schools.

Q And the other school district was Lucia Mar?

A It has one high school.

Q One high school. Thank you very much, Mr. Sanchez
for your appearance and testimony this morning.

A Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: I asked for Mr. Sammy G0n281223415“2ﬁ<.5

SAMMY GONZALEZ

MR, GONZALEZ: 1I'm Sam Gonzalez from Guadalupe. Now,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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first, I'm going to talk --

THE CHAIRMAN: Just a minute, Mr. Gonzalez, for the
record, the court reporter here, would you ident:lfy\yourself
and your affiliation, please?

MR, GONZALEZ: Politiecal affiliation?

THE CHAIRMAN: Or any organization, or on whose behalf
you are speaking,

MR. GONZALEZ: Well, I'm most speaking for the
Comite Consejero de Los Padres de Guadalupe. _ . 5= s

THE CHAIRMAN: Would you sr.ate your name for thea:e . 3

MR, GONZALEZ Sam Gonzalez. “and first of -all 1’11
open up with graduating kids in Guadalupe, one hundred seven
graduated, and out of this year's graduating, there will be
twenty-four Mexican and fourteen of other nationalities.

And this -~ next year only thirty-five possible right now
Chicano graduate from high school. I don't know how many
are going to drop out between now and then.

And I'd like to read you some instances-and stuff,
like I have this complaint taken from a lady saying that the
teacher hit her daughter last year, hitting her for -=- 1f

she missed school without excuse notes or being late, ’

teacher would hit her and now the kid's so afraid,- when 8 '.ew,..

gets a fever or flu, she's afraid to come to school, you know
I mean she's afraid to miss school when she's sick, real sick

So the mother keeps her home, so she's afraid to go back to

Fad

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI]
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school, and I can't see the point how any student's going to
learn under pressure, under being frightened.

And she goes on saying this, that she complained
about this last year, about her daughter, and she's having
the same problem this year, with+that daughter, and nothing
has been done sbout it.

THE CHAIRMAN: Which school district is that?

MR, GONZALEZ: This is Guadalupe.

THE CHATRMAN: How old is the child? . . _ .

MR, GONZALEZ: The child is about first grade. And "
that she pointed out also that when the girl, he; daughter
would do something wrong in homework or whatever, the teacher
would hit her instead of showing her how to do it.

And she had some information from a lady at the
school that said that she was working with mentally retarded
clasg, that she herself knew that most of those kids in the
retarded class were not retarded, and that they were just
put in there so they wouldn't have to bother teaching any more

with them.

And like I went through that school district myself,

and it's -~ there's a lot of problems in there with teachers
beating up kids. I myself, when I was there, a teacher would
tell me, "Come here, Sammy," and I'd be afraid to go to them
for the reason that he'd grab me there and he'll pull you

for pain, but then I had to go, no choice, I knew that if I
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did not go to him I'm going to get worse off. So we go over
there and go get our pain,
And if we tell our mothers, our mother would tell

a complaint sometimes. Okay, as soon as the mother left
we'd get hit again, and I got people, I got statements here
of -= a 1lof of statements of the kids getting beat up, and
I could have a lot of kids here to talk, but a lot of them
are s0 afraid to talk over here for the reason that they know
they're going to get it when they go.back to Guadnlupe School.m .

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, Mr. Gonzalez, the statements )
that you have, that you refer to, we will receive those as
part of our record if you will place them with Mr, Erickson
or Mr. Montez. Are you now ready for questions from the
committee?

MR, GONZALEZ: Yes,

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, Mr. Reinhardt?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. REINHARDT:
Q Mr., Gonzalez, when you were in school you said
that you were yourself physically, either hit or séruc? by
A I have seen it, I have been in it. T have seen
teachers grab kids and hit them against the wall, and myself

also.

16
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Q First, let me ask you about yourself. You say you
were struck by teachers, is that by one teacher or by more
than one teacher?

A Well, most of the complaints center about a certail
amount of teachers, but I can't understand why there's some
good teachers and some are not, and again I can't see the
point when those good teachers are going to just let the kids
get beat up for no reason at all., They should step in at
some point along the line and stop it.

Q Is it your statement that there a;e a number of
teachers in that district who you have personally seen hit
children in school?

A Yes. Right here, I got a statement right here, bu
they passed that not too long ago., it said, "Continued
violations of the above will be punished by corporal‘ punish-
ment," that's the words they used.

Q Yes, the official school policy is to permit corporal

punishment, is that correct?

A But to what extent? Not to the extent of making
the kid go to school when they are under -- under a scared
circumstance of being frightened, and I can't see any student
really work under being scared, They'd be so afraid of getti
hit that they really can't concentrate on the work.

Q Is the corporal punishment which you have seen,
is it -- does it consist of a teacher striking a child with

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
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his or her hand?

A There has been instances, and there's people got
scars from it, and there was an incident happened last year
of a kid that got his two front teeth knocked out by a
teacher in Guadalupe.

Q Do teachers administering corporal punishment use
anyt hing other than their hands? Are there any sticks,
rulers, any of the implements used, or is it always done with

the hand? N S s

A — Well, there's one instance thaf'&’bé?é}fbgilogging.
at a big dictionary, the big dictionary, that got,hitfiﬁiﬁgg?
head with tkem, and they throw the book at the kids tﬁeﬁsel;ﬁs

Q Now, do you know, in the case of the student that

vy

you say lost two teeth, do you know whether any kind of repor
was made of that incident to any --

A Yes.

Q Do you know to whom the report was made?

A No, the parents would not say, give me the infor-
mation on that,

~ eem

Q Do you know of any other incidents, in which

medical treatment was required? ) 5o

oY

A -Thevguy that got a cut in the back .of the heééfl;,‘,

Q Are all of those incidents described in the written
material you are submitting to us?

A No, they would not sign against, they are afraid.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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They have children in that school, they still have.
MR, REINHARDT: All right, I have no other questions.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers, any questions?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, ROGERS:

Q Were there any -= these incidents of physical
abuse, did you ever report them, or was any concerted effort
on the part of the parents whose children were abused to
take this before some authority in the -school district?

A Well, see, a lot of the people in Guadalupe don't
know about the authorities around them that are available to
them, they try to fix it within the school and the school
says, "We'll fix it, we'll fix it." Most of the time it

never happens. Because it's been happening, it's been happen

ing for a long time. I'm not still in school. It happened
-= but it happened to my brother when he wasiin school., But
see, there has been no change in that type of stuff.

Q What response did you get from the authorities when

you made these reports to them? You say -- are you saying
you never made any reports to authorities?

A I didn't. : S

Q Did any parents make any reports to the authoritieg?

A Well, the one incident said that she had made
complaints about the teacher hitting the kid.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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Q What was the response?

A Oh, "We'll look into it, we'll look into it."
And then the next year it happened, still it happen;d again
with the same teacher and a different daughter.

MR. ROGERS: Thank you.

THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, REINHARDT: e
Q Can you tell us, 1f you know, the reasons ﬁhy

corporal punishment was administered, specifically ln your Rt A

case? For what offense were you struck?

A Well, if you talk, if you talk like that they --
it wouldn't take very much to aggravate a teacher and have
them do that to you. It's hardly any way a kid could --

a kid can't really do that much to -- I don't think anybody
can do anything really that bad to deserve that unless they
kill somebody almost.

Q Well, in the cases in which you were struck by
teachers,; can you tell us what reason you were given for

&

the administration of that punishment? ~ *

A Either talking or being around play.areaa~€§a«?a,ﬂ

we're not supposed to, or whatever. Nothing really violent
or whatever.

Q Do you know whether there are any rules issued by

- 5 _~
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the school board or by the school authorities as to the
offenses for which corporal punishment will be administered?

A Well, this is the first one here they got, just
for having flower seeds and chewing paper gum.

Q Pardon me?

A For eating flower seeds and paper gum, they contin
living in the school, they use that as reasons for corporal
punishment and a kid hates the school.

Q Now, is a teacher allowed to gdminiateracorporal
punishment on his own judgment whenever that 1ndiﬁidﬁa1%
teacher decides to do so?

A I don't think so, I think it's supposed to ha;e
one witness whenever they hit a student.

Q The teacher is required to have a witness present?

A That's what I was told, yes.

Q Does a teacher need to obtain permission from the
administrator of the school?

A As far as I know, I don't think they have been
having any, they have been asking for any information, I
mean permission to do this,

MR, REINHARDT: Thank you. -

A Excugse me, these people have some 1nciden;g“h§ppéﬁ
to them.

THE CHAIRMAN: I'm sorry.

MR, GONZALEZ: These boys have incidents that have

l1e

ed
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happened to them and they will also, because they go to the
same school and they still have information on that.

THE CHAIRMAN: Maybe we can have them make their
statements and then if the four of you can then remain here,
we'll have some more questions, I'm sure. Would you identify

them, please for us?

MR, GONZALEZ: This is Jimmy Fuentes and Robert Campoampr

and Manny Garcia.

- P * —— Feen

- JAMES FUENTES r~ - =~ ==pogl oo = o lo

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Fuentes, would kougca;é to make a
statement?

MR, FUENTES: Yes, I was in the Guadalupe School in
1968, and by then I was a little young, you know. I didn't
know what was happening exactly. But when a certain teacher
was standing at a line, and one of the teachers wanted to --
well, like I say, this one of the guys were making a noise
in that line, the cafeteria line. We had to sit down and
wait outside. And this certain teacher came up to me, looked
at me really funny, you know, and just grabbed me, and there
was a pole back there and then he ‘grabbed me and started
shaking me, hitting my head against the pole, you know. .

He ripped my shirt up and all that stuff, you know

And it started a big hassle, man. And by then, you know,
probably he would have did it to me now, you know, it iwould
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have been another story, a different story.

I could take

care of myself. But then I couldn't do nothing.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHATRMAN:
How old are you now?

I'm eighteen now.

I was sixteen.

Lo > O P O

at the school?

A Beg your pardon?

How old were you when this incident took place?

To your knowledge is that teacher still teaching

Q To your knowledge is the teacher still teaching at

the school?

A Yes. I don't -~ you know, they are supposed to

be changed or what, but you can't -- you can't do that stuff,

man. I know a kid, I talked to Mr. Gonzalez.here, I've been

with him talking to parents and the kids that go to school

now. And I wouldn't want my kids to go to that school.

Q Was there any -- when this incident occurred, did

you do anything, did you go to your parents and complain to

them about it or --

e

A Oh, yes. My mom went to school and everything.

What they do is just drop back then, you know, "All right, no

more." They don't want to hear it no more.
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Q Who did you ==~ your mother talk to?

A It was Mr. Ruth that used to be the prinéipal,
Mr. McKenzie, Mr. Pete, Mr. Payne,

Q To your knowledge did the persons that your mother
talked to, did they ever talk to the teacher in question?

A Beg your pardon? I didn't hear you.

Q Did they ever talk, did the people that your
mother talked to, do you know whether they ever spoke to the

teacher about the incident?

s Pl
e

A I don't have any idea” ontha‘t“:*'t?‘?‘?jf: IS 3%*““ o.F

- 7T

Q They did not do it in the preseﬁgégafdygurgpofhgrz"lﬂ‘

A No.
THE CHAIRMAN: All right. Could you wait just a moment

Can we have the'next witness?

ROBERT CAMPOAMOR
THE CHAIRMAN: Would you state your name for the record

please?
MR. CAMPOAMOR: Robert Campoamor. Well, anyways, when

I was coming into school in the morning, I always stand by

the wall, the restroom's there. And anyways I-was yelli;é

2 mg

5:&.1;.
]

k)

to a friend of mine and I said a profane language 80 this “Z5| 558

teacher came up from around the corner and he kicked me, and
then he told me what I said, and I told him, so he kicked me
again, and he told me to go to the office. And he said 1if
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I was to run, that he was going to get one of his best
runners after me, you know, to catch me. So when I was
walking- back, when I was walking to the office he kicked

me again. So then when I got to the office he told me to
tell the principal what I said, and then -- then he was
going to hit me with the paddle. So he told me to bend over,
And at the time I was wearing some frisco's, and in the back
of the frisco they say you can't bust them,

Well, anyways he said, "well,uwg'll see if we
can't bust these frisco'élout the-é;ﬁts, out the =-" so he
hit me about five times. And then -after that he suspended
me from school for three days.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN:
How old are you now?
Seventeen.
How old were you when this incident took place?
Fifteen.

D > O > O

Did you report this incident to your parents?

A I reported -- well, they took, at that time they '
even took me to the police station and I told the police over
there. And he talked to the Judge over there, but then they
called in the principal and he told me if -- did 1t -hurt me

or did it hurt my feelings when the people were looking at me

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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And I told my mom about it and she couldn't do nothing about
it either. They just said, "Well, we won't hit your son
any more." They still hit me anyway.

Q You stated you were suspended from school?

A Yes.

Q What period of time?

A Three days.

Q Did you have to serve out that suspension or did
you get back to school before the three days?

A No, I stayed my three days-out’of:shﬁoo%i

EXAMINATION

BY MR, REINHARDT:
Q You said that they told your mother or you that

they would not hit you again, and then did you say -- I had i
a little difficulty hearing you, but they did hit you again?
A Well, they shook me around several times before
that for different things.
Q I mean after that incident that you described
where you were kicked and then hit with the paddle., After

that incident were you hit again on other occasions or not? | ©

- 4 - Ro. S S R
Q Now, is the paddle that you mentioned an instrument \{
that is kept in the school for the purpose of administering

punighment?
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A We got lots of paddles.
Q What kind of paddles are these?
A T don't know. Matter of fact, I seen different
sized ones. 1It's a round one, it's like a ping pong.
Q Are these wooden paddles?
Yes.

That are kept in the school and used?

To administer punishment?

—— - A TR Py

A
Q
A Yes.
Q
A Yes. STl E g

THE CHAIRMAN:® All right, let me have the last witness
and then I'll open up for questions.

MANUEL GARCIA
MR, GARCIA: Well, when I was in that school =--

THE CHAIRMAN: Just a minute, would you state for the
record your name.

MR. GARCIA: My name is Manuel Garcila.

THE CHAIRMAN: Manuel Garcia.

MR. GARCIA: And when I was in that school I was in
sixth grade at that time and it was about the first coup}e

of days of school of that year, and I walked‘in and I‘didn't 4.

know where the dictionaries were. There was this real big
dictionary I saw was pretty big. It was real fat and big,
and I got it and I took it to my desk and I was looking
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through it for this word. And the teacher, he come up to
me, he started shaking me around. He picked up the dictionar
and he just threw it on my head. I went like this on the
desk, and it touched behind my neck and it gave me a scratch
behind my neck.

So I ran out of the room and went to the restroom.

And after school I called my mother down and we went to schoo
and we called the superintendent of the school and we went

to the teacher and we told him, I told him what happened

and then he told the teacher that, you know --'well he told.’;-ﬂ

my mom that the next time 1t would happen, you know, he'd
do something about it to the teacher. And it happened again
to other people and nothing ever happened.

THE CHAIRMAN: How old are you now?

MR. GARCIA: Seventeen,

THE CHAIRMAN: And how old were you when this incident
occurred?

MR, GARCIA: About thirteen.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, I'll now as the committee if
they. have any questions, starting with Mr. Rogers.

EXAMINATION e
BY MR, ROGERS:
Q I guess the thing I'm concerned about I guess is

the response by the authorities when you made a complaint.
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Did you make a complaint to the school?

A Yes, yes, I did. I took my mother to the super-
intendent's office.

Q To the superintendent?

A Yes.

Q What was his response to your complaint?

A He just -- he said it was the teacher, me and the
superintendent, and he told my mother that it “wouldn't happen
again, that if it did, well, they'd see that the teacher

would == wouldn't be in school any more.

Q To your knowledge was there any kind of reprimand’
made toward that teacher that you are aware of?

A No, there wasn't.

Q Did any similar incident like this occur again
as far as you were concerned?

A After that, yes, sir, there was -- there wag ==
he -- he cut this boy on the back of the head, and anyway
he had to go to the doctor for it and everything else.
And I seen where he had got this boy and he hit him against
this, this, well, this big logs that hold up the building
and he kind of dazed and couldn't walk. I mean we had to
kind of guide him to the restroom, snap him out of it.

Q Is this kind of punishment, corporal punishment,
is it extended, do you feel, to all school population, or do

you feel that it's a certain segment of the school population
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that is being singled out for this kind of punishment?

A Well, it happens to a lot of other people, it
happened to me.

Q What I meant was, maybe you don't understand my
question. Do you feel that it has racial overtones to it?
Do you think it's an ethnic thing? Do you think people are
singling Mexican-Americans out specifically for this kind
of corporal punishment or do you think it's extended over

the whole school population? -

[N s . P o N -

A Well, in that school that 8 ‘only == well, that‘sJéiw

all there was is Mexican-Americans, Now where-else, who

else is there to pick on or whatever?

Q So there is no other =-- well, very few other ethni.

groups in the school system?

A Yes, sir, very few other races in there.

MR. ROGERS: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt, do you have any further
questions?

MR, REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Frankie Jacobs, any questions?

MISS JACOBS: Yes, I would like to ask Mr. Gonzalez,

principale. Are there any Mexican-American counselors in

the school?
MR. GONZALEZ: No.
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MISS JACOBS: Teachers?

MR. GONZALEZ: Maybe one or two. I think one, just
a resource teacher.

MISS JACOBS: 1In terms of this corporal punishment,
I want to follow up on Mr. Roger's question. 1Is the school
solely filled with Mexican-Americans or are there some white
people in the school?

MR. GONZALEZ: There are some white, but of about

seventy-six to eighty percent are Mexican-Americans.

bt et

MISS JAGOBS: What percemt? =~ % -iT T+ ST on

MR, GONZALEZ: About seventy-six to eighty pefcentiix.

MISS JACOBS: Now, the twenty percent who are white,
are they subject to the same amount of corporal punishment
In terms of being hit with dictionaries, et cetera?

MR. GONZALEZ: Well, the twenty percent that are not,
most of them are of -- of the elite group of the town of
Guadalupe, where they have -- where they are, you know, more
high classed, so, you know, they can't -- they are with the
structure, one way or another their parents are involved some
way, so they won't get the treatment like that.

MISS JACOBS: So it's the lower elass, low-income

Mexican-American who is treated differently than ‘the upper .; |

class white person in the school system?
MR, GONZALEZ: Yes.
THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?

—Tige
-
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MR, JIMENEZ: Mr. Gonzalez, you are =-- how old did you
say you were?

MR, GONZALEZ: I'm nineteen.

MR, JIMENEZ: You're nineteen, and I think -- I guess
I kind of want to ask all of you the question, can I == I
gathered some testimony that you are either nineteen, seven=-
teen and eighteen. Are you still going to school?

MR, GONZALEZ: Yes.

‘MR, JIMENEZ: Are all of you still _going_%_!;o_i school?

(All witnesses nod affirmatively.) --  ==~3F S

THE CHAIRMAN: Excuse me, Mr. Jimenez, could ym{ answ;r
yes or no. o

MR, GONZALEZ: Yes.

MR, JIMENEZ: Where are you going to school?

MR, GONZALEZ: Going to Hancock College.

THE CHAIRMAN: And where are Mr. Fuentes, Campoamor and

Mr. Garcia going to school?
MR. FUENTES: I go to Job Corps Military Academy.
THE CHAIRMAN: And how about the others?

MR, FUENTES: They are both students at Righetti High

- S NS

- o s

School right now. RN So

&7 ]

MR, JIMENEZ: Did you == I'm sorry, yo{,zr name?E::gm

MR, GONZALEZ: Gonzales.

MR. JIMENEZ: No, I know your name. The one who is
going to the Job Corps School?

Lo LI b
Lap o
kY
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MR, FUENTES: Beg your pardon?

MR, JIMENEZ: Did you graduate from high school?

MR, FUENTES: No, I'm in Job Corps Military Academy
at the time, I'm home on leave and all this is -- I came home
all this was going on. I told Sammy, 'Well, look here, man,
you know, I got things to say too," because this is how they
treated me when I was young. So I don't want that to happen
to anybody else.

MR, JIMENEZ: Did you graduate from high school, though?

MR, FUENTES: No,

MR, JIMENEZ: You did not?

MR, FUENTES: No, sir.

MR, JIMENEZ: Mr. Gonzalez, in your class when you
started at Guadalupe School, you say that, or testimony has
indicated that at least eighty or ninety percent of the
students there are Mexican-Americans, is that correct?

MR. GONZALEZ: At Guadalupe, yes.

MR, JIMENEZ: When you started in school, in comparison
to the time you started and the time you finished, was there
any considerable drop-out rate or anything at Guadalupe?

MR, GONZALEZ: 1Is this Guadalupe School or the high

BChOO].? i ! - - = - ?‘:: Poanre ._,j' ) .

MR, JIMENEZ: At the Guadalupe School first of all?
MR, GONZALEZ: Dropping out, well, I would say not

very many because -- well, there was, I think kids were
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dropping out at the -- if they were old enough, they'd drop

because of the law of the State of California,

MR, JIMENEZ: Now, when you started school, and did
you go to Righetti High School?

MR, GONZALEZ: I went there two and a half years.

MR. JIMENEZ: Okay. When you started, in comparison
to the number of Mexican-Americans that started school with

you, how many graduated?

- - - - - — e
a +

.

at seventh and eighth grade. But then a lot of them couldn't

B, COGALEZ: From 0w bighschoolt | oE e

MR, JIMENEZ: Yes. .. - o
- . - EN s
. . L 4 R - -~ . - .
N ‘ 4
- -

MR. GONZALEZ: I can't give you a straight figure, but
I can tell you it was real low. A lot of the people that
have dropped out went away.

MR, JIMENEZ: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

DR. FERBER: Yes, I'd like to ask Mr. Fuentes essen-

-~

tially the same question. You came out of Guadalupe Elemen-
tary and Junior High?

MR, FUENRTES: Yes, sir.

DR, FERRER: I'm sorry, I have the wrong name, not

Mr. Fuentes. Who are the two students still in high achool?;

MR, FUENTES: Mr. Campoamor, Mr. Garcia.
DR, FERBER: Well, either one. Mr. Garcia, how many
students moved from junior high, approximately, to the high
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school, can you give a rough figure?

MR, GARCIA: Well, I'd say mostly all of them except
maybe a few or a couple fromithe Guadalupe School to Righetti

DR. FERBER: What percent are still in?

MR, GARCIA: Let's see, a little less than half.

DR, FERBER: Thank you,

THE CHAIRMAN: Regarding the paddles, are the paddles
in the possession of one person who is administrator of the
punishment or does each teacher in the faculty have one?

MR, GARCIA: Well, in school when T was in-school,
the superintendent had paddles in his office. )

THE CHAIRMAN: You say paddles, how many did he have?

MR, GARCIA: He had, I'd say maybe three to five paddle
I don't know. I just seen him take them out of his drawer
and use them, that's all.

THE CHAIRMAN: To your knowledge, did any of the other
members of the faculty, teachers, have paddles in their --

MR. GARCIA: Yes, they did.

THE CHAIRMAN: And did you observe them using them in
the classroom?

MR. GARCIA: Yes, in the classroom or they'd be taken
to the office and then use them there, they'd take theé with”
them to the office and they'd also use them in the classroom.

THE CHAIRMAN: 1In the use of the paddles in the class-

room, was this done in the presence of other students?
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MR, GARCIA: Yes, and either they take them to the
back of the room or take them to the front of the room.

THE CHAIRMAN: Was the punishment administered, to-
wit, to girls also?

MR. GARCIA: Yes, girls, boys, it doesn't matter who
you are.

THE CHAIRMAN: Paddling?

MR. GARCIA: Paddling.

THE CHAIRMAN: To your knowledge has there ever been

any lawsuits filed on behalf of the parents against the - -

school or the teacher involved?

MR, GARCIA: No, I don't know of any.

THE CHAIRMAN: Would you be able to tell me whether or
not you believe any attorneys in the school district would
file such a lawsuit?

MR. GARCIA: I don't know.

THE CHAIRMAN: I want to thank the four of you for
testifying.

DR, FERBER: Mr. Sillas, I just have one more question,
if I may?

THE CHAIRMAN: Yes. . ]

DR, FERBER: You have all testified that thia_gygesﬁ%h%zut.;

punishment was in use when you were going to school and that
varies from the two of you that axe still going, or Guadalupe

from three years or four years and five years, and you have
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indicated that it's still going on. Why do you think this
type of punishment, you know, why do you think that people
use this type of punishment in the district? And I don't
know, maybe it's just conjecture, or maybe you can give me
an opinion, but Mr. Gonzalez, would you care to ==

MR, GONZALEZ: That's pretty hard to answer, but maybe
a teacher gets up :on the wrong side of bed and the first
person he has tc take it out on is the student.

DR, FERBER: Okay, thank you. .

THE CHAIRMAN: Just a moment, .-~ -'f{:tﬂg

MR, REINHARDT: I'd like to ask, have any of you four -

personally observed a female student paddled by a teacher?

THE CHAIRMAN: Let the record reflect that three of
the witnesses -are answering affirmatively.

MR. REINHARDT: All right, then could I ask one of
the ones who is -- all right, you say you have observed
physical punishment administered to female students?

MR, GARCIA: Yes, I have,

MR, REINHARDT: Is that with the use of paddles?

MR, GARCIA: Paddles or just being shaked up.

MR, REINHARDT: 1In the case~dof paddles, can you tell

us approximately the age of any girls you have seen~§aﬁ&1§d%ﬁifgﬁf

MR, GARCIA: One girl was about thirteen, fourteen

years old.

MR, REINHARDT: And how was that punishment administered?
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MR, GARCIA: He called the whole class back to his
room and he called the girl up to the front of the room and
she was standing there and he got a yardstick and he hit her
once and it busted, and he picked it up and hit her again
and it broke again, and he picked that piece up and he hit
her again with the --

THE CHAIRMAN: Where did he hit her?

MR, GARCIA: Where did he hit her? In the behind.

MR, REINHARDT: 1I'd like any of the others who hgvg

witnessed corporal punishment of females if you could de- -~

ar . -

scribe to us also what you observed? q

MR, CAMPOAMOR: Well, I did. We were in class, this
teacher was singing a song to us and this girl started laugh-
ing a little bit. So she got the girl and started shaking
her desk and throwing her all over the place, you know, for
laughing at her song.

MR, REINHARDT: Have you ever observed a girl struck?

MR, CAMPOAMOR: Hit?

MR, REINHARDT: Hit, yes.

MR, CAMPOAMOR: Let me see. No.

-~ —a

MR, REINHARDT: All right, thank you.

MR, FUENTES: Well, what I seen, it wasn't. too_pretty, :| “ii

to look at. A girl, she made a mistake and she started
laughing about it. And the teacher told her to put her hands
on the desk and slapped her with a yardstick three times on

.
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her hands.

MR. REINHARDT: Do you know how old the girl was?

MR. FUENTES: About fourteen. Thirteen, fourteen,
somewheres,

MR, REINHARDT: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: I want to thank the four of you for
appearing this morning to testify to the committee, and also
commend you on your courage for being here.

Our next witness, Mr. Jesus Saucedo, Mr, Saucedo
here? =T

All right, Mr., Saucedo.

JESUS SAUCEDO

(Mr. Armando Pezo acted as interpreter.)

MR, SAUCEDO: My name is Jesus Saucedo,

THE CHATRMAN: Let me just interrupt a moment, would
the interpreter, for the record, state your name, please?

MR, PEZO: Armando Pezo.

THE CHAIRMAN: And, Mr. Pezo, you are ==

MR, PEZO: I work for the California Rural Legal
Assigtance, Santa Marie Office.

THE CHAIRMAN: And for the record, you are proficient
both in English and Spanish?

MR. PEZO: VYes.

THE CHAIRMAN: And you will translate the testimony
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of Mr. Saucedo, which will be in Spanish, into English, is
that correct?

MR, PEZO: Yes, and it will be from English to Spanish
also,

THE CHAIRMAN: And from English to Spanish for the
questions by the committee? And you will do this in a way
to correctly translate the testimony given by Mr. Saucedo
for the record here, is that correct?

' MR. PEZO: Yes. . . .

- -
- - i e @ z_ap KTt

THE CHAIRMAN: All-right, Mr. Saucedo. =~ =% v -4

MR, SAUCEDO: 1I'm father 6f four children in ;chogl
this year in Guadalupe, California. The reason to be in-
volved in this movement is because I have seen my kids, it
is the weakness and the poor education that they received
for the past six years, because before that six years-they
wvere in the grade four. They knew how to multiply and divide
at that time. Seeing that they were going so slow in the
education, I was pushing them to produce more.

Then I decided to go to a meeting at the school
meeting. Then I saw there were pretty few parents in that

meeting and there was a lot of weaknesses in there, but I

~ et

didn't know where the weaknesses were. ¢ ,.J,sﬁég-;;&}%ﬂ

Then I wanted to get together with other parents
to find out what was happening also with these kids.

Then I found out also there were other problems

2
h

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT}
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

40



W 00 N o O b~ W N e

[ T
o A W N = O

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

with other parents and other children. Then we started
organizing the parents of the children. This was about six
months ago.

Then we held the first meetings of parents, be-
cause we didn't have enough education and we didn't have
enough educated people among us, then we decided to ask for
help to some people here in Santa Marie and that had alfeady
some experience and problems.

Then they accepted our invitation to Guadalupe.

Then they start putting pressuié on us and tellsﬁs that some:s

more people from Guadalupe cou1§ not express their*ppinions.
From then on we are having a lot of preséure and
a lot of parents are scared to go to meetings of the school.
Now I demand that it be investigated what can we
do for the progress of our children. My children been in
school six years, and whenever I had a document in English,
they can't read it or understand it,
I have not seen any education in my kids. I have
gseen a lot of papers, but all of them come in English., I
have never seen my children at a blackboard to show me his
progress or what he knows. That:is all my declaration as
a father. |

THE CHATIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
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BY DR, FERBER:

Q Yes. Mr. Saucedo, you mentioned after you began
organizing, pressures were put on you and other parents.
Could you describe for us what form this pressure took?

A The first pressure is that they wouldn't accept
our guests from Santa Maria, At one time I asked a person
to come and help us and he promised that he would, but at
this time he has not come yet.

Q To the best of your knowledge has there been any

5 e Ay

question about people's jobs or the. -future. of their students,
their children in school? . S B

A There has been some pressure on the work part of
some people.

DR. FERBER: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez, any questions?

EXAMINATION

BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q I guess for the record I'll ask them in English,
although I probably would be just as comfortable asking them

in Spanish, But, Mr. Saucedo, how many children do you have |
in school right now? e %r

A In this past year I had three and this year I
have one more.

Q How old are they?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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A One girl is fourteen, the other one is twelve,
the other one is eleven, the last one is five years old.

Q The one that is fourteen, what grade is she in?

A Eighth grade.

Q Do you believe that she will graduate?

A I think she is going to graduate, but I don't
think she knows enough to graduate.

Q In talking with other families do you find that

their children are being graduated, even,thoug@,the”pgrentsi
feel that the educational system hasn't taught them what =
they should know at this time? o

A Could you go through that question again?

Q Yes. I want to know whether, in talking to other
children, he finds that they feel the same way he does?

A Yes.

Q And that is, that even though their children are
going to graduate, the educational system has not taught
them everything that they need?

A Of the ones that are going to graduate now, I
only know about my daughter, I don't know about the others.

MR, JIMENEZ: Thank you. S

RE-EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER:
Q Just a brief question, Mr. Saucedo. Did I under-

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

43



- g

ST

W 00 N O O H~ W N =

q
N NN [ I S T R e O R e N ~ N = TR S S v
mwaHomoo\:mm-pwm::S

stand you to say that none of the literature that you re-
celived from the school has been bilingual at all, it's all
been in English? - Np— ‘

A No.

THE CHAIRMAN: Do you want to clarify that, Dr. Ferber?

DR, FERBER: No, there has been nothing in Spanish?

A Only the last invitations for the meetings that
have come lately.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss,Jacobs?“w‘T_

. it
-~ s e ~ oA st s ——-’..;;.-"
h-t.4

BY MISS JACOBS:

Q Yes. When you have tdalked with the teachers
about your children, do they talk with you in Spanish?

A I have had problems several times because they
have not let me speak in Spanish in some of the meetings in
the school.

Q Your children speak both Spanish and English?

A They speak a little bit in English and a lot in
Spanish.

Q Do:you feel that your children have recetved unuslﬁ“

v

fair treatment, .any sort of punishment in schoolgbecause,yquQIL

have asked about what's happening to them?
A From that part I don't have any complaints.

Q Has the teacher paid any more attention and
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helped your children more?

A Not that T know of.

Q So actually - your: talking with the school people
has not done any good in temms of improving the education of
your children?

A There has been a little improvement with one of
the children, I talked to a Mexican-American teacher and I
think because the Mexican-American teachers can help them
better,

MISS JACOBS: Thank you.

THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

MR. REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers?

EXAMINATION

BY MR, ROGERS:

Q What is the name of that parent organization that
you said was formed?

A Comite Consejero de Los Padres de Guadalupe.

Q Is that organization still a body, is it still to-
gether? i

A Yes.

Q And you did indicate, are you -- you said before
you had been receiving pressure, are you now still receiving

pressure?
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Yes. .
Who exactly is applying the pressure?
I céannot identify yet.

O > O »

Is the pressure coming from the school board it-
self?

A I don't know, maybe it's coming from the school
and I don't know which department in the school.

Q You cannot identify any public agency, law enforce
ment, whateyer? -

A No. : -

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, let me just ask, do you have  ,

any fear of any reprisal against you or your children as a
result of your testimony here this morning?

MR, SAUCEDO: 1It's probable.

THE CHAIRMAN: If that should occur, would you please
advise this committee?

MR, SAUCEDO: I will.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony
this morning.

Mrs. Augustina Gutierrez.

AUGUSTINA GUTIERREZ : P -

THE CHAIRMAN: Would you state for the record you name,

please?
MRS, GUTIERREZ: My name is Augustina Gutierrez and I'm
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cgairman of the Spanish organization 6f Comite Consejero de
Los Padres de Guadalupe.

THE CHAIRMAN: Do you have a statement for us this
morning?

MRS. GUTIERREZ: Yes, I have. I have so many that I
really don't know where to start. I have a statement that
I attended Guadalupe Joint Union Grammar School and I wasn't
-=- I quit school for a personal reasons due to the sickness

of the family.

i

=, = ,.~~.'
P - .-....“.-,-‘

school I attended, and of which only one son that I ha 1s

..5.-«

_~—: .«,—‘~..~

attending the Allen Hancock. And I, for a personal thing,

I don't know, I can't really -- in my statement I can't
really say that my children didn't get education, the only
thing I can say is that due to the fact that they, some of
them went to high school, they graduated from =-- three of
them, four of them graduated from Guadalupe School. I per-
sonally can't say that, whether they got a good education or
not for the simple reason that at that time I didn't show

an interest in school, I didn't show an interest in the

children., I figured that the teachers were doing'right. =

But when I was called to school by,the adminiqt“‘

- .__k “ oy 1«:':"-:-*(’3‘ FRegal

tion for one specific reason, namely James Fuentes, the boy
that you talked to right now, I'm his mother and I was called

to school on the basis that he wasn't behaving.
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In order to prove to the school that I was a
fitted mother, that I went along w_ith the school, I committed
one error. Not an error for the school,” but for myself,
because out of that error that I committed I lost the re-
spect of my child and I feel that that respect will never
come back.

In front of the administration of the school I

slapped my son, I hit him in front of the school to prove

that error on my part, the way I see it, because I should

I wanted to show. discipline to them and I, cmmitte;

have taken thim home and due to~the punishment at home, not .

in a place where he was old enocugh to be embarrassed, to
feel that shame upon him.

And it was from that day on that I had taken a
little bit more interest in the children in school., I was
elected chairman of the Comite Consejero on the month of

December. The children, even though we have been accused,

we, in a way we have been accused of sort of -= by the

~

B i

parents ‘that we.told the children to have a walkout" “from’;

the school, i B .,;‘EZ.I;M-,,..;;_W&M,_&‘_? o
To the best of my knowledge, and I swear upon it,
I wouldn't have told my children to do that, and I'm talk-

ing for myself. But nevertheless the children did make an
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intention of the walkout;. which I was called and I went to
be with the children at that time.

From that day on we decided that what the children
wanted, we were going to work on it, and that is why we
gathered more parents to make the Comite Consejero a little .
bit stronger. But for that same reason, another incident
took place and through our suggestions that we had, some-
where along the line there was-a leak on it and it got for
the wrong -- it made matters worser and'worser, and e, -

L

didn't accomplish anything.- Everytime'we called a meeting,r

either ended up by many difflculties, 86 in’ the time that we:d

had the meeting we didn't accomplish anything.

So when we had a suggestion that we were to meet
with the P.T.C. meeting with Guadalupe, and it was éuggested
in a meeting that three members of each group were to get
together and take these suggestions to the school board.

I made an effort to contact the persons that
were involved with no results whatsoever. Then we put in
our suggestions, but that's where they stopped us, and I say
stopped us because the only way they stopped us was when
they had us arrested by mail, the Guadalupe 10. . ’

- And I felt that it wasn't right for me: tagiwﬁﬁwa_
before the school board and make any suggestions or come

about, or fight in any way to try to make matters better
through to the discrimination, because I feel that this is
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o ;$MI .feel that the.reas

a discrimination.
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mrs. Gutierrez., Miss Jacobs

EXAMINATI&N
BY MISS JACOBS:
Q You mentioned that you were arrested?
A Yes.
Q And you feel the reason for your arrest wa; what,

Mrs. Gutierrez?

B T - }.:_

R

...~‘

e...

&

gentleman that came and were brought in by Eﬁe P, T'h‘
meeting was saying the truth behind the Chinano movement;
and I asked one question, does he really know the truth be-
hind the Chinano movement.

Q I algo want to ask you, you mentioned that you
feel that you had lost the respect of your son?

A Yes, I have.

Q Is your son still in school?

A He is going to Job Corps in Clearfield, Utah.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez.--" e

T PR Sm
e ot S - :

b
4
,y;‘ M L > ¥

EXAMINATION

PR PRI ¢ s

BY MR, JIMENEZ:

'

Q You mentioned that you formed the Comite in order

?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

50




S -
I E TR K g e S

;s W N

w 00 N o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25

to do what your children wanted. What was it that the
children wanted?

A The children wanted Mexican teachems or teachers
that gave them more education than what they were getting.

Q Is that all they wanted?

A That's all they wanted, better treatment, and
that's all they wanted.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber.

DR. FERBER: No questions.

“THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Rogers. ¥ °

X

.
- TR
-~ -t

EXAMINATION

BY MR, ROGERS:

Q Just one question. You mentioned the Guadalupe
10. 1Is that a group of ten persons that had been arrested?

A It's a group of ten persons that were arrested
by mail,

Q Has any legal action been taken?

A Yes, it has,

Q And just who is your legal repres
Guadalupe 107 S e T

" A ..You mean my: lawyer, our';awygéiuf;iﬁ:
Q Yes.
A Mr. Carter from the United Farm Workers, he's a

lawyer for the United Farm Workers.
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,persons involved Jhave- any mtches
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MR. ROGERS: Fine, thank you.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

. o -»--;wm-' - -
T “ D
L

EXAMINATION
BY MR, REINHARDT:
Q Mrs. Gutierrez, is one of the issues that you hav
been trying to resolve the question of corporal punishment?
A Yes, I really den't believe in corporal punish-
ment. I believe that 1f any of the teachers O _any of them_

line, I have to admit it, but 1 figure that they shoﬁid con=
tact the parents and the parents should do the punishment.

Q Have you had any discussions with any representa-
tives of the school board or any public officials concerning
corporal punishment?

A Concerning corporal punishment I have documents
here that they would be very valid to the person who are

interested, but I have called it to the attention, not for

g 3E SEre

corporal punishment, wait a minute. I have, S

Lt

Q Did you have any contact with the county aupe;'
intendent of school regarding corporal punishment_
A Namely who?
Q Whoever the county -~ I don't know the name of the

county superintendent of schools, I wondered whether you had

1Y
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had any contact with him regarding corporal punishment?

A Yes.

Q What public officials have you complained to
concerning corporal punishment?

A The only one that I brought it to the attention
was the principal in Guadalupe School for an incident that
happened to a young child. This child was -~ you know, he

was coming down with a sickness of the mumps, or whatever,

but anyway in gome reason or other a particular teache:s.“_‘~

grabbed him by the throat and that-came t; ﬁ bigéinfe 1on§
which was sent to the hospital.in this. month of April"
That happened this past April. And I did call it to their
attention, however we failed to get any statements from the
doctor, either they don't want to get involved or whatever,
I have no knowledge to say what their reaction there is.

And this child also has had a lot of incidents
with the teacher and -- but I really, I can't very well say
that I went to a higher authority or anything else about this

about corporal punishment,

Q Who is Mr. McKenzie?

A  He's the superintendentiofithe Guédaiupe.Jafﬁtﬁr”
Union Grammar School. R - %r”: 5

Q Did you ever discuss corporal punishment with him?

A No, just on the notes that they send us if --

that they send us some notes home, and I made my comments on
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1 it that I didn't want no corporal punishment on any of my D
2| children,
3 Q Have you == are you-familiar with any incidents
4 in which tape was placed on students?
5 A Yes, I am.
6 Q Could you describe to us what you know about
7 taping of students?
8 THE CHAIRMAN: Taping students what? Taping of ‘
9 students mouths? T
i 10 Q {By Mr: Reinhardt)‘"‘ ‘.[ was going tO’, but I“th.j,p'_
) 111  ghe would describe i, ¢ o "‘- ’,' 1 ’ "b T e E
12 A Yes, one of the =-- tho;e are one of the complaints
13 that some parents made when we formed the Comite, they
14 did bring it to our attention.
. 15 Q That what?
16 A That tape was used around their hair and mouth. ’
17 Q And parents complained to the-committee?
18 A Yes.
19 Q That tape was being --
20 A Yes.
|2t Q Over the students' mouths? .°
2, .. A Yes.: . N
23 Q And around their heads?
24 A Yes. _ Y
25 MISS JACOBS: For what purpose? 3
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Q  (By Mr. Reinhardt) What did you do to investi-
gate these complaints or to take them up with the school
authorities?

A I didn't do anything.

Q Did the committee?

A Because I mean we weren't -- we weren't really
organized then and I felt that if we were going to go into
it deeper than that, we were already getting deeper in it,

Q All right. Now, you said you had material to:

e Ay O ,,‘..- 4««._1:’-_-_...4-{

furnish:the committee. “Do you have- statéments from parents »
regarding the use of tape in-:this manner'.' S '._-'_; R

e

N pem, e

A The issuing of the tape, no, I have other d;)cu-'.
ments.

Q All right., 1If the committee were interested later
in obtaining from you the names of tl',le parents whose children
complained of tape being placed on their mouths, would you
be able to give us those names?

A Yes, I would.

MR. REINHARDT: I have norother questions,

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony
this morning, Mrs. Gutierrez. ) B :

Mr., Jesus Ortiz.

JESUS ORTIZ

(Cecelia Marquez acted as interpreter for Mr. Ortiz)
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THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Ortiz, I understand will speak in
Spanish, Cecelia Marquez will act as interpreter, i:s that
correct? , R ) .-

MISS MARQUEZ: Yes,

THE CHAIRMAN: Let me again, just for the record, you -
are proficient both in English and in Spanish?

MISS MARQUEZ: Hopefully.

THE CHAIRMAN: You will translate the testimony t;lat
Mr. Ortiz will give in Spanish _1nto English?
e ?:MISQ HARQUEZ Yes 5=

THE @AIRMAN:’“ And you will 1nterpret.that al

in the translation?

MISS MARQUEZ: Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: And you will also translate from English
into Spanish any questions or statements made to Mr. Ortiz
in Spanish?

MISS MARQUEZ: Yes,

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Ortiz, will you state

for the record your name, please?

MR, ORTIZ: My name is Jesus Orti.z.

THE CHAIRMAN: ALl right.

HR ORTIZ: I will speak as 8 f;ather ;of;:"cl-ﬁd%‘en

W B TR ’
o ’;""1"4..

going to speak of the story of -- it will have some relation
to my children. I worked in a dairy,.I never went to meet-

ings. I once attended a meeting and there I became aware of
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the problems that parents have with not having been organized|

I saw that all was controlled by the teachers,
and the name of the parents was just a picture.

I became aware then that when a parent had some-
thing to say at this meeting, that he was then attacked by
the teachers or by the staff of the school that had an
interest or had a -~ you know, with part of the school staff.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mrs. Marquez, could you have him, in

his testimony, use shorter phrasges -or inter:upt his phrases

so that translation will be a little easier; please?

-

MR, ORTIZ: He said that he received this paper‘but%:-_

that he feels that his paper is only to protect the teachers.

I was pressured at work until I was fired, be-
cause my boss was the president of the P,T.C., and my other
boss was a member of the schoeol board.

Then I understood why it was logical that I was
fired, because when I was at a meeting I spoke. Then my
boss got up and said, "Remember, you work for me and that is
what you think of me?"

Then I thought, not only were they trying to con-
trol us at work but also in the education of our children. -

- Py ;-‘;%: >

. That's all. : S S R T
THE CHAIRMAN: All right, Mr. Rogers?
MR, ROGERS: I have no questions,

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?
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N

MR, REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

MISS JACOBS: No questions, . . . -
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?

MR, JIMENEZ: I don't have any questions either.
THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

DR. FERBER: No questions.

Q Hr. Ortiz, fyou,are presently unemployed? S

A Yes.

Q And are you in the custody~6f any officials,
federal officials at this time?

~

A Yes.

Q What agency?

A Immigration.

Q And how long have you been in:their custody?

A One week.

Q Do you believe that your placement in thei.r ~, N

-
»

custody is a result of your offering to testify before thi.a 2ol

ccmnittee thh morning? o v RS
A Yes,
Q Is your family -- does your family live here in
Santa Maria?
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here?

> O > O > O > O >

Q
pertaining

A
Q
A

Q

up by the Immigration Department as a result of this hearing?

What makes
A

a paper at home, I have paper at home where 1tm113ti§£h€f§;%f
ten that were accused in Guadalupe of disturbing the peace. |
THE CHAIRMAN: All right. I have no other questions.

Thank you,

Yes.

And are your children, were your children born

Yes.

How long have you been here in California?
Five years.

And has all that time been here in Santa Maria?
Yes.

Were you married here in Cq}iforniqg:

. e ae TTe_ee .
- . - Zroav T e d- .
s . s TEIlow s ae Sgppaert o w 7 P TS T 5 G W S XY
[} - T T s FERTTITAT e R s s B
. - 3 . -

Were you married in the United States?.

In Mexico,

Have you obtained legal counsel in the matter
with the Immigration Department?

Yes.

Is that local counsel here?

Los Angeles,

Could you state why you believe you were picked

you believe that?

It was a report and he has a paper -- and I have

Mr. Ortiz, for being here thisg morning.

.....

RN
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Manuel Magana and Carmen Magana?

CARMEN MAGANA
MANUEL MAGANA

(David Sanchez acted as interpreter for Mr., and

Mrs. Magana.)
MRS, MAGANA: My name is Carmen Magana.

MR, MAGANA: My name is Manuel Magana, she's my wife.

THE CBAIRMAN , Are you going to need an. mterpteter?

poor.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right. Mr. Sanché;z, for the record,

you will translate for this committee the testimony that will|
be given in Spanish into English, is that correct?

MR, SANCHEZ: Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: And you will do that as correctly as
possible in terms of translation both from English:to Spanish
and from Spanish to English?

MR, SANCHEZ: 1I will to the best of my ability.

THE CHAIRMAN: Are you proficient both in Spanish and
in English? T kL

:+ MR, SANCHEZ: Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right,

MR. MAGANA: Personally I don't have problems in the

¢ v

education of my children because I'm one of those privileged
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parents-gﬁat has a son that had received honors at school.
But at the same time I'm not only concerned with my child
nor just with-one or two other children,

Besides this son I have five more, that makes a
total of six.

Pertaining to the problems at school, I have had
the opportunity to become aware of many things that are
happening in school. One of the biggest problems 1is the
corporal punishment that they give them.‘

On the other hand we have ‘had a-considerable R

amount of pressure, my wife and I, because we belong to the"
Comite Consejero.

One of the oppressions that has really indignated
me is that my wife has been accused, after being invited
by a note from school, my wife has been accused of the dis-
turbed the peace and of trying to disturb a meeting, which
I can continue to say that it is not true, but this oppression
has given my people who feel that they have the power and the
authority to oppress those that make an effort of helping
the community,

As a consequence of this my wife has been £o court“

5 ..._,',

twice, and she will appear again on the 7th of.June.v"3y=;gg;=

el A

On the other hand some people that have been try-
ing to help us as advisors, because we parents of the Comite

Consejero do not have the preparation, certain people have
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1| been oppressed, and it is hig:understanding that certain

2| people have called their bosses so that they could put a
3| pressure on them on their jobs, . _ . )
4 This is one means that they use of keeping
5 parents away from school functions,
6 Another reason why parents do not attend school
7| meetings and functions is because they are afraid that their
8| children will be oppressed in school. )
B 9 We fee1 that whenevegrye go to make & complaint,
:T - 10H;,the person that does the’ 1nterp£etingquts:inééoe" ey
. 11 words and'we feel that we do not get a proper heaoiog
" 12 There are many pe0p1e here that have beeo ourt 1n

13 this matter, and I doubt if we will ever be able to get

14| them down on paper because they still have children in

15| school.

16 When I first started going to the meetings, it
17| was the beginning of January when there was a disturbance
18| at school., When I presented myself and I gave some sugges- . -
19 tions, and not suggestions, some testimony that some of the

20| children made themselves, I was asked right away if I felt

21| that children were in grammar school, were able to ber;.%? e

22| sponsible for their own acts. I couldﬂgfgwaggyegﬂgge
23 question, because in the first place 1 had never been to
24 school and I felt dumbfounded. On the other hand the

25| question was asked of me in English, and as I said before, -
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my English is very poor.

After that there was an interruption and we went
on to another thing. And now to conclude of what I'm say-
ing, the names of the p;ople that are accused is because
we belong to certain organizations or to committees. This
is the means that they are using to keep us away from their
meetings so that they can deo what they want to do.

Pertaining to corporal punishment, I had the
opportunity to talk with one or two teachegs afger:lgff .
Thursday's meeting. This was a woman teach;f;7ahdiaﬁ§aiéié
that she had certain problems with some of the students. |
I asked her if she had notified the parents. She éﬂswered
that she did not have time to notify the parents because she
had a lot of work to do.

On the other hand, another professor said that in
his classes, only had forty or forty-five minutes for thirty
or thirty-two students. I suggested to him that what he
wanted to say was that he needed help, and that we needed
teachers, he did not answer me and we changed the conversa-
tion.

That's all. Thank you very much.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mrs. Carmen Magana, she's hegéfqggﬁgéw:g

-
nTE .

testify.
MRS, MAGANA: My name is Carmen Magana.
THE CHAIRMAN: Let me just interrupt to state that we,
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as a committee, cannot become involved regarding the litiga- .

tion or the criminal matters that are presently pending,
so that any testimony, would you:relate this, we can hear
testimony pertaining to the persons belief as to why the
charges were brought, but not as to the factual situation
that would be dealt with a court in determining guilt or
innocence.
MRS, MAGANA: There was a teacher in kindergarten that

used to spank my child very badly that I had in kiqdergarten.

One day my child arrived home with her eye----
swollen where the teacher had slapped her. I did not com-
plain to the principal of the school because my huéba;a did
not let me. This year he's in a bilingual program and it
seems that he is learning to read. Prior to this he was not
able to read, and I talked to the teacher and the teacher
told me that he was not able to read and I said, "How can
he learn to read if the only thing you ask him to do is to
draw?" It seems that this year he is beginning to learn to
read.

Last year he was not able to read, because the

teacher tol& me he was not able to read and I told the

teacher that, "How éan he learn if all you do is t?aCHmﬁgm Zﬂﬁﬁ

ol
EET)

to draw?" And I think we need bilingual teachers because
the children that I have, one in the seventh grade, cannot

translate papers for me.
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1 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Do you have any more to say?
2 MRS, MAGANA: That's all,
3 THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber, any questions?
4
5 EXAMINATION
6| BY DR. FERBER:
7 Q Yes, just a brief question, ma'am. How old is
8 the son that we are talking about who is just now is beginn-
9 ing to rgad? N ) .
10 A He's been three years in the second gréde and -
11 can't seem to getrout-of the second grade. He's nine years
12 old.
13 DR, FERBER: Thank you,
14 THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?
15
16 EXAMINATION
7| BY MR, JIMENEZ:
118 Q The child that was slapped by the teacher, was
,19 this the only incident?
20 A When he was in kindergarten the teacher didn't
21 seem to get along with the child and she was constantly
22 dragging him around. She said that she was .a parent tﬁat
123 let him do these things, that I would let him do whatever
|24 he wanted to at home, but that in her class, it was going
25| to be different.
i
L
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Q At anytime did they ever bring it to the attention
of the teacher or the principal or anyone elsé&?

A My::husband never let me.

MR, JIMENEZ: Thank you,

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

MISS JACOBS: No questions,

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

MR. REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers?

EXAMINATION e
BY MR. ROGERS:

Q I have got one question. Was there ever an
attempt by the teachers or the school administration to ever
get in toueh:with you, the parents, when they felt they had
a préblem with the child?

A Not since one of the problems was that the little
child did not want to drink his milk at 10:00 o'clock and
that she did communicate with Mr. Magana.

Q I guess the point I'm trying to make, at anytime

did the teacher ever attempt to get in touch with Mrs. Magana| -

i

o

regarding the child's behavior in class? Jﬂ,'_-ggfﬁijs;

A She never did.
MR, ROGERS: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you very much, Mr. and
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Mrs. Magana.
Mrs. Mary Bacaz.

MARY BACA

THE CHAIRMAN: Would you state your name for the recor
please?

MRS, BACA: My name is Mary Baca, and when I got
involved in this Comite Consejero de Los Padres de Guadalupe
is when my son started getting;ﬁngo trou?le. ge got in
trouble in school. I never had any complaints about;m& .
children in school. 1I have three in school right now, and
until I started having them with my boy.

And the reason that I got involved in this was
because my boy had come to the house to tell me that they
were going to make a walkout from school. So I asked him
why he was going to make that walkout, where was it going
to be, all of them, the walkout. And he said because there
was -- these teachers used to hit them and they couldn't
communicate with the teachers, and the teachers couldn't
communicate with them.

So then I went and I talked to the principal,
the superintendent, I went and talked to him and he;-tpgt; .
day of the walkout, he told me that he had fixed ever&thing,
that the walkout, that they were going to make everything

was okay.

d,
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So when I got there at 12:30 my son had gone
home to tell me that they were going to make a walkout, so
I went. And when I went and I talked to the superintendent,
he said that everything was all fine, so I asked him if I:
could go to the school bus and he said yes. ;

So I went over there and the kids were already
to make another walkout at 1:00 o'clock,:so really he didn't
fix nothing. | ﬁ

So when I was there I talked to the k;ds and I.

-, --—,r—~' =t

told them to let the parents get in. touch with—the teachers:.

and that they couldn't make nothing out of -it, to go back .
to the class and to let this thing, the parents would fix a
all this.

So when I was coming back they said that they
would go inside the class and they.wouldn't make nothing
until the parents, they contacted their parents. So when
I was coming back there was this teacher, I don't know his
name, but he pushed this kid, this -- he told him it was
time to go in class, and, well the little boy just -- he
was just running and he started skipping, not running, and

he, the teacher just pushed him:ontthe floor, on the ground, -

I didn't say nothing because I didn t know the afﬁ‘p

.t-.»-,._

little boy, and I didn't know the teacher either, but I -
didn't like it because I didn't like what -- if they would
have done that to my son, I wouldn't have liked it.
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But after that my son was expelled -~ not expelled
suspended from school. They said that he was a child that
couldn't be controlled,#and the teacher said that they had
changed him classes because they couldn't control him, and
I honestly don't believe that a ten year old, you can't con-
trol. I mean you could control a child, if you know how. |
Youdon't have to, by a child, you could control him any way,
there is a lot of ways to control a child.

But when I went and talked to the superinteqdent
and I had a meeting with the teacher, his teacher and-éﬁe
superintendent, we were there and he said -- and we dis-
cussed this, and so I -- I told him I was very mad- that
they, I told him I was taking my child out of school., 1I was
going to try and see if Santa Maria, here in Santa Maria
they could get him in school. 1I was very upset of what they
had done, and finally three days after I cooled down and I
took him back to school and the teacher brought me in papers
where he had wrote that what he had done and they make him
sign for what he does.

Any little thing that he does, the teachers,
either write it down and makes him sign for it, and there is
a lot of things that my son has said that he has not done.
And as far as that goes, I could honestly say that my son
tries to get away sometimes with .a lot of things, but he

doesn't.
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I'm not saying I'm a perfect parent, but I try"
my best with my sons and my daughters, and that's the only
one I have had trouble with is with him and his teacher.
And when I approached Mr. Superintendent, I told him that
I was never notified of what things were going in school
with my son, and they never told me, they never send me a
note, nothing. So how was I going to know if he was giving
them trouble or he was having trouble in school?

He used to come and te11 me, but I never paid

— N Er oo

attention, because I always figure ‘the teachers are right,“~;;1m

even when I went to school I always feel the teacher, if
they did anything to us, they were right. /

But I don't want my kids to go through what I
did, and that's -- that's all,.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right. Questions from the committee?}

Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER:
Q Yes. Mrs. Baca, you have been active with the
Cémite, right? .
A Yes. -

T 53

Q Do you feel that you have been subjected to any
psychological or physical or economic intimidation or

pressure by virtue of your work with the committee?

]
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A I don't understand what that means,

Q Because you are working with the committee, has
pressure been applied to you?

A To my son, I guess so.

Q How about to yourself?

A Well, yes.

Q Could you describe to the committe how, in what
ways has pressure been put upon you?

A Well, I was arrested too for the ten, when the
ten people -- '

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez, any questions.

EXAMINATION
BY MR. JIMENEZ:

Q Yes. What -- you were arrested, can you tell me
what you did that led to your arrest? Oh, you can't get
into that? Okay. Don't tell me. I don't want to know.
Thank you. I don't have any questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mrs. Jacobs?

EXAMINATION
BY MRS, JACOBS: K
Q I'm interested, Mrs. Baca, you said you went to
school because your son was in trouble. What kind of trouble

was your son in?
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1 A Well, they say that he used profane language and b
2 that he -- well, the teacher that told me, he said that he
- .3 alway; has, always makes him feel that he is on the defense.
4 Q And for what reason was your son suspended from
5| school?
6 A I don't remember at the time.
7 Q It wasn't for the same profane language?
8 A Yes, it was that, something like that too,
9 Q For how long was he suspended? e . -
- 10 A For three days. . - —i- —= .. . ~.=33~j:'“-r "«::ww —:;
11 Q For three days. Now, what -- did you say that ?f‘! “g
12| your son is treated differently by the teacher because of =

i3 your involvement with the Comite?

14 A T can't say that he is treated that way because
15| of that, but since the time that I got involved in this

16| committee, that's been complaints only about him.

0 17 Q I see. Then before you were involved in the

18 Comite, there were no complaints about your son, but since

.19  that involvement there are complaints?
20 A Yes, but at the time, before that there wasn't |

211 nothing, nobody told me anything about him.

22 MRS, JACOBS: Thank you. -
23 THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

24 MR. REINHARDT: No questions,

25 THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers?
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EXAMINATION
BY MR, ROGERS:

Q One brief one. Is it the usual procedure, to
your knowledge, to your own knowledge for youngsters or
students to sign statements regarding some discipline? 1Is
that the usual?

A I have never known about them.

Q Thank you.

A Until this time when it happened with my son.

MR. ROGERS: Thank you.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN:
Mrs. Baca, do you speak Spanish at home?
Yes, I do.
With the children?

> 0 > O

We speak a little bit of Spanish.

Q Do you have any knowledge as to whether or not
the students, while at school, are told not to speak Spanish?
Only if you know?

A Well, when I went to school it wasithat way, we

couldn't speak Spanish, ' T

Q You were told to speak only English?
A English only.
Q Do you know whether that practice is still being
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carried on in the school today?

A No, I don't know.

THE CHAIRMAN: You don't know, all right. Thank you
for testifying this morning. Mr. Manuel Echavarria.

MANUEL ECHAVARRIA
THE CHAIRMAN: I don't think I got your last name

right.
MR. ECHAVARRIA: My name is Manuel Echavarria, and

to begin I'd like to say that I am one of the people,:one. ...

of the persons from Santa Maria that has been asked by*the:
Comite Consejero of Guadalupe to go ;ut there and tryrand
help them out in their attempts to do something for the
education of the children.

First of all, 1'd like to paint a general picture
of what has transpired in Guadalupe prior to the Comite and
after the Comite.

Well, we are speaking of -education, education that
would make our children able to compete in our soclety.

We'll have to also understand that just:recently

there was a law passed that a child could not be expeiled

or could not be let to drop out of school unfilétbg;éEG.Qg ,' ;

FY
w At g

PR g,
B Gl

eighteen. Well, this is only recently. Before fhis law
came into effect, the age was sixteen, and that law wasn't

applied to the fullest extent,
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In other words, if a child, a boy or a girl
wanted to quit after the eighth grade, that was his cheice,
and the choice of his parent. And thinking about them days

when there wasn't this iaw, that made the child go to school

until the age of eighteen, there was over a fifty percent
drop out rate.

Well, we can no longer talk in terms of a drop
out rate, we'll have to talk in the terms of what classes
do they have to take, what school rooms do they have to be
in once they get to the high school, and you would notice’
that in the high schools there are different levels.

And it's there where we must make our final
analysis. Why such a high percentage of Mexican-American
children that get out of schools such as Guadalupe, are in
such classes, in the lower classes. Well, that would have
to be that: 1. They are genetically inferior, that they
are retarded, and the other one would be that possibly he
didn't get the education he needed and deserved in the
grammar school levels.

So, going on this, we have been asked in

Guadalupe to try and help up there in Guadalupe, We're say-

ing that there is a Comite Consejero here in Santa Maria.

Well, since we started to hold meetings, publié

meetings up there in Guadalupe, getting the parents together,

it seems that there is a tremendous amount of opposition to
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community involvement. First of all we are asked to b

participate, we are asked to go toithe school board meetings,
we are asked to go to the P,T.C.

Well, now that we want to participate, now that
we want to get involved they are saying:- that we don't be-
long, they are saying that, "If you get out of hand we are
going to put you in jail."

Well, I just happened to be one of the ten also
that was arrested by mail in Guaqalupe concerning this meet-
ing that was held over there, that was, say prompted ﬁy the
P.T.C. o

I'm not saying the total ‘P.T.C. because there is

some parents in the P,T.C. and there is also one particular .

member in that P ,T.C. that asked that this spe¢ific in-

dividual not be asked to come and speak in front of the publij
not to be asked to present the case as what he calls the
truth behind the Chicano movement.

Well, from this point I'd like to say, and I'd
like to try to make a parallel of what has transpired in
Guadalupe since the Comite has started. Well, the chairman
of the P,T.C, or the school board, rather, his name is
Senor Zarate had asked us to try to work jointly with the
P.T.C., and we agreed. We said, "Okay, we'll work jointly
with the P.T.C., we'll go through the process.”

Hé also suggested and the suggestion was made
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that three members of the P,T.C. and three members of the
Comite Condejero to get together and try -- and draw up a
joint request to be presented to the school board.

Well, from that point on, as Senora Gutierrez
mentioned, we did make an attempt to get together with them
to draw up joint requests to the school board, but right

at the outset in the P.T.C, meetings and in their community

meetings, they started passing out these fliers, this leaflet,

and it's La Raza. Now it's the Brown Revolution, and it's
by Rex T. Weésterfield, and it's a John Birch Society
literature.

So from that point of view we says, 'Well, do
you really want, are you really serious in wanting to work
with us?" Well, in the final analysis we have to say no,
and what it seems to me the same thing that the power
structure, and I would name it the power structure from
Guadalupe is trying to do with us is the same thing that
they have done, or they have done with the Japanese during
== during the Japanese war, World War II, is that there was
committees at them days set up to try to negate the rights
of the Japanese, and they came out with this book, "Once a
Jap, Always a Jap," and it's a very defamatory book staéing
that the Japanese are -- well, they had no words,

Well, the same thing is happening today here in

Guadalupe, they come out with a -- from the John Birch Society
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booklets saying that the Chicano movement is nothing but
a conspiracy, and here all this time, all we really want,
all we wanted was better education for our kids.

So we come to the pressures that are being
applied. We have one individual here, Senor: Ortiz that is .
very vocal in his demands for better education for his
children, for the children of all the community.

Well, it happened that, it just'so happens that

he does work or he did work, rather, for the president of - |-
the P,T.C. and also a member 6f the school board.— -%; - Eyi It

Well, now Mr. Ortiz doesn't have a job any longer, |-

and on this we have to say that this is the reason why the
people of Guadalupe feel, and still feel that we must
aganize, because of the injustices that are being done, be-
cause of the poor education that is being administered to
our kids.

As you well know, because it was our branch of
the government, Civil Rights Commission that came out with
the unfinished education, which dealt with the Mexican-
American, the Chicano school children or child. .

n
Xy

5

, vlr‘q.i

Well, it states that the Chicanito, by the time | =7

R

he gets to the seventh grade, his learning level is still S

PSS,

at the fourth grade.
Well, with this understanding we come to the

conclusion that we haven't got a high school drop out rate,
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ér= that our kids don't drop out at high school] that they
drop out at kindergarten, because a small child from a
Mexican-American home only has heard that English == or the
Spanish language, rather and once they get into the organized
schools or the kindergarten, rather, this teacher all he
knows, all she knows is the English language, the English
heritage and culture.

So our kids, in essence, from this standpoint,
are made to feel ashamed, they are made that, if you degrade
a child's heritage, ;ou degrade him, .and if you degrade him ..
he doesn't want to learn because he has already built up
this, this block against the teacher.

And we would always ask, well, 7\Guadalupe being
in population, approximately seventy-five percent Mexican-
American, and in the school it's approximately eighty-five
percent. Well, the question is, why is there only possibly
one and one half percent teachers of Mexican decent? 1In
the Guadalupe School there is approximately two teachers, one
that works in the bilingual program, and they do have about
three aides that are Spanish-speaking.

Well, this is the problem that was presented to
the Comite and this is the problems that was presented to ;
the community. Well, the community was responding, and withiﬁ
its response it was coming to the meetings, we were having

good turn outs, good meetings.
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But then they start applying these pressures,
they seen us, that we were being arrested, they seen Senor
Ortiz that was being fired. ‘ i

Well, right now there is, say a feeling of
possibly repercussion, because as youcknow, we depend largely
on our jobs and if we don't have a job, how are we going to
be able to support our kids?

One other -- one last thing, because I know time
is short, is that why, as it was mentioned before, did the

: .
j e 27 =

kids want to walk out? Well, thekukids themselves have came |
to the realization that they are getting a second-rate
education, second-rate, possibly not because all the teachers‘
are bad, because I know there aren't, but because their
culture, their heritage is not understood by the teachers,
and the parents are telling or talking to each other saying
that there is -- that we must do something in the schools.
And the kids pick this up, they.are saying, '"Hey, there is
something. I am not dumb because of nature, the school is
the one that is at fault." And on this instance, when they

were wanting to walkout, we were asked by the school

administration to go and try to settle or to solve the problem, :

we were asked to go and talk to the students. Well, this -
we did. We went and talked to the students, we asked them
not to walk out, we asked, we told them that's the-parents

place to do something about the problems in the school, but
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the children =-- that all children supposed to go to school,
because that is what they are going to be dependent upon
to make a living with.,

So in that one meeting or that one ingtance,
when we were asked to go to the school and talk to those
children, or Mr. Saucedo attempted to speak to the children
in Spanish, because, as he said, he doesn't speak English.

Well, at that one point he was stopped, they
said, "No, you cannot speak Spanish‘here, you can only speak
English.”

Well, what does this really say? 1Isn't this man's
€onstitutional Rights being violated? That's the only
language he knows. Eighty percent, eighty-five percent
of the children present do understand or could understand
Spanish, why wasn't he allowed? This is a question that is
up for debate, and I will leave it up now to questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Dr. Ferber, any questions?
DR, FERBER: Not right now, I apologize for having to

leave here.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?
MR, JIMENEZ: Nothing.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?
MISS JACOBS: No questions.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?
MR, REINHARDT: No questions.

& ""jtf’- N H’;.‘a EN
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MR. ROGERS: No questions.
MR, ECHAVARRIA: Thank you.
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you for your testimony.

We are, as you are looking at the agenda, running

about one hour late, which is about par for this committee.

We will take a break now, but we will reconvene at 12:30
and take up the witnesses that were to testify at 11:15,
and we'll commence quickly and continue to get all the
witnesses, Thank you.

(Thirty minute recess.) := < .. . mé%"*_w
MR. REINHARDT: The session, €dlifornia Advisory-
Committee of the United States Commission of Civil Rights

will resume., May we have the next witness, please?

MARIO HERNANDEZ
MR, REINHARDT: Would you identify yourself for the

record, please?

MR. HERNANDEZ: My name is Manilo Hernandez, they
call me Mario also, but my real name is Manilo Hernandez.
I am a resident of Rover City (phonetic), which falls in
the jurisdiction of Lucia Mar District, and I have been in-
volved with the community action and_with the schools, and
most recently, January of this year when we have a little
disturbance at the Arroyo Grande High School.

Let's go back a little bit, let's say 1969, and

b -
X 2

Wi U8 » e
a&”‘vﬁr’.ﬁ.‘ e s

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT aNo DICURTI ~—

82

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

.>
Ll



W 0 N o ;o A W N o

I o
w N = O

15
16
17
.18
19
| 20
21
22

23|

24
25

I will highlight what did happen, 1969 up to '72.

In 1969, a Mexican-American parents was formed
for the Arroyo Grande High Schocl. We been operating under
-- yegs, under the umbrella of the high school. They invite
us and we formed the committee.

After several months of action the school noticed
that we did begin to do some findings and asking questions
of why. Suddenly the school says, 'We don't want anything
to do with this organization. The best thing you can do is
to dissolve, period." ) . - “

That was, I believe in 1970. 1In 1971 was in-
active until around the middle of -~ the beginning of 1971
we did form a coomittee which was named PASA, Parents
Advisory and Student Alliances.

At that time we began to get involved deeply,
more deeply with the school, and the chairman of our organiza:
tion, he did, more than one time, help to solve some problems
between the students and the school,

Later on, the middle of January of this year, we
dd have, or the school did have a disturbance there, and me
and the chairman to try to settle the impassepeaceably,
but the things didn't work quite that well, Why? Because _
the school, to begin with they did want to wérk'with us,
but three days later they say, '"No more, that's it. You held

an unlawful assembly and the only thing we can do or we =--

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT aND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REFORTERS

B
“Epie



/35

el it

W 0 N o ;0 > W N -

= -
N = O

14
' 15
i 16

17

1 18
19
20

21

23
24
25

you have two alternatives, you will go to your house, home, .

there is the transportation, or you will get arrested."
But while we were there, .the funny thing was we

were supposed to have a meeting with the school at that day.

They cancelled that meeting., What they did was the oppressive

force was thrown over our people. We have, if I'm not
mistaken, twenty-one youngsters arrested and four or five

fathers.

At that time we and the community noticed what is

happened, wé& call for one meeting one night, we did-have

very well attendance of three hundred people, the second one |

of five hundred people, and from there the community named

a committee to help to negotiate the settlement between the .

scho6l and the community.

I mean while I say the settlement, because the
boys from the school, high school kids says, "We need more
teachers, we need more of our culture, we need more books
on this library, we need more of our people up there, people
who can reflect our image, people who, upon our youngsters

will look up and will say, 'He made it, I can make it too.'"

We say the committee was formed, and we outlined |

-

our goals. The committee was formed between the students~ ' ’|'r

and parents. We made a rough draft, we redo it again, and
later we did present it to the school board meeting. We

were on the agenda. At that time the chairman of the school

Ik
i

.
e
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board says, "What do you pecple want?"

We told him what we want was to try to help the
school, because we know there was a problem, before this
problem will go out of hand we'll try to help you, if you
want to listen to us. We'll present fourteen -=- no, seven
points at that time where we do ask again for more teachers,
more bilingual aides and so forth, as I mentic%éd before.

Offhand I don't know exactly what it says. But
at the moment of our presentationwwe was left abogt. ?bg
chairman says, "What do you people.ﬁhﬁt? Alway;v;ou-;;emg
troublemakers, that's all., We don't want to listén to you,"
and much less when a member of our committee he spoke in
Spanish and asked for a translation to English.

The chairman of the board said, "We are here in
America, we don't speak Spanish here. If you want to speak
Spanish you'll have to go back where you came from." One
thing I asked him, '"Let's face it, while you turn your back
on that man, remember that we were here long before you
came to take over this land."

And one member of the board says, "I was here
before." Okay, let's leave it up to that. -

Now the question is that we are here, and @qjet
fully that this hearing will reach some place where we ;0pe
to find some, not a solution to our problem because we know

that that's a thing that was left over one hundred years.
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We cannot solve it overnight. But we hope and we know that
this, you people of this board, you people of this committee
understand the problem of we, the minority; we, the Chicano
people, and to the best of your ability I would like to see
that something will get straight from this matter.

Let me talk a little bit about the teachers, and
something that happened to me when I sent my kid to the
kindergarten.

I was called, say, "Mr. Hernandez, your kid 42:

not speak English, You have to stop.to épeaﬁdin~5p§§1§haa¢$ﬂ

-

at him at home.” And I told the teacher, "One thing T - -

want to make clear, at my house, my house is my castle and

I do what I think is right to do there. And at our house b

we speak Spanish only. My"kids do not speak English, that's
why I sent him to school.”

What has happened to our kids at school? That's
a good question. The system that we are working, or the
school work with our kids, probably it's appliable for
some kids, but not for our kids. When the schobdl teacher

let the kids do whatever he wants to do, do not guide that

kid, but by tradition my people work from -- for eight,

~

ten, twelve hours a day, nowdays it's'qbout twelve%hqﬁré‘a *

- w RPN ALY
= ;|:).¢.‘ L ﬂ'-_“‘ ]

day.
When this man came from work to his house, if

he eat, but he swallows whatever he has, he's tired, he goes

ES

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT anp DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS




W 00 N O ;s W N

N et - = r—t =t = et r—t = =

[\
m

N
Y

to bed, If he speak a little English, he can help his kid,
fine, whenever he has the time. But if he doesn't, who
can =-- who will help that kid?

They don't teach the -- they don't guide the kid
at school. At home, very little help. Where do we send
that kid? Can we spend one or two thousand dollars more for
each kid, or we don't want to spend five or six thousand
dollars when that kid, when we will put that kid into a
correctional? | 3

I will say that our culture was betrayed. Why?
According to our culture we left our teachers to handle
kids because we believe, in our tradition that the teacher
is a second father to our kids.

But when we find out later on that tt}is kid is
not getting the education that he needs, then, then we say,
"Why that happen? I trust you, I trust the-school. Why
isn't education given to my kids?"

Naturally, again, culturally we believe that the
teacher is the second father to our kids, and I say that on
that sense, our culture is betrayed. Why? Because we do
not.:have enough education, bilingual education in the school.
We do not have bilingual and bi-cultural aides, we do not |
have bilingual and bi-cultural books for our kids at school.

They don't teach our kids who they are, where

they came from, who their ancestors were. I will ask one
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kid in this room one thing, for instance, who give in-
dependence to California? I bet they will say George
Washington, Why? Simply because at school our kids are
not taught what they are.

Therefore if we will go on and on, we'll find
too-many things that are loose, and it is just about time
to make those little loose ends tied, not because we want
it done that way, no, because -- but only because as a

necessity for our community, a necessity for our state, a .,

necessity for our country, if we want to have a strong RNV e

country.

That's the end, let's treat our people like a
human being. That way tomorrow, day after, a year from now,
two years from now, twenty years, twenty-five years from
now, we can have at least more representation of our people
on the high level with better education,

I trust that you people that, again not because
we want, that's an obligation that we have to our kids, and
let's fulfill it,

Thank you. If there is any other questions, yes?

'THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers, go ahead.

EXAMINATION
BY MR, ROGERS:
Q Thank you. Just what is the ethnic breakdown of

«
kA

!1"“-‘?" K

K
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the lucia Mar School District?

A Lucia Mar School is twenty-two point five percent,
Arroyo Grande, by high school, twenty-two point five percent,
I think on the school level it's about, general, Lucia Mar
is about sixteen point seven.

Q S8ixteen point seven?

A Right, which comprise from Shellfish to Nepoma
(phonetic), otherwise the south part of San Luis Obispo

County.

- T eam B e eyl eme v et — —— , R e e

Q  Now, how maRY'MEXican-American teaehers ao your‘ﬁﬁw

have on the payroll, I mean actually teachers in the Lucia
Mar District?

A I believe that we have three.

Q Three of what approximate number?

A Three out -- how many? One hundred fifty. Around
three hundred, yes, that's what they figure.

Q Three out of three hundred?

A Yes. That's ridiculous, really,

Q How many members of the PASA, how many members of
PASA do you have? Not ethnic breakdown, I'm not talking
about that., What is your total membership of PASA? ‘E ’

A The membership, the activefmembership of.PASA,‘
if we will go for the last account of those things that
have happened, it's well over three hundred people.

Q And you are saying that you do not have any --
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are you accepted as a legitimate group by the Lucia Mar
School District?
Yes, we were accepted. . ..

o

You are accepted as a legitimate group?

O >

Yes.
Q And you can git down in discussion with them, is
that correct?
A Well, we cannot. We do, but when we do;_liﬁé
rd members, .

- o “". X zx-:c_r-'a-&- —'gz-:-':,‘-*-,

but because we were pushing them to do it.

The only way they understand. One time, if I
remember, after 11:00 o'clock, twice after 11:00 o'clock at
night, then finally they begin to realize that we were in
order in our petitions. But after pushing too hard.

Q In other words, you have to push them to get them
to do anything?

A Yes, to do anything, then they realize we are on
the right track. .

MR, FOGERS: Thank you. '

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

MR. REINHARDT: I have no questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?
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EXAMINATION

BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q Mr. Hernandez, could you just tell me what-- I

think you started to and then said you couldn't remember,

but when you said that you were going to negotiate with the .

schools for more Chicano teachers and counsélors, was this
as a result of meeting with the students that were in the
schools and --

A Correct. It was as a result of the students,"
the students say, 'We want more of our peoplt there, we
want more bilingual-blcultural teachers and more bilingual
and bicultural material for our school " yes.

Q Do you know whether or not the students tried
themselves to deal with the school through the. procedures,
you know, sit down and talk to teachers and counselors and
the same thing?

A They tried to do that.

Q What happened?

A Well, they finally denied them that right to talk
to thenm. : :

Q So then the next thingthey did was to ask the %
parents to get involved, is that, correct:_gg;%ggiil
A Right, that is correct. -

Q And what achievement or what success did the

parents have?
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- the_;,r will-do it; we'll- have to B

A Well, you mean at the long range?

Q Yes, what -- what success did the parents have

where the students had failed? -~ F5.. 2, -~ . | wa
A Well, the parents and the étudents, I believe that

we were successful superficially, because we have-a documenta
tion that makes the Lucia Mar District and Mr. Denton,
namely, to accomplish some of our petitions. |

Yes, we do have something and we believe that
we were successful. That's up. to there.  Whether they will

T

"MR., JIMENEZ: Very good. 'fhank you

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

DR, FERBER: No, I have no questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Hernandez,-for .your
testimony.

MR, HERNANDEZ: Thank you very much.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr., Patricio Flores.

PATRICIO FLORES

MR, FLORES: My name is Patricio Flores, 1 got a‘smll

_-,_._‘- Pty ey

report to say in regards to the mentally retardees i.n An'oy
Grande, We kind of came from some, but manym are Chicanitos;
that are mentally retarded, and I keep wondering why, when

a visit to a lot of schools in Mexico, when the percentage

of the mentally retarded in Mexico is one of a thousand,
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when the percentage in the Lucla Mar District, according to
psychélogical men, the total was thirty-five percent that
are mentally retarded, and keeping coming to my mind why?

And we went to visit a psychologist in Lucia Mar
District and asking, you know, a few questions. Why so much ..
percentage?

First of all we ask him if he speak good Spanish,
and he say, "Oh, yes." And we ask him, "How do you deter-
mine a kid is mentally retarded?"

- S st T
T SmEsETR L

He gaid, "If the kid don't understand my Spani.lh

they are mentally: retarded.” -And I keep on asking questions )

in Spanish and he never answered me back. And I still got
a big question in my mind if this psychologist speaks Spanish
or not.

Then the other thing he said, ohj.asking him if ==
if, what other tests are given, he said, "Well, first of all
we ask it, who is Caesar Chavez, and the kids say, "We don't
know." Or, "Who is Zapata?" Kids say, "We don't know."
"Who ig Pancho Villa?" 'We don't know."

"So those kids are mentally retarded, because

those kids don't know those three famous names of 'H»éc‘fi:;an

people.”" And I think, why they giving that.kind of tent?,;,&
He said, "Well, because as you know, in all the Chicano
people know who is these three persons names. But the kids

don't know about it.
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Then I said, "What do you think, Doctor,” I said,

"In your own experience, why so much percentage of the
Chicano kids are mentally retarded?"

He said, "Well, according to my studies, that
the mixed blood from the Indian and the Spanish, they come
to that amount of mentally retarded," and that's the state-
ment he gave to all of us, And I keep on wondering why,
still why this mixed blood from the Spanish and the Indian?

And he mentioned from Guadalajara north are «=

=T TR, EOAN

they are the ones that are mentally retarded I.ike

<
= ._‘ xr

before, ‘I take a lot of trips to Mex:lco, keep on aaki.ng the

teacher, you know, about the mentally retarded, and it's
very, very low- percentage compared with what the mentally

retards are here,.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHATRMAN:
Q Who i1s it that said that?
A Pardon me?
Q Who was the gentleman, who is the psychologist

that you stated? . - * . S

s -
-‘.";

A Well, I don't know if I can pronouncehisl@me K

correctly, Heckelman.
Q And he is with which school district?
A That's the Lucia Mar School District.
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THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. All right, any questions,

Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:

Q Yes. Mr. Flores, have you done any work, do you
know anyt hing about the drop out rate at Arroyo Grande High
School for Chicano students? T
for you; sir, = R &

DR. FERBER: Fine. = . =. E

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?

MR, JIMENEZ: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

MISS JACOBS: No questions,

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

MR, REINHARDT: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers?

MR, ROGERS: No questions.

MR, FLORES: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Flores. = .

. Bl B T

".. Roger Flores..- :, .. . @i’y #%

Kl STt £

ROJELIO FLORES

MR. FLORES: Members of the commission, members of the

A,  Perhaps I'd better let my son answer that question|-
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1| audience, good afternoon, I'd like to =-- well, introduce i.
2 myself. My name is Rojelio Flores, not Roger Flores. Second
3 I'm a freshman at U.C.L.A,, I'm majoring -in political scienc.e[
4| and I'm a graduate of Arroyo Grande High School in the Lucia
5{ Mar Unified Schodl District. |
6 I'd like to speak a little bit about my involve-
7| ment in the student activities at Arroyo Grande High School -
8 in 1969 up till my graduaiion lagt year in 1971. ©Up to the |
9| present date I'm still considered by ‘many 9féﬁt§5 _Eeacheg:sv | 4
10| and administrators back at xhe high school aa anfﬁcit vftf” ':
11| or radical, and so on and lo forth butiqilzw!“tried"‘
12| was show a direct concern for the Mak:;-A;;ruan people and |
13 the education problems Mexican-American students face.
14 I'd like to go into a very short personal biblio- .
i} 15| graphy about myself, because this has a lot to do with what
16 happened at the school.
17 I was born in Texas, and yet I spent the first
18 eight years: of my life in Chicago. And I remember, you:know,
19| with my parents, and we have talked about this, and I had -
20 trouble in kindergarten because I spoke only Spanish - }1;' ”;‘f“«
21 =
22
23 learned some pretty good English as a matter of faci:, I
24| would say that I'm fluent in the English language. But then
25| something happened and I lost my Spanish language, right?
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And I lost very much of my culture and my identity
because of this., The education system in this country will,
I think the way I feel about the entire educational:system
is that it may be assimilated, and I lest my culture,.

I went into high school, and there is a term we
Chicanos use, it's called (Spanish phrase unknown to court
reporter), and that's what I was. I had assimilated, I
was no longer a Mexican or Mexican-American or Chicano, I

wasn't even American with a Spanish sEyrname, I was brought

0

9 —~—J-\n.<k P ) e EER ="

-,,' -

up in a world of racial stereotypes #&d pfet:biad educa-

*Jn = f';.

tional processes. ] "”a & }~ i

In my sophomore year in high school I began to
realize that something was wrong, that my whole feelings of
being generally a pathetic Mexican-American, being more con-
cerned with running for student council than, you know, than
watching, you know, fellow Chicano students drop out of high
school, This is, you know, this is what I was. |

But things started happening. I would talk to
my older brother, who is attending U.C,.S.B.,, and he would
tell me about what was then the United Mexican-American
Students, and he would tell me about the new student fmove~-.
ment, students waking up to their culture, to thetr 1dentity?3
to stand up and say, "That's right, I'm a Chicano, and I'm
proud of it," something that had never been done before,

something that was very new to me and very foreign.
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~ 1 I began to take on these:perspectives, and in my b

E 2| junior year in high school I, along with some friends of
3| mine who had conversed during the suumer-,“ decided that we
4| wanted the 16th-6f: September off as a holiday for Mexican-

5! American students, it's for all students in the high school .

6| because of the fact that during the liberation of Mexico

7| from Spain, California was then a part, this whole state

8 where we live in was once a part of Mexico and thia would ~ M

g ) 9 ~ be, in a way, a form of ;:fpressing sour- cultural pride _ea

~-: oo o realizing. that this was o:ce 'Mexico, .

“ 11 We then had conferences’ wi.th th dminist:at fon
12| we had one major conference on the 15th ‘;f Sep‘tanbez;,rhwhere | :
13| we presented what was then, you know, called demands, and ;
141 I do admit that the word was kind of arrogant, using the wordL, ”

) 15| "pemands."

16 We presented nine requests to the administrationm, )
17| among them were the hiring of more Mexican-American teachers.
18| Mind you, this is in September of 1969, the hiring of more - -
19
20
211 classes and Chicano liternture class ass&iib!.i'ea uhc
22 ."quarter sb ltudents could air the:[._a; Egcig}{: g;i.;vauceli
23| each other ~and so by voicing these things out:':lns-t::ad of
24 having them hashed out during fights and stuff, we felt that
25 this might prove to be a solution to some of the fights that
n
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were going on campus, and we requested holidays on September
l6th and May 5th for all students in the high school ob-
serving the fact that during both those Mexican celebrations
California was once a part =- at that time, California was
a part of Mexico.

The administration ran kind of cold, you know,
to the whole thing. They promised that they would try and
work on hiring more Mexican-American teachers, that: they

would actively recruit. But as I can see now, this_ is two B

years later; almost three years, this coming September, and “;:”@

still, you know, the problems were the same. -
This last January, the kids presented almost the
identical 1list of, you know, demands to the administration
and they =-- they wanted the same things that we asked for
two years ago, and it appeared that the administration of
that school, the school board and the entire lLucia Mar
School District had done very little to -- to work on the
problems of the Mexican-American student in that area.
It seemed that by hiring maybe one or two Mexican-American
teachers here or Mexican-American counselors, they say,
"Look, we have wiped our hands clean of everything that's
going on,"” by doing that we're supposed to be ccntent;;

But there is more. Ve wanted Mexiéan-American
teachers in the elementary schools, we wanted vocational

guidance and counseling by Mexican-American people for the
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Mexican-American students because that is -- someone asked
my father earlier about the high drop ocut rate, that is an

em:remely}:hi;gh drop out rate at Arroyo Grande High Sct;oal.

The figures were hard to come by, but I --- I personally,

as I went through school, I saw many of my friends, my

Chicano friends dropping out.

off, but many Chicano students were dropping out " because
they could not make ie, -, - o
e A!ter the meeting with the adminil.

~.1'-~

of us were rather frustrated and we thaught that. by walki.n.'
out of school on the 1l6th of September ve could bette: a-:’lr
our grievances in the community in that area, and we did,
on the 16th of September, fifty Chicano students walked out
of Arroyo Grande High School and we marched peacefully down
to the park at River City, where we had some tocas and
enchilladas and some music, and it was pretty nice.

After the walkout there was quite a bit of 111

feelings in the community from not only the Anglo parents,

was before there was any association of Mexican-American
educators in this area, this is before all this.
This is actually very new to this area and it

This also helped open my eyes as to what was coming

and from the administration, some faculty members and from
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struck -- it seemed to hit a funny bone in everybody's --
you know, in everybody's thing, and they were all kind of,
you know, shocked and amazed at this "New student activism.,”

The principal of our high school, Mr. Homer Miller,
made some notes during the presentation he made to the staff
of the high school, made some points. This was on Monday,
September 22nd, 1969, and you will all get a copy of this
speech here. It's missing one page.

In the beginning he seems to compare what happened

at Arroyo Grande High School as the anarchists mnvements of ----- }zﬂﬁ

- Ve

the 1890's, and the 1920's, and .then he goes on and he.saya,

<A

o
e
i ‘;!‘,.
o

perhaps == this is a quote, "Perhaps a master researcher
like Mrs. Tutman," he's speaking about Barbara Tutman, who
wrote, "The Proud Tower' which is about anarchists movements
in the 1890's and 1920's.

"Perhaps a master researcher like Mrs. Tutman
will be able to make equally clear about fifty years from
now and get into prespective the social protests we see

evidenced among the black and brown people in this country,

I will readily confess that they are not clear to me." ey

Thigs in itself, to me, means that he was ver_ e :
is or was very .unaware of the problems’of the eommuﬁi::ea'
and that he almost seemed to refuse to realize that there
was a high drop out rate at his own high school, and so on.

And this is the type of attitude taken by most administrators
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and faculty.

He goes on to mention the fact that during the
conversation we had with the administration, there was a
committee of four of us, there was two Chicanos, a black and
an Anglo., Well, in this speech, and I quote, he says, '"One.
of these boys was a sharp Anglo kid, James Gregory. They
presented us with nine demands," and then he has in
parenthesis, "Actually except for the arrogance of the wofd,

"Demands" and their somewhat dramatic delivery, and about .|

—-——.W

twenty styled Mexican youths in the background and.chatterin‘
Roger," which is me, "And eloquent Jim presenting them, thqy'
were fairly reasonable." |

I don't know what that really implies, maybe I

do chatter, maybe I do talk a lot, but you know, the fact
that here he is mentioning this Jim Gregory kid is a sharp
Anglo kid, very eloquent, and -- you know, I don't know what
kind of overtones that has to you, but to me that has very,
very deep racial overtones.

He then mentions the fact that he starts talking
about what we should do with the students, and here is anothe:
quote- "Some specific impressions from the past few days
ezperience and its accompanying exaggerated. ballyhoo*§iz;
press have emerged, and we want to share them with you. ’

1. It is extremely important that we, all of us

remain calm and guarded in our speech, especially careful not
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to ridieale any persons of Mexican-American decent."

Now, this, you know this is the principal of our
high school, right.

"2." This 4s his fourth point, and this is what
really gets me, he says, "We feel pressures, I am feeling
them already, to be harsh and to stamp out any activity of
the sort witnessed September 16th ruthlessly., I am quite
sure ve will have to be watéhful and firm, but there is a
real danger if a persecutor makeg_ special exaggerated puni.sh-.~
ment. We may greatly incréase sympathy for their (th :
activists) tactics. We must remember’ that some ‘of these:gxa,
people feel a rightous fervor in redrecsing the wrongs of .
the oppressed.

I think there is a good chance that we adults
keep cool, these students will be ridiculed out of their
somewhat pompous causes and win back rhetoric:"

What I have to say on that is, is it a pompous
cause, is it & pompous cause that out of every fifteen
California -- out of -~ fifteen percent of the -people in
California are Mexican-American, and yet only point nine
percent graduated from college, four percent graduate From” s
high school, seven percent are students, are thefnineth@ga
grade, ten percent students are the eighth grade? The
fact that there is a fifty percent drop out rate for Mexicane

American students in California, is that a pompous cause?
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Is it pompous to say that out of every one
hundred Californians, twenty-four in the jails are Mexican-
Americans, and only one is a professional? Is that a pémpous
cause?

Is it a pompous cause that the University of
California, less than one percent of the students there have
Spanish surnames, is that a pompous cause?

In a state college system, is it pompous, is it
a pompous cause that less than three percent ogﬁthewiégdengp

there are-of Spanish surname? ... ...-- ranqugg.

And here are some figures about Santa Mhria and"; 3

I couldn't get these figures about Lucia Mar District, be-‘
cause these figures are very hard to come by for a student
especially, and during all this time it seemed that the
administration was very apprehensive about releasing facts
and figures to the students.

But in Santa Maria, 4n the year 1963, ninety-nine
Chicano students graduated from junior high and sixty~-nine
percent -- sixty-nine students graduated from Santa Maria
High School which is a drop out rate cf thirty-one percent.

In the year 1964, one hundred six graduated from
junior high and eighty-six graduated from high achool, thagu;
a drop out rate of nineteen percent.

And the year 1965, one hundred twenty-one students

graduated from junior high, seventy-nine students graduated

i
s TTEGY

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 104



W 00 N O O 2 W N =

wNNl—ll—ll—ll—l)—ll—ll—ll—ll—ll—l
= O W 0 N O g ~»s W N = O

23
24
25

from junior high school, that's a thirty-two percent drop
out rate.

In the year 1966, one hundred thirty-three students
graduated from junior high schools, and of those, sixty-seven
dropped out, that's a drop out rate of fifty percent.

And these flgures are very much the same in most
high schools in this area, including Arroyo Graride High
School,

= Now, in_the. elementary;district here, in‘Santa
Maria of approximatély o thousand stu&enfs A y
seven Mexican-American teachers, that s‘éi}atia of t&o:_ :
hundred elghty-six Mexican-American students to one te;cher.‘
That out of the total teachers and administrators in the
elementary district, they are two hundred ninety-eight, and
the total number of Mexlican-American teachers and adminis-
trators are seven, that's two point four percent.

I don't believe that these are pompous causes,

I don't believe that what we tried to do in 1969 and what

is still being attempted to be done in 1972, is not a pro-
duect of radicalism or activism, it's not a product of people .
just trying to make the front page, it's a produet of;
people.who have.been suffering and who woulawlétka to:
that the social injustlices that are existing today be
corrected.

I'm open for questions.
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THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Rogers?
MR, ROGERS: I have no questions.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt? __ . .

EXAMINATION
BY MR, REINHARDT:
Q Are you familiar with the memorandum of agreement
tha was entered into between PASA and Mr. Denton?

A . Yes, T am.

concerned with in 1969? :‘“*;“”) ‘ Fe
A Yes, except for the wording and stuff they:uere
very much the same things that we were asking for in 1969.
Q Do you believe that the memorandum of agreement,
if it were implemented in good faith by the school district,
would substantially help to resolve the problems you are
concerned about?
A It would help very definitely.
Q Do you have any information as to whether the

agreement is being implemented or what the 1ntentions are

of 1t?
A

me away from this area and I have no idea what's happening' '

at the school district.
MR, REINHARDT: Thank you.
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THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?
MISS JACOBS: No questions.
THE CHATIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?
MR, JIMENEZ: No questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:
Q Yes. Mr. Flores, do you know, of your own_ knaw-

ledge, about a study on, or at least a ‘brief compilation -»-“

of figures on Arroyo Grande drop out rates :Erom 165. through S

'687
A I have never seen it, no, sir.
DR, FERBER: Okay, thank you,
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Flores.
Mr. Alfredo Athie.

ALFREDO ATHIE

MR, ATHIE: My name is Alfredo Athie, I'm chairman at
PASA, PASA means Parents, Advisors and Students Alliance.

To come up with a name, the other name of the organization I

we have, the Mexican-American Parents Advi.sorl, ve, haai ahout
three years ago. The reason I have been involved in the
movement with the Chicano people, with Mexican-American
people is because I have seven kids, and for the last twelve
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B 1| years, for the last twelve years I have kids in schools. .
1%6 2| And I see them, how hard they have much trouble to have a

3| wvery ppor education in Lucia Mar Distr:!.ct» and Guadalupe as

4| well as when they started.

5 When we formed PASA it was with the philosophy

6 to include everyone, regardless of what color or race they

7| are, and we working very hard to try to build and bridge

8 the breech in communication be!:ween the schools, educators, o
B 9
- {10
: | 11

12| was possible to make that comuﬂicatién be successful

13 We been called many times to the school, several

14 parents of PASA, several parents of the Mexican-Americans
] 15 advisors, to help the school and the problems they have,

16 Well, everytime we get around the school they do )

17| yery 1little effort to try to help us to let us help them.

18| The reason we was so close in education to see what kind of

19| education they give us to our childs, is because we have been

20 fac:lng the :Eacts, the majority in thege areas, in thue L s

2 «.

o | 2| .people. has. to apend,btwelve,,ten hours a,,day 'ln,,jyh an_c} th

23| don't speak any English at all, and they come home and' these‘

24| kids, they don't learn any in the schools,

25 We been find some facts, and kids, they have been .
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-= the first three years they speak Spanish in the school
and home, and after three years being in school, they start
beginning to lose the language, they begin to lost the
communication with the parents till they get to the eighth
grade, they don't know the parents, they can't give any
complaints to the parents because they lost already the
language, the only way they can communicate with the parents.
All that things is what make me feel that I have
to do something to help, not only my kids but many other
kids.” So it's when I ‘start working hard in schools‘:”

a few different problems. One of the problems was trans-
portation,

In the beginning of this year all the kids came
from La Mesa, they transport about eight miles to get to the
schools, to different grades. They have thirteen kids they
transfer up to -- from La Mesa, up to Oceano School, North
Oceano School, and right there they have to transport another

bus.

Well, somehow the bus driver got mad with*these -

kids and she take off and let thirteen kids, six or aeven .
miles away from his house, not in the school they luppo;ed &
to attend. And when these kids, one of these girls tried
to get in the bus, the bus driver closed the door, and cut

one of their arms with the door, with the bus doors.
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- FortunatZly nothing happened to it Except ‘some bruises on
T -
3 - So these kids, they want’to.attend to these .
4 school, and they have to run another school to try to catch
5 up another bus, and they run about a mile and a half to get -
6 this other bus,
7 The two girls, they don't make it, all these
8| students was for seventh to eighth grade, and was attend -
s 9
Y
11 make it, two walk all the way up to Orchard Sc‘!}?a_l _:, !
12 about eight miles away or «= I'm not precise aﬁi:‘t;u:t that dis- |. ¢
13 tance.
14 So that problem, I bring it to the school adminise|
? 15 trators, I take it to the principal, Mr. Love in Ocean School| &
16 I call the chief of transportation, Lucia Mar District. I 5
17  take all thirteen parents to put the complaint with the | .
18 school, and the only excuse they gave us, after I have been
' 19 over, maybe half a dozen sessions with different persons, .
20 personnel of the school, they said, "The school bus driver . I -
) 21| was new andw;sfi!e' not really know what tl}g :&;’a; toat;:g@ ;:‘I;*L -
o " |2} kinds of problems;". it was: i“béa;u;i.ful excus
23! answer in there. .’ R
24 Thereafter that, I have another complaint for
25 three kids, they was kicked out of the school for a week. 1 "
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These three kids was in high school, Arroyo Grande. Not
one was a Mexican, the other one was a Philippino and Anglo.
The other one was Anglo and Indian. So just to prove that
we wags not working just with the Chicanos, and because we
was concerned about the problem, I spent Saturday and Sunday-
to be sit with these parents after the PASA members give
me the authorization to go and commnicate with the parents,
to give a permission to try and see if they can put these
three kids back to the schools, ) s
*, . +1 lost my day work:: I~~vent, ‘I work v:l.tlr &the
kids Saturday and Sunday in the’ lgouses . ~,_1:.»_‘we_m: itzp;:g,h:g

principal, I discussed the matter with the principa.i*;.' They ‘

said, "Well, Mr. Tischan (phonetic), the vice=principal is
the one who did this so you'd better go talk to him."

I went and talked to Mr, Tischan, and after they
was make around and around, they set up a ten-person table,
ten teachers, school staff, and they put me in front of them
Just like I was on trial and start to discuss the matter

until finally after we work together, they accept to put

these three kids back to the school and they find there was |

not really a reason to kick these kids out of the scﬁoaf
After that, many other problems, happmm gug

ST e

get to the end of these problems, was, they was =-- got called

in January 12th for the school, for Mr. Raul Escomillo about
3:30, and I answer the phone and he tell me, Mr. Milar was
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B 1| told him to get in touch with me because they have some P
2| kind of problems in the school,
_ 3 So when I asked him what kind of problems, he
4| said, "Very bad problems. We really need you. Come around
5| here and see what you can do to try and stop the violence,
5| because there is a lot of violence around the school,”
7 I said, 'What, what -=- what for is that violence?"
8| And he said, "Well, there is many things that been happening,
9| something happened wit:h 8 bus dr:l.ver. ,
*'ss {10 e I aai&§ "Fine. “Sa“naxt*ﬁlay,‘
<= 111 went to the school and I start work with these' ki\ds
121 room. But when I arrived to the school I aske:lf-tlh:e kids ‘
13} what the problem is, they said, "Well/ they said, "We have
141 been tryihg- to get a meeting with the superintendent, with
_ 151 the principal, with the vice-principal, and not one want
16| to 1isten to us."
17 I said, "What you people want? What's the problem}"
18 They said, "We want to have a meeting with them. We have )
! 19 quite a few complaints, but they don't want to listen to us,
20 they don't give us the time to talk to us," and say,- "Hgi!.l, 1. 2
21! what 1 can do to help you?" They told me, they aaidf ican I
) 22: you gat ‘the Room 100 for us to have an: assembly?, £, s ﬁga%
23| npet me try it."
24 So I went and talked with the principal, with
251 Mr. Milar, and they allowed us to have the Room 100, And 1
|
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went with these kids in that room and we started by around
gixty to seventy kids that meeting. All these kids was
Chicanos, except two Anglos and one black, one girl, and

all these kids was start telling me all kind of complaints
they have there about the school bus and the transportation -
and many of the restricted areas they have on campus, and
they find they was feel like they was:in sort of concentra-
tion camp, because they only have a very few space to walk
around on lunch hours, and always being punished for some. ..

teachers. ' e

And after we was talking several hours we cane

X

up with a committee, the students' committee. I invite them
to participate with PASA, because I told them that PASA
and the students, they have to work together, we work to-
gether and that way we can help better to face the problems.
Well, they named his own chairman, they named
his own board of directors and we take the problems to the
school administration by almost 2:30.
I was working with these kids all day long, and
by that time was over two hundred kids in that room. So

~-—-v-\r- »F

P I VY

when we was discussing the problem with the -=- Mr. Milar,
principal from Arroyo Grande; and we ‘just, beginning tofge 7
some -- gome of the problems they have, some incident happened
outside, some violence or something, a couple girls was

fighting and broke one glass to one of the buses.
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So we pulled the meeting off and we went to see
what happened there, and Mr, Hitchen, the vice-superintendent
was very upset about it and he told me, he said, "I don't
allow these things any more." And he was very angry.

And I told it, "I don't know anything about it,
what happened?" So he not really give any -- any points
about it, but he start pick up the names of some of the kids
was with me with Mr. Milar inside his office and asking,
"Whats your neme?_ What's your name

- . SEPRU
o e, Ko , e i T AR T TR AR ™ s o
R e L R L I T e R T B e s~ B i S R M,ﬂ:z@,.,_

- f:_ So these kids juit g:lve

set up a meeting for the next day, Friday,' én& ve work, 1

work with them all day long again, I spent two days complete

with-them. And the final agreement was that we have to have

a meeting with the parents and with the students Monday,

1:30, and allithe kids was in assembly supposed to go by

8:00 o'clock Monday morning to the school to attend classes. .
Well, in the position where we was they have

some violence that Friday, right after lunch the -- somebody

called the policemens, and the police arrived and these - 77

kids was looking for a gun that somebody told them ﬁ'{at*
Anglo was ‘putting a gun, hiding behind Vsome 2::: ‘ 3
== these kids went to look for this gun, and when ‘that wa.s
happen, one girl, a Mexican girl was behind holding this girl

was kicked up for Aggie or Anglo or some, was a white kid,
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nobody knows who was it. And she was bending over and cry-
ing. When all this group of students stand back to the
Room 100 where we was have the assembly, we passed by this
room, it was empty room with two girls inside and one teacher)
and the teacher told these girls to close the door, but
unfortunately one of these girls opened the door and said =--
THE CHAIRMAN: Excuse me, Mr, Athie, are the incidents
that you are now going into, were there arrests as a result
of this incident? . | o .
MR, ATHIE: - ’-Yves.- Sl Sty v s '

in court?

MR, ATHIE: No,

THE CHAIRMAN: This is now completed?

MR. ATHIE: Yes., But it's completed but the three --
but twenty-three students was arrested is completed, but
to the three adults is not completed yet, but this is a
different matter.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, because again we cannot get
involved =--

MR. ATHIE: I understand.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, fine. =~ & ~.sasGgaado

MR, ATHIE: And what -- when all the police forc; come
back to the school, and they was around us I asked permission

to sheriff, I can't remember his name, to please let me see
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1 if they:an handle the case and try to put all these kids
2| back to the Room 100 who don't have any violence. He said,
3| "please don't come any more ¢lose than -you:are already,"
4 he was about twenty feet away from our group.
5 So they let me do that, and I take all the kids
6| back to the Room 100 and all the police, I don't know how
7| many it was, but they was surround this room and they don't .
8| 1let any door open. And by that time Mr. Mili:;;me and [
: 9 said, "I don't going to let this th:l.ng go no fu:thgr"thaw
B 101 that 1 going to ‘bus *yéﬁ ’kid 13
114 g classes,™ - - = . o *i“ %
12 So some of the kids start asking why, "We want = . M#___,;
13 to go back to classes, we want to resolve this problem."
141 And he refused. b
15 Then he come up with another thing, he said, )
16 "I go to give you two chances, one of the chances is that
17 you go to the =-- to your house about ten minutes before the
181 2:30 or you stay here until the whole school leaves the -
19 school, till the whole students leave the schotl.’ e
20 So they get very angry because of thg'.c!a_t;i.sion.
X 21| of Mr, Milar has, and they ask him they wés 50:!: 5? ‘
B 22| ‘Grimination,-they don't want o ‘do that:*ain:d:; and- 50, 1 agg
23 they said, "If you do that," he said, "The otha: chance I Sl
24 give to you, I put you in buses by force with police."
25 So the kids get angry. So after that I asked -
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Mr. Hila:: to please leave the room, let me talk with the
kidg, see 1f I can calm them down and come up with some
different things. x RS

Well, Mr, Milar don't == he left the room and
then I discuss with the kids what they want, so they said,
"We want to have the same buses, we want to take the same
buses, and we promise we dog't going to have any violence
at all, we going to try and be as straight as possible."

Se | aski.ng tho

everybody" to the same regular buses, they, do fhat .
So I went outside and soon I went outeide, Mr.

Hitchen asked me what was the answer to these kids, and I
told him. And he said, "Well, we don't allow it to do that,
We don't allow to any kid leave the school in the same time
the other kids going to leave the school,'" and said, "Well,
we going to have to do something about that, because if they
don't, if you don't accept that I don't be able to stop these
kids, these kids is very mad in the way you come and talk
with them several times, and I wish you'd think a little

buses. W e - C e e s w
He asked me i1f I was promise to them that no

incidents going to happen, I said, "I can't promise you

that, because that, you not even able to stop the problems
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for quite a few years and then you ask me to stop timse
problems in a few seconds." So «- B

THE CHAIRMAN: . Let me just interrupt here. The s
inéidents that you are now relating, this was all prior to
the agreement that was entered into?

MR, ATHIE: Yes.

o -
- el . [ VS S -~ ———— T PN

o QU Huw, subsequeﬂﬂ-T there*wa

‘»-r.

was entered into between PASA and the schoo‘l.:board

correct? T ;.
A Yes.
Q And is that the agreement we now have on file? -
A Okay.
Q And did you sign on behalf of PASA on that one?
A Yes.

Q How much time after the incidents that you have

now described was the agreement entered into? -

A Ve -- the agreement with:the school board and e

5

OGS SIS

superin:endent about two and a half months before Ve getf
:ough to the agreement,. just about: every othe: n:lgh__'__y

meetings from 7:00 o'clock to 1:00, 2:00 o'clock in the
morning,
Q About two and a half months?
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Yes, sir.

How long :-ago was that?

The agreement wi signed up in April llth,

April 11th?

And the incidents happened January 17th.

All right.

And that was approved for the board on January 25t

> 0 > O P O

Q Now, do you have a committee that's monitoring the
performance of the school board in regard to whether or not |
they are carrylfg: out thelr agreement? = ‘;%éé“*? :

A They have been carrying-out the agreement?ﬁ

Q Yes.

A And wait.

Q All right. And I gather that PASA is still con-
tinuing its activities?

A PASA's still continuing with the activities, but
the concern to us is the big drop out we still have in the
school, in the high school. So far this year we have about
approximately eighty to eighty-five Mexican-Americans or
Spanigh surnames drop out from high school, out of the faur
hundred fifty students. - R

And another thing, we have four hundred fif:y ''''''

students for each counselor, and we have about four hundred -

T e,

we have seventeen point five students in high school, twenty-
two point five students in the whole district.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REFORTERS



L e
TR R £y

ey = apieme

o S - gy g g e A .

BY THE CHAIRMAN:

B e = e Tl v HTIE
1 Out of the three hundred teachers we have five
2| Mexican =-- we used to have Mexican-American educators.
3| Now we increased the number a little ‘bit,; probably about
4| three or four.
5 Q All right, I wanted to merely get the memorandum -
5| into the record, we do have a tremendous number of witnesses
7] still to testify, if I could ask you to summarize in the
8| next minute if possible, so we can move on. N
9 A,
10° =iq
1 but 1 wanted to make sure that you have gotten
12 to give us all the information that you --
13 A Yes, we have one of the students, two of the
14 students was involved in the same problems.
15 THE CHAIRMAN: All right, I have those names and I
16| w111 be calling them.
17 MR, ATHIE: Okay.
18 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony.
19
20 TONY VILLEGAS
|21 THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Tony Villegas?
| 2 MR, VILLEGAS: Tony Villegds... =
23
24 EXAMINATION
25
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Q
A

Q

state to the coomittee on those matters that you c onsider

to be the most important.

A
Q

student, are you?

A

> 0 > O P o P> O

Q

previously has been related?

A
Q

in the request or the demands of the school in. tms of' v--"
that ultimately led to the agreement which we now have here

on file?
A

Do you have a brief statement, Mr. Villegas?
Where would you like me to start?
Well, let me put it this way, let me ask you to

Well --
First of all, let me ask you this, you are a

Yes, sir, v
And what school do you attend? B
Arroyo Grande High School, .
I'm sorry, what was the scho‘ol?
Arroyo Grande High School,

And that is in --

Arroyo Grande.

Are you presently a student there?
Yes, sir.

And were you involved in the incident that just

Yes, sir.

And you were one of the students that participat:edl?

Yes, sir.
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S since the agreement?

Q Was there a committee of etﬁde;xts_, such as your-
self that worked with PASA in terms of getting this egreementl?

A Yag, gir.- 7 - % @

Q Now, has the condition of the school changed any
since this agreement?

A Well, not really.

Q Have you seen any form of improvement at all?

A No, very little, ‘

Q . 4And has .t:he_ge, been == has -things _goi;ten 'WOrs

‘A" No, 1t's ali cooled dewn’ Ao

N H Z3vdacy

Q So, in your opinion then there has been no improve
ment at all with the situation?

A No. Well, just a few, just -- we had a ==
one counselor, she used to be a part time counselor and now
she is a full time, that's the only one I heard of now.

Q Do you happen to know if there -- whether you
are prohibited from speaking Spanish on the schools, on the
school grounds?

A Yes.
. R You are prohibited frum speaking Spanish
svs e3 A% Not-=- well, the teachers. don 4:: ﬁie; ue: 0 spea

Spanish in school.
Q How do they convey this to you? How do they
tell you or how do they let you know that they do not want
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you to Q;eak Spanish on the schools?

A Well, they -- well, they -- they == I wouldn't
know how to say it, but they == they say, "Well, I wish
you could speak in English instead of Spanish,'" you know,

Q Is this --

A Because they get mad because they == they don't
know what we're saying.

Q They don't understand?

A Yes. ) s iz 2T

LI =~ -"v. P z- _- ‘m——:;_’,::;./-‘\x =v‘1." ‘C.. ‘f:z' l

Q Does this occur in the elassroom or .on the playd ‘

voa s

ground? = SO 7S i)

A No, off, yes. ‘

Q Is there any Spanish spoken in the classrooms?

A Sometimes there is,

Q Any communication by students and the teacher in
Spanish?

A There is some teachers or there is -=- there is
one Spanish teacher that sometimes she talks to us in Spanish,

Q Do you personally feel that you have better

relationship with a teacher who is of Mexican decent than -
you do of an Anglo teacher? : L
. A  Oh, yes, sir. . , _

Q What is the difference?
A Oh, it's because she -- she knows what's a problem,
like the teacher I know is Mrs. Baynen (phonetic), you know. |
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1| She ~- she - she works with us, you know, she knows what
2| .. like we don't know anything, like we don't understand it,

3| and she, you know, stays there and tells us more or less

4| what to do. And the other teachers, they don't -- they

5 just tell you to do what you are supposed to do and that's

1 it.

7 THE CHAIRMAN: Are there:any other questions of t_;hg B

8 committee?
9 Thank you very much, Tony, for coming here this,
S 119] - aftermoon. =+ TE¥- e ’ﬁ‘*“" ;& e Am 7

1 ¢ Me. Samel Lopez. . » )

12 o
13 SAMMY LOPEZ
14 MR, LOPEZ: My name is Samy Lopez.

- 15 .
16 EXAMINATION | -
17| BY THE CHATRMAN: :
18 Q Sam, are you also a student?

/ 19 A Yes, sir. .
20 - Q And what school do you == :
21 A Arroyo Grande High School, I'm a "gqi
121 Q - You are a senior? S S i
= A Yes, sir.
24 Q What's the number of your class, total number of "
2 seniors? '.~"

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

124



T . -

W 00 N O O s W N e

N D N N N N B =2 = H = e e
o A W N = O W 0N YO W N = O

- graduating in your' graduating class?

A I don't know, I never looked it up.

Q Do you have any idea as to how many, what per=-
centage of Mexican-American students are?

A I think it's around twenty, twenty-two, something
like that, percent.

Q Twenty-two percent of the graduating class?

A No, Chicanos in the Arroyo Grande High School,
I think there is twenty-two percent, or something like that.

- Q.

A No. - L s "y
Q You do not. Were you also involved in the inciden
that have been previously desciibed regarding the school?
A Yes, sir.
Q And did you participate in an negotiation of a
contract or the memorandum?
A Yes, sir.
Q In your opinion has there been any improvement
since the memorandum was negotiated?
A Not really.
Q In your opinion have the matters become worse? 7
: A, No, the tension has eased down a lot, butﬁf:.jmt
like Tony says, that that was about the only change made.
They said they were going to change a lot of dif.ferent' things
but they only changed that one part time, Mrs. Herorra
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(phonetic), it was.

Q Is there now an increase in communication between
the students and the faculty, do you believe?

A Well, I'm in a program called Human Relations,
we -= there is a couple of Ghicanos and, you know, students

of Anglo decent and Chinese and everything, and we all talk

about the problems of the school. But at that time I wasn't

in it., 1It's recently formed.

~ A wﬂl I seen”-= I have’-seen fﬁache’l 3": “P~

T ,”" = - e TR TG o7 “‘r'-t): - Tt %

about people speaking Spanish ) -
Q When you say get up tight, do they tell the
student they --

A  VWell, they just say, you know, you - they'd

be talking, I know two girls, you know, they were tilking in

Spanish and this teacher, she just had to == you know, she
sort of looked at them and then she had to break them up
right sway, you know, because ==

Q Was this in the classroom or --

A Yes, it was. . ‘;‘ “: T
Q.. And do you feel the same oi'do you, have'tha. y2me

Aoiilens
~] AR
f (e

%
.v-. R e
xS
~ .x‘ ,, &
- c‘;’*‘ ¥,
T
¥

feeling pertaining to a Mexican-American teacher as Tony
expressed?

A Yes, I feel the same way.
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Q For what reason?

A Well, like I talked to some white teachers and
they don't, they act like they really understand your problem
but yet they don't do nothing to help it and, you know, it
just sort of like goes in one ear and it comes out the
other and you don't get nothing done about the pr oblem.

Q Does the Mexican-American teacher seem to
motivate you more than the other teachers?

A Yes, sir. . . e s i

goeer o s e SE ey e e et p e Pt L
ot -

Py
T

Q- If there weré -tnd{é rMegican-Americai 9!:&4’311@;5&%
your faculty, do you think that wouldbea‘ihelpm‘j thj_n

for you?

A I think it would help a lot if there was one
Mexican-American teacher in the board of directors, because
I had to file this one special permission thing to graduate,
they didn't want to pass it with two hundred credits, that's
the state limit and they wouldn't pass it, so there's no
Chicano in the board of directors, I think.

Q Do you have anything else to tell this committee?

A No, sir,
THE CHAIRMAN:
Ferber? .

EXAMINATION

BY DR. FERBER:
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) L Q—~ A very brief question., Do you feel that you will ‘
‘ 2| ‘have any problems with the school as a result of testifying
3| here today? S o .
4 A No, I have trouble with the school all the time.
5 Q Then we haven't given you additional trouble?
6 A No.
7 DR, FERBER: That's all. e e “
8 THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Jimenez? I T
9 _m. .mmmz:} :
SRR 5 1o 8 A .
- 12 MR. ROGERS: No o;n;estions. CoT o
13 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much., La Familia Aleman. |
14 It would be helpful in terms of time if you could
] 15 speak in English,
16
17 FRANCISCA ALEMAN
18 MRS, ALFMAN: Ladies and gentlemen, my name is
13 Francisca Aleman, I think you thave all the facl:s“ on I:he table:&m )
20| Everything has been heard, everything, The’ only thi.ng
] 2 going to saym;:lght now is my ciit:lc:lsms' or, gy feelings.
T 2] 1is ‘my daughter standing beside me. with a.
23 school and with the community. She has been -- she- ﬁas
24| arrested with this group unjustifiably, unjustly.
25 Her name is with the authorities unnecessarily. .

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!}
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS



NNNRNNHHHHHH.—-HHH
(52 IR~ 4% = O W 0 N OO o A~ W N = O

W 0 N O O B W N -

At that- _t:lme, at that moment I was there when this Mexican-
American group were standing, not on the campus, on the
other gside of the campus., They were arrested. At the
moment I was not because I ran home, or I went home to call
President Nixon.

I called the White House, I was not able to catch
him, but I caught the messenger to tell him-what was going
on at that campus. I was told to call Sacramento.

I called Sacramento and they got in touch with
the school board here 1n Arroyo (::u.ﬂsn:tdvb ¥ Things htva been e

o - D5 e

going on, or probably, but: s:f.xty years as .my motbumaa

telling - me, she had to hide in the bushes to eat her poor 1

little lunch, tortillas and frijolitos.

Now children probably don't have to do that, but
I have noticed the discrimination, as I too was in school,
I am a U.S, Citizen, born here in California, went to school,
and I too did see the discriminations towards me.

But I fought it, I overcame that and I have
taught my children not to lose.théir identity as Mexicanos,

and they have not in a way, but they have lost :he:lr languaga

DY

e .,,— .-m.

x

They don't speak their Spaaish fluently. '.x;., .
« » " Why? Because of the education i sehool they:
have been ignored or they have been told not to speak their

e

language and to forget it. But here is something we cannot

forget: We are brown skins, and of this I'm very proud.
v
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_ 1 But at that time that my daughter was arrested
2 I was very, very, very disappointed. I was aggrieved and
3 I meant it, These children were arrested, taken to jail.
4 I saw them, I saw them there in jail, a whole day without
5 eating,
6 I asked the jailers there to feed them, they
7 said, "No." Why don't they feed these children? Aren't
8l we paying taxes? I'm a taxpayer to keep ;11 these employ;;s; -
) 2. but we 're fot served the right way.::
1o ;ﬁ"'nydaughtersmmeigpn _hi
111" others too umnecessarily. What‘can we do? ﬂhat 'cani{{ -do?: oy
12 Thank you. . A .
13 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you.
14 (Applause.)
- 15 THE CHAIRMAN: Let the record show that there was
16 applause, and also what is known as a Chicano clap.
17 We have questions from the coomittee, Dr. Ferber? =
18 DR. FERBER: No.
19 THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?
20 MR, JIMENEZ: No.
21 THE CHATRMAN: Miss Jacobs? -
- 221. * MISS JACOBS::- No questions..i-:
23 MR, ROGERS: No questions.
24 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you for being here this afternoon.
2 Mr. Ray Rocha, ‘.
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RAY ROCHA

MR. ROCHA: My name is Ray Rocha.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rocha, do you have a statement this
afternoon?

MR, ROCHA: Yes, I guess.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right.

MR, ROCHA: 1I attended Arroyo Grande High School until
recently when they had the incident at the school, and the
thing I wanted to say 1is !:hat ve: were told that theyv
going to give us a school board meeting because we'were op
for expulsion. And then so we went along with it aod
said, "Okay." And my mom requested that they have this meet-
ing and then we were sent a letter saying that they were not
going to give us this meeting, that instead they were going
to transfer us to Lopez Continuation High School and, you
know, kind of made my mom kind of, you know, feel kind of
bad because she wanted me to continue going to Arroyo Grande
High School and I didn't, you know, really think this was
very falr, you know.

you know, if the parent demands this meeting,etgegéqgi
give us this meeting, and yet we were denied it and i;otead "
transferred and they told us that they were transferring

us as a =-- as a punishment for what we did at the high school,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

131

i




Iy gl ‘—«-.g o R e A n TR L L T e TS, e
J,g»;; e S L X T R R & sy Rt s e =il R L

oy w'—m’* ‘»-*zwnﬂﬁ-——\ e m‘ 5

, ®
)
®| By THE CHATIRMAN: .. - . UL B
4 Q So you were then transferred, is that correct?
3 A Yes.
6 Q Did you have occasion to seek legal counsel or
7| obtain any legal counsel? . - i
8 A Yes, I got a lawyer because they took us to court.
& 9_.. Is that matter st:lll pending?. i
et 10, : i

= b
N
L
L0

A

13 THE CHAIRMAN: Any questions from any members of the

14 committee? Dr. Ferber?

15

e EXAMINATION )

7| BY DR. FERBER:

18 Q Mr. Rocha, what are your educational plans? o

19 A I don't know. I1'd like to continue going to

20 school, going to college. 3 rd
i 21'_ Q_';‘ _ Have you had counseli.ng at the high schoolT" :

221 A e e e, G . : -

= Q Has anyone at the high school talked to you about

24 college opportunities?

25

A No. -
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Q Thank you.

A Another thing I'd@ like to say that, you know,

this concerns my little sister, you know. She is in the

£ifth

and they were talking about, you know, the things that happened

grade., And the other day, you know she went to school

at the high school, and they were talking about the days

that we wanted to get off, you know, like the Mexican

Independence days.

And the teacher told her, that i.f thg ‘chicanoal :

wanted o celebrate their Mexican Holi.days, whf di.dn"

go back to Mexico? And my sister’ came ‘home ask:l.ng my mom :
questions, you know, well, why should we go back to Hexico,

you know? This was Mexico before, you know. It made her
feel kind of bad.

EXAMINATION

BY MR, ROGERS:

Q I have a question. Who, exactly, said that to

your sister? Was it one of the school teachers?

that?

A- . Yes,

A He's -- her school teacher.

Q Her school teacher? - .

S

THE CHATIRMAN: What grade was that? What grade was

MR. ROCHA: Fifth grade.
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o T THE CHAIRMAN: Any other questions?
| 2 Thank you for appearing here this afternoon.
3 MR, ROCHA: Thank you,w. -=i-ggsls . = =
4 THE CHAIRMAN: Roberta Villegas.
5
6 ROBERTA VILLEGAS
7 MRS. VILLEGAS: My name is Roberta Villegas, and I
8 was one of the women that was arrested as a pa-;ent, ~t:'.he »
> 9_ only woman., And I believe that - I don t‘ care :lf we were
sz 10
o 11
12 But I believe that the admihistrét:lon ﬁinv‘Arroyc; -
13 Grande have not been very fair and they are not equal with
14 our children, and I hope that you here of the civil board
15 do get interested of our problem here in Arroyo Grande.
16 THE CHAIRMAN: All right. Any questions.
17 Thank you for this afternoon.
18 Attorney Burton D, Fretz? All right, Mr. Fretz
191 ig not here. Mr. Alex Gunn. Mr. Gunn is called out of
b 20| order because of having to take a plane, and we do con-
21 si.der his testimony important to this commi.ttee
) - 122 - emr « 4. ME,. Gunn, would you identify yom;'sel‘fi_“ ; h z; j
23 record, please? T ”
24
25
@
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ALEX GUNN

MR, GUNN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, I'm Alex Gunn, con-
sultant, Burearu of Intergroup Relations of the State
Department of Education.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you., Do you have a statement
to present this afternoon?

MR. GUNN: Yes, Mr. Chairman., I was asked -- I was
invited by thé -- by your board to appear here to give
testimony in regards to my. connectioqf‘yithﬁthe Lucia Mar:
School District 1nvolv1§;:"having‘to;do¢witﬁ§1ncidents-\
a crisis nature which occurred during January “of thisﬁyear.“

I was -- I was invited here first of all at the '
request of members of PASA, and in response to a telephone
call to Dr. Ryles (phonetic) from a previous speaker, Mrs.
Aleman.

In responding to Mrs. Aleman's call I came to
Lucia Mar and observed a school board meeting in progress,
and as is our custom, our task is an affirmative task, one
in which we hope to bring about affirmative kinds of action

within the school and community, where schools are -- where

- e
LT et AT

children and parents are being alienated by thenlépoéi%f'
by the school, the administration, we attempﬁgtqﬁﬁiiéggéﬁgqy
a conciliation, as it were, and to bring about the equal |
educational opportunity for the children, all of the children
in that district.
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1 I'1l try to brief, but 1'd like to share with
2 you exactly what my connections were in this distriect.
8 I told you first that I attended as an observer =
4 the board meeting. My first impressions of the district
5 were very, very, very negative. I found one of the most
6 unresponsive, one of the most unresponsive boards that 1
7 have evet seen, with perhaps one exception, and perhaps two. -
8 They were extremely unresponsive to tte -- t; ‘
9

the citizens who wished to speak on;verious topics thege,w

= 10

%~ Jl,bh persons, o - d ?:an : 3
12 I met on the next day with Superintendent Denton,~ 5;
13| who is superintendent of the Lucia Mar School District,
14| told him why I was here and had -- he outlined the problems

3 15 of the district to me as he saw them. I let him understand
16 that: my task was to make an assessment of the situation
17 so that I could report to the superintendent of instruction,
18 Dr. Ryles, conditions as we found them here. -
19 After some agreement as to what I would hope to =
20 do, the superintendent was aware, I went to the high school =
21| 1 made -- I spent the greater part of a de; there.:t'J¥J7"

. 22 |° with a citizens committee, I met with varioui;t;;p;-~ =
23 San Luis Obispo County, and specifically in the south county
24 area and after masking these assessments I made some very
25 -

specific recommendations to the school distriet, specifically
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to the superintendent. Among the recommendations that the
State Department of Education made to Superintendent Denton,
included first of all, a consideration of the thirteen of
the demands presented by PASA. We recommended, first of all,
that the superintendent himself -- we recommended that he
deal with these, with these items, with the exception of

one or two, which were legal matters which-had -- in which
people had been arrested as you have heard, and people were

also to face trial,

T g 1

- AT

" - These we felt could not be dealt with speéifically;

Sopre i

could not be dealt with him alone, that thete- sits; the“z_‘i:f

. s
b

law enforcement people were concerned, and the board, that
we would have to -- that he would have to deal with them,
that he could perhaps resolve it in some way.

The others, we asked him to deal with them
administratively and he agsured me that he would do what he
could in that regard.

After returning -- prior to returning home, among
the things that I did was I contacted the president of

Cal Poly College, of Cal Poly, Dr. Kennedy, who expressed

resolving the school and community problems.:

I made contact with the president of Questa COllege,”
Dr. Eisenbice (phonetic), Merlin Eisenbice who is president

of that college; Mr. Billy Watson, who is superintendent of
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schools, San Luis Obispo County.
All of these agencies promised to assist and to
offer asgsistance to Dr. Denton and to the Lucia Mar District.
The more specific, the more specific f£indings
of our bureau -- and recommendations to Lucia Mar for deal- -
ing with this -- can be found in a letter addressed to Dr.
Denton from me, and if I can find it here -- in which I
outlined to him a very comprehensive program approach.gv

Because we felt that the = that the conditio

be a big factor in these problems

I outlined to him some specific approaches, and
it's kind of long, Mr. Chairman, and I don't know whether
you like me to read them in its entirity or not. But I
did write to him, and if I may please, I'll just go through
the headings of the things that we recommended that they do.

I would, however, like to read to you the cover
letter, and it dated February 28th, 1972.

o~

"Dear Dr. Denton: Thig letter is a follow-up

.4...-....&. S

of our meeting of Wednesday, February 9th 1972 durin

which we discussed the unrest and recent crisia.at Arrbyo :
Grande High School.
During our discussion it was agreed that I would

visit high school -- visit the high school on Thursday,
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February the 9th, and talk to the acting prinéipal, Mr.
Douglas Hinton, and to observe and make whatever assessments
possible.

It was also agreed that we should seek the
assistance of President Kennedy of California State Poly-
Technic; Dr. Merlin Eisenbice, president, Questa College;
and Mr. Billy Watson, superintendent of county schools, and
help us to resolve the school-community conflict now in

existence in the Lucia Mar Unified School District and

phd

to plan and implement progrAms, both,long_and short-range e §

that will preclude such crerises in’ the fut:ure“ f':_.‘.' *7

We further feel that such an approach mightlbe
needed in the entire county, and that thus a more broad-
based approach-might be utilized.

You will be interested to know that I spent the
great portion of a school day in the Valley Road Campus and
observed with great concern problems to which the school
district should not hesitate to address.

All of these are included in Attachment A."

Now, Attachment A included a cover also, in which

we suggest that persons who should become 1nvolved in this,
in the problem-solving at this school and at the schou 3
district should include the city government, and that the
city govermment should develop a policy statement relating
to the following:

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

139



i e _-ﬁur«*—m-u:a}wrr.nww Kt 29 St
R el T
Sﬁ’s_f;‘-w::ku AR T m&.—aﬁ»&-a-mm»

Moty

r "To promotion of racial -- interracial understand-
ing, the broading of opportunities for all people, the
recognization of an unrepresented minority constitueney." -

We also felt that they should develop resolutions

or inter-group task force. Incidentally, one of the --
some of those things, Mr. Chairman, has been accomplished

2

3

4

5 and procedure to establish a city human relations commission.:
6

7

8 by -= by this group and some of the things that we recommend-
9

ed are evident ‘in the agreement signed by the' ‘

PR . N ey
&

1191~ to which several people have referred‘ »
11 oo I'd like to also point out ‘one other-thing tﬁat;_:

intendent;]

N i DO

12 in that south county area, sometimes called the Five-Cities i ;

13 area, we're talking about three incorporated -- three

14 incorporated cities and two areas that are unincorporated
15 that are identified as separate, as separate cities or

16 communities.

17 So we're talking about the five cities area,

18| and this means that, when I say the city government, this

’ 19| means that the three city governments plus people, representa

20! tives from these other unincorporated areas. e

'-v-

____;..‘ v

21 .‘~jft “I wish we had the map that the doctor‘wantéa”

E

e .

4

23 that we're talking about a group of communities and pe0p1e,‘

24| 4 cluster, as it were.

25 We also feel that the community itself has some
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responsiﬂility and you should ==~ should utilize local
mediums, and that should have scheduled reports on positive
inter-group activities and so forth. This would include
the Junior Chamber of Commerce and make provision for
minority membership.

Develop various community-based human relation
programs. We suggested that the ministerial alliance be
included, and that other organizations in -- such as PASA,
METSCHA (phonetic), MAPA, and so forth, be included in the
planning of ways in which ‘to address ‘the school and" ‘
community problems. - . T Zf: A S

We also suggested to them specifically thaéiéh;
school district, which is germane here, that the school
digtrict develop policy statements that will -- that will
facilitate the following:

A comprehensive district-wide, multi-ethnic
curriculum articulated on a K to 12, and implemented within
the context of the -- of existing courses of study.

A.district-wide; Title I advisory counsel to

coordinate the activities established at each school site, 20

and these uould hold with the other various and sundry-
t:it:litbprograms that are present within this distri.c:‘*

3. Well, this would include Title VII advisory
committee at each school site made up of paréhts, teachers

and students in advisory ways.

~
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1 A district-wide staff development program devoted .
2 to inter-group education; a district-wide effort to involve
) 3 pupils in developing solutions.for .interracial problems.
4 I think that the involvement of the young men
5 who testified just previocusly may be a move in that direc-
6 tion wherein they stated that they had, for the first time,
7 been participants in a human-relations-type program cin:
8 the high school. Hopefully it was one of mthe outcomes .~
o . e e W€ also suggested that the echool district
- 10 1. "develop resolutions and procedures *to* finaneeﬂ:the peration:
1) ot a "school of coumunity :lntergroup procees pregrem,"“ s
12 human relations division of the district office, and ftmction
131 ag a part of the superintendent's cabinet.
14 We suggested that they need, at the -- at the
. 15 top administrative level within this district someone who
16|  could articulate the needs of the community and act as a
17 liaison between the school and the community, somebodywith
18 some power and somebody who had the respect of both the
19 administration of the board and certainly of the community
201 itgelf. i B
A 21 - Coordinate all inter-group and school’ eommuni.tyj M @
| 22; acti.vltiee, operate inter-group relations’ advisoryr.ceuﬂi:ttee )
23|  and re-evaluate the district’s grading, suspension and ex- 17
24 pulsion policies, and it was quite evident that there were
25 great needs in this area. ‘
|

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

142



W 00 N O o & W N =

H
N N N N N = = = =4 =t [ =t [ -t [
(4,1 i Y w R§ = o w 00 ~ (o)} [&)] > w N - o

You have heard here today, and I saw evidence
that exemptions from school, perhaps expulsionsg, but people
were not attending school and classes for reasons that
were not clearly articulated, be, nor were there always
good reason in our -- in our opinion,

We also thought that they could seek to coordinate
the advisory assistance of the bureau. of inter-group rela-
tions of the State Department of Education, the office of the

County Superintendent of Schools, the Western Rggional

.....

School Desegregation.Projects-at:- the University-of*CaIifbrnia,f .

These are resources -they might also utilize in hslping them
to do that.

We made suggestions for various and sundry kinds
of inter-group relations, advisory committee programs, that
are numerous, and I will give you a copy of this report
8o that you can record them as we wrote them. '

We also suggested that, gave them suggestions for
evaluating the viability of programs and the inter-group
employment. 4

If you will notice, all of our suggestions have ”.
to do with the willingness or the unwillingness of ﬁéﬁﬂ;
to comunicate within this district, and which. seem:to '
the greatest problem, whether they were school people
specifically, or whether they were citizens, and there are

various groups, citizen groups, Mexican, Chicano, white
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- 25

citizens for various other kinds of reasons, but various
groups that were easily identified with many ideologies who
also need to -- to be able to cooperate 1n.th;$§pirig_of
togetherness within this community. a

And there did not seem to be that willingness,
80 we're making some suggestions as to how to deal with
that problem, and we also offered our assistance in helping

them to bring these about.
And I-concluded my report by saying that, "Thgg

’ L‘*?l‘

above outlined: represents the -concept

R e b

concerted school and community program*to:brtn

R
= gk gfh"aca.,.
* St ¥

interracial conflicts and to provide a‘basis for establishing
a climate of good will and viable relationships ::throughout
the community.

It is by no means exhaustive of the kindsi'of pro-
jects or activities that might be implemented to achieve
the objectives of inter-group harmony. )

We feel that the need for inter-group oriented
programs is urgent, and believe that order can be restored
in the total community through the manifest leggorship of
the school people. .- R Ay
++. . We:-submitted this report with out sugges,_:[:r_j% AT
good faith to the superintendent of Lucia Mar District.
We received a reply expressing his appreciation for the same,

and the replies from others mentioned, including the Cal
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Poly, Questa and the County Office of Superintendent Billy
Watson.

We have not been kept abreast as well as we
would like to of the -- of developments to date; however,
there are indications, there are ind ications that some of
these suggestions were taken to heart and were -- and there
are other indications that some of them are being implemented|
thanks to the -- some of the foresight of some of the
administration, and hopefully the, board and cgrtainly”to 1%
the community people who see the’ need withtn fhe San;tuis

S ~ - P o . 5 T2 -
i I FEL SR S

Obispo County area. . fes e : ,;@'“ ‘
Mr. Chairman, that concludes my presentation,
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Gunn. Mr. Reinhardt?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, REINHARDT:
Q Sir, what is the responsibility of your depart-
ment for seeing that the conditions that require correction
are corrected?

A  What is the responsibility? We have the

responsibility to respond to the request of any school
district or.any citizen, and insofar as discriminationm-u
charges are brought.

We also have the responsibility to carry ocut =--

to carry out, to act as a consultant to school districts
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who reqn—est our help in affirmative action-type programs.
As I explained earlier, we are not a -- we are not an
enforcement agency, 1'm saying ligntging won't strike if you
don't take our advice, but there ar;Vother agencieo who
might be able to act on certain aresas.

Ours is an affirmative and a supportative-type
action,

Q And you then would supply information to the

agencies that would have the authori.ty to act? . i

-

sz g e T o mmme o
"% =l -':;-‘5‘4‘.' ~wn
. (AR

v :A: R:lght, and we aho-provide~ tt:;em‘wi!t'lg 7

echnical.

e

. assistaneo in carrying 1t out nt their requettq"

Q i A11 right. Are you continuing to monitor, ‘super- |
vise or somehow determine whether the steps that you have
recommended are being taken and implemented?

A Well, let me say one of the unfortunate portions
of this is that I am not the official consultant for Lucia
Mar. I acted in behalf of another consultant who was ill
at the time, Mr, Morris Schneider, who is == -

Q Now, my question really isn't addressed --

A So I don't know what his == I really don': \

.
’.\‘

oz, “
RSl 'aec,a:"z. hF S ..Jn_

Q But I assume it would be the responsibﬂ.lty of TR
your office, whichever individual it is?

A There will be some follow-up, yes.
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Q To follow-up, and would that include the
responsibility of determining whether this memorandum of
agreement is being complied with in good faith by the
district?

A Yes, it would, our one concern about that memo-
randum is whether it has been ratified by the board because
we are aware of the fact that the superintendent of the --
present superintendent is not planning to be with this
district for the next year, and it's :also noted that: l:hey

-= that, it's projected that w:lthin f:lve years; whichvcan

be an awful long time without some board without board
policy and without board approval, and we would be conceroed,«”
and until we hear, as to whether that has board approval
and it has become a part of the record, we will be very
concerned about that, yes, sir.

Q Well, even -- I think it's probably too technical
a question to get into at the moment, but whether a super-
intendent who signs an agreement on behalf of the district,
which represents that he is entering into this agreement on
behalf of the district, it would seem to me that that, such
an agreement would bind that district. But without gettingi-:.:fi
into the legalities of .it, it seems to.me whether or not: i:he~
board, whatever the board official position, the board takes,h
that your office would maintain a continuing and close

interest in receiving reports on the degree and steps taken
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) 1| to implement this agreement?
2 A  Very much so. We're quite aware of the difference
3| between an administrative policy and a board policy, and
4| every superintendent certainly knows the difference. And
5| we will, of course, as you suggest, be quite aware of it,
6| and when a new superintendent is appointed, I'm sure that
7| among our contacts and among our -- our conversations with
8| him, will certainly be concerning the valihity and his =-- 1
| his willingness to live with that agreement and to:check e
= 104 the validity as’ to the board. Ry . :
117 R 3 noticed, for i.nstance in the a—greement" some | S
12 of the provisions state that action will be taken this spring _i
13| 1t is now close to the end of this spring. I wonder whether
141 you have any system for obtaining reports, or who is to
. 15 report to you with respect to whether the administration of
16 | the school has or has not taken the steps that are provided
17 for in this agreement? 1Is someone to report to you or =-
18 A They could voluntarily., There is a time when a -
' 191  4district is required to report to us certain information, =
20| and it could be that as a matter of courtesy, the district. -
21 | might notify us now. But they wouldn't be required to do:‘
N ) 22| 3¢ until later in -- later in the year. . : . '_
23 At that time it would be required of them that
24 they report such things as that.
25 It would be desirable, however, to have a report
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from the district by our office, and anytime that progress
is being made, we are certainly interested in that at any
point,

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHATIRMAN:
Q All right., 1If the -- in your surveillance or
your committee's surveillance, you find that the district
is not complying with what you consider to be adequate

P

education or, for example in this case, will not follow - -

through-with your recommendations, what happens.____tj:q'_t:!}eg-;;_'f.::_.f‘;_h :

district? How is the district punished?

A Well, we are one of the many bureaus and many ==
often some of the things that are happening that are not
within ‘the law fall within the purview of others =~- of other
federal and state agencies, for example, Title I, it may
be in the area of affirmative action for hiring, for example.

If we feel, or if any citizen here feels that
this is true, that discrimination is being perpetrated upon
them, then I would recommend to them that they contact FEPC. |

Q Does your committee contact them? - _?%~*if*ﬁ"

ot

A Yes, we don't -- yes, I could,. I eould 4&§;u
Q You say could, I mean does it do it or doesn't
it do it?

A Not as a matter of course, no, Our job ig =--

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REFORTERS

149

sy
-
=




e P

. e ety ST A s ST o v -t v T e, S L I R IR ey
IR e o S ST ST RER e A ""'“"“"'S?irﬁ‘-?ﬂ‘b"“ I T Rt St i - - R

ey

- e e

o

W 0 N O O b W N =

BNNHHI—II—II—IHHHI—II—'
= O W 00 N O O b W N = O

23
24
25

what I do is I advise those persons with complaints on how
to do it, on what to do.

You see, the complaint wi.ﬁ.;} come from -~ will
come from a person or from persons within the district or
the district itself.

Q All right. Now, in terms of, say, Title I, I
assume you are talking about funds that are made available
for the school district in Title I?

A

~ E—— -

Q--
funds can be taken away from the achool '
correct?

A Well, what I would do --

Q I'm not asking you what you could do, I'm asking
is that a possibility that funds could be taken away from
the school district?

A Should the Title I people -- should Title 1 peoplé
suggest that, I'm sure that's a possibility.

Q Now do you see it as part of your regponsibility
to advise Title I people? = . - e

£

-
~
&

A Yes, and “we very often do advise them of a
problem area.

Q Have you done that in the past?
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A Yes, we have done that in the past.

Q What has been the response of the Title I people,
have they got along with your recommendations?

A We don't recommend that they take money away,
we recommend that their -- we recommend to them that they
look into a =-- into a district or to a situation where
there appears to be a problem involving Title I programs
and funds. Title I then will make its own evaluation. We

cannot and should not -- I should not say to them, "You _

should take the Title I money away fromQtﬁem;"“becaﬁ;igf
Title I is besides that. ST T e e

Q I'm beginning to get a little frustrated hé;;::ﬁ‘:y
I'm trying to find out if we have a bad district now, what
do I do? I have talked to you and you have made recommenda-
tions and I come back to you and I say, "These recommendationg
are fine, but no one's doing anything."

A Right, Mr. Chairman, I think part of the problem
you're still having is that -- is that you need to understand
maybe a little bit about the bureaucracies, and that is that
we don't -« for example should I find something that dis-

pleases me about your commission, I could not call up

el
B

Washington and say, "Do this," and expect 1tfto'be:dqn

é:;g%
I could, however, make a contact with someone who has that
function, who has the function of evaluating you.

I might suggest to them that they would do that
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_ Il and == i!;wever various bureaus and agencies do cooperate, _
2| we do share information,
3 Q All right. Can we then*as;,nne that,:!:ase& on | -
4| your testimony this afternoon, that yoﬁr, your department
5 is going to monitor the performance of this memorandum and
6| to determine whether or not, in your opinion, the school
7| board is following your recomendations? |
) 8 A That is correct. T T T N
e R :
‘ | 107, or report to the;“necessary' 0
\ L 11| that this ie not: happe;!i:né? 4
.r 12 A  That's cm;;e;t. o T e | T
13 Q So that the -- J
14 A Including the school district. 1
. |18 Q All right, so that the residents here would be
16| able to go to you and assume that this is being done? §
17 A As always, and I thihk the residents here have -
18 found that to be true,
‘ 19
20 ~EXAMINATION
21| BY MR, REINHARDT: -
~ 7 22*7;:1; Qe «rﬂhen do you anticipat; ;t;ha <_yo Bl
23 report as to whether or not the school district has‘ l;een .
24 canplying? I notice, for instance, Paragraph C say that
25 they will initiate, this spring, a pilot in-gervice program
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designed to assist teachers to become increasingly aware
of the nature of special problems of Mexican-American
children and discover more effective means of responding

to these needs."

Do you know, have you received, to date, a report.
whether the school district has, in fact, implemented that
paragraph?

A No, I haven't, but I might suggest to you that
by looking at the agenda notice, Eha; the superintendggga%g«l?:;g

*

next up, you llight ) hs@ him. ‘—*—:A':' e ':‘-—'{me‘::i: ::;:i::.,_:—;:-,z«:::‘ ":‘I;'. = ;

-
s
AT RS

“

Q Iwill ask him, - 4 = 0 o

A You might get a r;port today; No, but 1 have
not, we have not received =--

Q Do you intend --

A «= that document,

Q == at the end of this school year to make a review
and determination as to whether this agreement has been
implemented during the school year? -

A Yes, one of the things that we will do, as we

try to do in every district, as the school year comes to a

close, we will review and we have just -- we have jus&;;:ifi'
reviewed the status of this district igﬁgerpsdqgé;h;ié%g
racial and ethnic imbalance. 1It's been noted by fﬁe‘;;n-
sultant of the record here that there is a greater imbalance

in the schools in terms of number of racially and ethnically
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1 than recorded.
i 2 The consultant of record, Mr. Schneider, then
3| will make a further contact wi.t:h t:he ‘_q;istr:lct and he w111
4| of course, make contacts wi.th a new superintendent as soon
5 as that person comes to the board to review our contacts
6| with this district, and the new superintendent's projected
7| programs.
8 Q Well, really-- ) i
9 A And agreements, yes.
e - 10 ' . Wi.ll tbere be Lyear end"re;ort at J:he end fr
11| this school year, for example,. that would then be avaﬂabl
12 A Hopefully, but not necessarily. I -- t;e?don‘ t
13| necessarily say that, "At the end of the school: year you i
14 | will report on this.” But hopefully these contacts will be
15| made, and I can't give you a specific date on that, as you
16| know, this is official testimony and I can't very well
17 attest to that, if it is not a -- not a procedure, and it is
18 not necessarily a -- the procedure.
19 Q Do you believe that a report by your agency at
20 the end of this school year would be a helpful and product:i_.:yg %
21 document? ‘ - e %ﬁ
22| A Yes; Ithink so, yes. . - _,,M
23 MR, REINHARDT: Well, let's hope you have some
24 influence with your agency.
25 THE CHAIRMAN: Any questions from any other members of

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 1 5 4



O 00 N O O B~ W N e

N N N N N N e b ke e e e e e et e
O A W N = O W 00N O OBl N = O

the coomittee? Mr. Jimenez?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, JIMENEZ: )

Q Mr. Gunn, at the outset of your testimony you
stated that you noticed that the board was one of the most
unresponsive. Could you elaborate a little bit on that
and tell me how or what, in what -- what made you arrive

at this canclusion? . - . : B .

e f ters 2 e TR e e TR T

e ez D

-A Well, yes, I attended.many board meetings through-= 3

out the state, and.among thosg thiqgg that I have become _

used to expecting certainly, is that a board, after having

set the rules for a hearing, from the community, or whomever,
whether they have a time limit of three minutes or five
minutes or whatever, that the board respect that. And that
I have, in these times, have sat in many board meetings
during which racial and ethnic problems are the order of the
day.

At Lucia Mar, for example, I observed, as Spanish-
speaking people made a request, one Spanish-speaking person
did of the board to have the proceedings translated into

Spanish or have someone there who could translate 1n,Spanish &

3% Rt g “‘-vfw ol 2%

those things which were being said. And the board president
responded, and I can't quote him, but the spirit was, "This
is America, and people who -- they should speak Engkish,"

l'l’i”
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and the request was denied.

Some of the same people who were here on this
program today were there, and theEW&géﬁdentlzthet I noticed
was that some of the Mexican or Spaeish-speakiné people
that were treated in such a manner that a gentleman who is

in this office now, in this room at this moment requested,

had to request the respect of the board.
And I -- this is, this is an exanple_ef what i

meaqt.

MR,

BY MR. ROGERS:

Q You indicated earlier, Mr. Gunn, that this docu-
ment, this memorandum, this agreement here had not been
ratified by the board?

A To my knowledge, no.

Q To your knowledge, no. Does that mean then that
you do not intend, or your office cannot take action to

insure that this document is going to be 1mp1emented until,a

say that the superintendent should - I believe he moved in

good faith, and I think that document that appears to be a

very good one, except that I have no information, nor is
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_ take them to task legally on that, nol_sir. S,
Q:© Welly if they don't ratlfy ﬂ:x Mr; Gnnn,‘uhat ‘.

there any indication: there that this has been ratified by
the board or that the board intends to live by it,

Q No, but will your office take any action on this
document if it is not ratified by the board? Are you
legally bound not to, is what I'm trying to find out.

A No, you are asking me a question that I can't
== I can't take them to court about that, should they not.

No, I can't guarantee you that our office would - would

......

then will your office do? Dot TR
A Well --
Q Because I'm concerned about the fact that you
have already indicated in- your testimony that the board

apparently does not have any respect for the Mexican-

American community. I think you have heard enough testimony

here to attest to that. And then you say, 'Well, okay,
here's this document." The board, I assume if the board
doesn't want to ratify the thing, I'm saying this, I'm
questioning the board's good faith here. If they don't
ratify the thing, what's going to happen? I believe: .the'
people would like to know what's going to happen? - .

A Yes, I'd like == I might --

Q And T would like to know what's going to happen.

A I would like to suggest to you that we're here
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because of the civil rights of 1964, you see, this is why
we're here. Now, the people with the power to enforce

civil rights actions, are not the bqréag of 1gterggrogp
relations, the enforcement power. ﬁé are, as 1 said; as

I stated earlier, an affirmative action group, and it isn't
very often, you see they aren't in -- if -- the only way
that -- the only way that there would be an enforcement on
our part here is that -- enforcement has to come from class

action suits, or that kind of thing, from.within the community,

would appear to me that the -- it would appear to ﬁé that ~
the responsibility would be a matter for the U.S. Courts.

It could be ~- maybe it could be hatched at some other level,
but I think that's the purpose of the hearing, sir.

Q It is, I was just wondering what was the re-
spongibility of your office?

A My responsgibility =--

Q In regard to ratification of this?

A My responsibility is to -- is to research the ' ﬁt; e

L w_

~“‘J.

facts, to get the facts and to report them to the proper

and I hope I'm doing that. S R
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much, sir,

(Short recess.)
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TﬁiﬂﬂAIRMAN: We are ready to commence our hearing,
and our next witness will be Mr. Earl W. Denton, super-
intendent of Lucia Mar School District.

T understand you also have two resource people

with you, is that correct?

EARL W, DENTON
MR, DENTON: Mr, Hitchen was unable to be here, Mr.

Raul Eacamillo is here and Hr. Jose Mora.

THE GHAIRMAN Fine, mybe ‘We ‘ean, have thaq identified:'.-

If we can have two chairs at your side.” Would ymt identify“
yourself, please.

MR, DENTON: My name is Earl W. Denton, I'm employed
as district superintendent of the Lucia Mar Unified School
District. We like to get the pronunciation of that accurate.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Denton, do you have a statement
for this committee?

MR, DENTON: I wonder 1f there has been an adequate
description of the territory of the school district? Would
it be wise if --

THE CHATRMAN: I think it would be helpful for the
committee i€ we could have that, yes.. .

MR, DENTON: The school district covers the southwester:

portion of San Luis Obispo County for a total area of five
hundred thirty-five square miles., It includes three in-
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corporated cities which Mr., Gunn identified for you, at ’
least two unincorporated communitiés, and a widespread
rural population,

There is no other local entity which forms or
which -- whose area is described near or about or similar
to the description of the school district, so that it is

a unique public entity, and that uniqueness represents one

of the very serious communication problems represented in

o

4 ’thax:. thez ~‘is 92

no single, common community served by this scliool*sirstem.

the area the school district serves, that"

It is a service-performing agency, which ove

*- E

lays the whole area which: it strives to serve. )

It has a very cosmopolitan community, widespread

and diverse community representation, including as you know,
twenty-one and one-half percent of its population of
Spanigsh surname. But I think the important thing is the
diversity of the community, the divefsity of the community
served by the school district and the fact that no other

agency parallels its boundries, and I believe as you examine

[ o8 B

mind,

.
RO

Pismo Beach, which 1s recreational, tourists, are quite

different from the agriculture issues present in Napoema

(phonetic).
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I took a few notes as Mr. Gunn was testifying,
I would like to comment on some of the -- some of the events
that have occurred that we have been involved in, that I
think maybe I could help the committee first by responding
to a couple of questions regarding the school district
relationships to the State Department of Education, particu-
larly to the Bureau of Inter-Group Relations,.

The relationship of that bureau to a school

district is advisory. Mr. Gunn wrote that, the letter which
you have duly noted, they have no enforceément requirémiht?*’?é?*~ﬁ

or authority, so that any agreement that wetéxecutg}witﬁl
representatives of our commmity, any -- whether it's
administrative or whether it is a result of governing board
action, is not subject to ratification or to enforcement by

the department of education, so from that standpoint the

school district is a =-- has its own authority under California

law to enforce or not to enforce the agreements that it
executes.

It has certain requirements under contract, of
course, as you know., We can explore that further if you
wish. We have had the contact with Dr. Kennedy; with
Dr. Eisenbice and with Mr. Watson, which Mr Gunn refe:rediJi
to. Ve have met with representatives of PASA over an
extended period of time. We have executed an agreement - :

which apparently you have seen.
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Now agreements of this sort have status and
enforcability, whether they are official documents of the
school system, as represented by governing board policy,
or whether they are simply the actions of qualified adminis-
trative officers, they have value insofar as the individuals:
who are using them have good will and have the intent to
make them work. And I think that that is a very tmporfant

consideration for the coomunity to evaluate, whether the

npeople 1nvolve.intend tO'meet'the nbligaAIOnswtha they‘h&ver

The governing board executesisuch“ag,agre nt::

through its policy statement, it will still bevnecess;;;-
for employees of the school district to approach the problems
represented by the contents of the agrecement with sufficient
good will and for the people in the community to accept that
good will,

We have, in -- we have employed a communication
specialist, Mr. Jose Mora. We plan to employ a second
person with this role, since obviously the need for the
school system to have special communication networkS‘with
egsential,:. -+ L. .. Al T ,1 s

We met with representatives of the three cities
and with the board of supervisors and are now preparing a

joint powers agreement whose purpose is to establish a human
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relations commission. When that agreement is prepared and

we have a committee from our staff working with representatives

of the city and the county, when that agreement is prepared
the document has been written in the language that:the
county attorney will accept, it will be submitted to the city
council, to the board of supervisors, and the board of
education of our school district for consideration, and hope-

fully for their approval.

I think that there is one comment that I can make,| .

—pow o

and that I think is-relevant. iThere'arE; in*fact,#sigﬁificaﬂ” =

changing social and population patterns in comfunities served
by this school district, and the alienation of various
segments of the population is not a long-standing historical
condition, even though there may be individuals who have
felt alienated, I think that that's obviously correct.
However, the kinds of difficulties which we are facing are
a product of the times, this area has had a long history
of pretty harmonious relationships among its cosmopolitan
population, Not absolutely smooth, certainly, but pretty
open, a pretty open society.

That open society is closing and it distre:ggs&_x

and concerns.all of us responsible for public.education? i |¥%

greatly, to find the ways that we can prod. the elements of
the community, not just Mexican-American community, but the

elements of the total commumity which -« whose attitudes and
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) 1| whose reactions are really resulting in the closing of this
2| society and the increasing alienation which exists.
3 We have had quite a good deal of ecriticism among
4| representatives, Anglo citizens of our communities for this
5| agreement, which you have seen, and various ones among us
5| have been subject to some perscnal abuse.
7 I think that that is as much prepared testimony
8| as I need to offer, except for one other thing. We do have
9

- -— | 10.

11 .
12| with the guidelines established by the California;'Staige R #
13| Department of Education and we are in very close communica-
14| tion, both with our advisory commission and with the con-
15| gultant of the department, who supervised that program.
16 That concludes my testimony.
17 THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?
18
12 EXAMINATION
20! BY DR, FERBER: : e _;a
21 Q  Mr. Denton, I have got several related quelfﬁ._opg AT
22 I'd like to talk with you about, . Do you hava data ‘: Ls et
23| out rates? I
24 A We have not collected drop out statistics which
25| relate directly to Mexican-American students, we could
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generate that sort of information if you wish,.
The historical drop from ninth to twelfth grade
in our high school has been about twenty-five percent.

Q For all students?

A For all students. The incident of drop outs
from Mexican-American students would be substantially lower
than that as is common in California.

Q How do you explain that?

A Well, I think that the report !:he Civil Right T A
Commission has collected and the generalizations that: apply .

there are probably pretty good, pretty good generalizations
I think there is an additional factor present
here, and it has to do with the lack of employment for
individuals who want to do something other than work on
farmg., There are very limited and narrow employment
opportunities for young men in this part of the state who
want to get off -- who no longer want to do field work,
go that lack of opportunity certainly influences whether
they stay in school,

Q Well, has the school district itself responded -
specifically to that problem, that is if you euggesi Ehe;:
between 64165 and !67-'68, you had a total— drop. oute.sp
eighty-five, thirty-six of whom were Chicanos or Mexican-
Americans, which reduced the number by more than fifty

percent, does that -- has the school district responded -
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directly to that? That's clearly, you know, approximately
half of your total drop out rate, although the Mexican-
American population is somewhere around,. from your figures
and others, twenty-two percent?

A Yes, right. Well, of course those figures are
== indicate individuals who have left the community, and
we're always a little insecure whether those people really
are no longer in school or who are going to school some

place else, and we do not actually'maintain records that,.‘_“x -

-(‘

o=

would tell us whether - easily“whether the yuungsterli g

going some place else. ) o F o iéggmiﬁl

I ‘;E\» I SO B

But in direct answer to your question, yes, we
have been responsive to this problem for all students.
We have established a work-experience program in the last
four years, for example, which we think will -- is now having
good influence on acquainting youngsters with the world of
work beyond field work, and we're very encouraged.

We have been running three, four hundred high

school students, juniors and seniors in this program at

UM JONP VR |

one point or another. I think that is probably the principal e
area where we have had direct service. ' § f

I think, in addition, there has been a- mucifgaz:a.ﬁ m%
ambitious and aggressive attempt to place Spanish-surnamed |
youngsters in state college and junior college enrollments,

and this is intended to keep youngsters in school a little
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longer. They see some ~- gomething to do after school is

over.

However, I think the committee is probably aware

of the varying culture patterns among Mexican-American youth,

amd to the extent that alternative curriculum programs are
needed in:public high schools to respond to those varying
cultural perspectives, our school has not been responsive,
nor do I know very many which have --

DR. FERBER:. Pardon me, I didn tﬁget the last part.u

o P Al A

A Nor do'I know very many ~vihich have, responding e

to the local concept of the Mexican-American youngster ia e

not something schools are addressing themselves to yet.
I think they will.

Q I want to turn for a moment to the question of
counseling in your system. You heard this morning -« were
you here during --

A I was not here this morning, no, I came at 2:00
o'clock.

Q Okay, let me pose, in terribly paraphrased form,
an allegation and let me ask you really if you had heard it
before. The allegation was really two-fold. I, Thaf a f )

oo

. e “r‘ F

counselor in your system suggested genetic’ diffefences with
regards to intelligence on the basis of the genetiec inheri-
tance, in short that a Mastico (phonetic) Mexican-American

mixed background had something in his -- I guess blood that

b
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made him less adequate intelléctually. Have you heard that
before about your counselors?
A  No, I have not heard that.- This 1s new informa-

tion to me, and i{f those charges are reported to me, and

substantiated, you may be assured that we will respond very -

aggresively to correct that impression. I dod't believe
that, .
Q Okay. May I ask then about the criteria for

placing students in mentally retarded classes. . Have you

gone over that with your counselors? Y
"A. Counselors have Mo = -

Q Excuse me, your psychologist, I mean?

A Yes, our psychologists are, at the present time,
deeply involved in transistion programs that the California
legislation a year ago, as you know, to narrow very sub-
stantially the basis upon which youngsters can be assigned
to EMR classes, and we are in the process of retesting
and re-evaluating all youngsters in our school district, or
any of our classes.

Q  All of them?
A All of them. - e

X4 <
g

Q- zr ﬂhy, third question. You allu&ed “to the most: SR
recent document put out by the U.S. Civil Rights Comission
of the many school districts in California, Lucia Mar was
one of two that did not respond. Could you explain that to
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us?

A We have no explanation for that. Our office is
small and we simply didn't get around to doing it,

Q T have no further questions.

A I should say in elaboration on that, we -~ we -- -
we respond to those questionnaires which we are required
to respond directly, that rélate to the agencies which
supervise ug, the Department of Education and so forth.

Generally speaking,'we have _not responded to.

advisory questionnaires of agencies of the FederaIfGovernment‘*‘

including the Bureau of Census and other study agencies, 352{

simply because of the narrow time -- well, the narrow --
the limited time available for our staff to respond to such
information,

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez, a question?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q Dr. Denton, initially or very close to the
beginning you said that what is really necessary to make
this agreement work is not whether the board ratifigééé; Q?E

or whether it's signed, but really it's neéeésar§'fo§;§he;g;y;

employees or the staff to implement. You were also asked
a question as to why you thought the problem existed and
you referred to the United States Civil Right Commission
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and the staff in order for it to work, you know, qhat"
- guarantee do they have if, in the paat,mnothing orf

report and said that generally the problems that were bought
out in this report were generally the same problems that
you faced in the district, that are faced in this district,
is this correct? -

A These generalizations are valid, they are very
broad, of course.

Q One of the things that we have found in all the
reports, and there have been three, that have been put out

by the United States Civil Rights Cmrmissi.on‘ on <education

- of the Mex:lcan-American is that mo_s s F et

pAmil St

are there are a result of an exceptionally high'feeling
racism. ) =1, .
Now it's been brought out in testimony, Mr.
Ferber, or Dr. Ferber also brought out the statement by one
of our counselors and several of the people have mentioned

that several ethnic, :.derogatory remarks have been made,

and this type of thing. That if this is the case, then how, |

how can the people who have brought these complaints, how
can they be satisfied that anything is going to be dong?

You know, if they have to look to the anployees ‘

-7‘4"“"

B .‘v

has been done, and as Mr. Gunn testified to, they meet with

very unresponsive people?

A Well, I think that there has been quite a bit done}
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~ of meetings with parents from the Mexican-American community.

it hasn't always been successful, as long as four years ago,

I think it was, the high school principal initiated a series

They met over a period of weeks and months to deal with
a very specific problem, the high school principal was un-
able to be here today. I think he has been particularly

responsive, Not always successfully, but he has demonstrated

on a number of occasions, very substantial good will. .- B

There are a number of other people who are

employed in the school system who have been especially»x:-mim.:n-

responsive to the—needs of the bicultural commnnity.d Howeverh‘ &

it still remains that the people who are employed by the
school system are the ones who have to make it work, and
all the policy statements in the world, whether they are by
your commission or the congress or the legislature, or a
school board, are only documents that people accept and have
no meaning unless they implemented through the good will
and the efforts of people who are employed in the agencies
we're talking about.
Now, if that is insufficient, you know, people

are going to have to be unsatisfied, because it 1s --it .
is the people who work who make it == whose good_ wﬂi 3.;& oy
imperative. “

Q Well, I think it -- it's more than the people are

going to be unsatisified, I think, if that isn't enough.
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If that good will is not present in the staff and the people .
remain ungsatisfied, then isn't it the responsibility of those
peeple who hire staff to make changes ;in that.staff?

A Yes, 1ndeed,_1 agree with tiiat But the leader-
ship staff is still the key element in the system.

Q All right, another question. On the percentage
of mentally retarded, I was informed in Saramento, because
I was there this week, that the Lucia Mar School District
is above the state-wide average for mentally retarded.

- vv ...‘._.., rc}”.. "’—33 - ,:~,..-{ar. ,:—— W

Spanish-surnames. . Now could you == you ment:loneﬂ that ~ you

are looking into this, but when was the firat t::lme that N
statistics were kept on mentally retarded students? R

A State-wide? I don't know.

Q Well, for your district?

A Oh, well, we have been in the EMR program from
the beginning,

Q Which is when?

A Well, of course -- going back to the component
district, twenty years.

Q Okay.

A I'm just pulling it out of the hat, this. district, :

of course, has only been formed six years.---, s ; X
R FE Sl e gy N kLS
Q Okay, the district's only been formed six years -
and you say that now you are starting to look into -- into --

- A May I respond to the -- to how this works? You
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are -- the school system is required, in the law, to re:test
every -- every three years so that there is a -- a constant
re-testing cycle for youngsters, has been for years and
years and years, of you;gsters invélved in EMR programs.
However, the standards for placement are established by the
state, and within those standards the district has been
perfectly consistent with what the provisions have been.

Now the law has changed two years ago, '71
legislature changed those standards which will, I'm sure,
tend to reduce the number of bilingual youngsters in these,
in the these classes, because among other things the school
system is required to interview the parents in the language
of the home.

This is has not been a requirement in the past,
and I think this will make a very substantial alteration in
theé acceptance of these programs and the understanding of
them for their youngsters, and will undoubtedly reduce the
numbers participating; however, based on the criteria,
there has been no violation of guidelines and a statutory
constraint,

Q I also found out while I was there that 1n Tl

tention, that the Lucia Mar District is again above theihtatﬁ;

I o TS

wide average for Spanish-gsurnames?
A Well, I'm not acquainted with your information,

but I do know about what the experience of retention is in
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our school system, because we conducted a very detailed
study of that less than two years ago.

We have very few retentions in our school system
that are generated by the wchool gystem. We discovered among
our sixth grades, however, that fourteen percent of the
sixth graders had been retained at some time, and of those
-- well, I'm going to reach, my recollection is that of
those, about seventy percent had been retained before they

transferred to our. school systems iy e g

VEES

vr:-_

- .“?‘ o 8 think 1t 8. necessary«for.the'comm tee

et B 'b.m

understand “there is a very.high degree of transien;
the students of our school district. In some schools well
over one hundred percent a year, year in and year out, and
this, this influences the generation of statistics that
mean anything as far as our own district is concerned.

MR, JIMENEZ: I have no other questions.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

EXAMINATION
BY MISS JACOBS:

Q As I understood, Dr. Denton, you said something &

to the effect that there was an aggressive. plnn to. encourage549 5

"'x*-~-:

Mexican-American students to go onto college, is that

correct?

A Yes. Not necessarily in our school system.
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Q Well, in your school system ig there any aggress-

ive plan to encourage Mexican-Americans to stay in the
secondary schools? )

A I'm not sure that they «- Raul, would you like
to comment on that at all? Maybe Mr. Escamillo would
comment, if you would allow that.

MR, ESCAMILLO: If I understand your questions correct-
ly, we are talking about, say students that are -=- that

might drop out of school, shall we say? Well tn my'gob

- e, st ...-.1:....-.. g FRES e

as the Dean of Boys in the high school \I "m involved.with
all the boys here, and I get referrals from teacpggsgand. ;
so on, and I think that in the year that I have Ee?n there
I have become very acquainted with the -- with the students
that are, say potential drop outs, and in ﬁy job I Ery to
counsel with them in every way that I knmow how in tryihag to
keep in him school, and it's not -- I go to great lengths
to keep them in school.

If it's not a full program, I try to keep him on
a part program, say just be there half days, and hopefully
with some of these kids that we can find a job for them in

the afternoon, then we can keep more of them. -

But in that respect I have not been very sﬁccess;!

"'p,)-.o.

SR

ful because of the lack of jobs for MExican-American students
But in my job I have been -- this is one of my primary

functions, the way I see it, to keep boys and some girls,
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"~BY- MR REINHARDT‘

w

too, tbnz I try to work with, in school and help them to
graduate,
- MISS JACOBS; Are you Mexican-American?- .. - -
MR, ESCAMILIO: Yes, I am.
Q (By Miss Jacobs) Now, other than counseling, do .

you have any specific plans or programs here to =-

A (By Mr. Denton) Well, we have a very sophisticated

continuation high school which was developed primarily to

~ F
ks ] T e

G ;;‘who-can't survive 1n the largexhighwscho

w8 e

be a second-chance location for youngsters who just can t_

environment - Recently'we have been more successful in

encouraging Mexican~American kids to take that ontion rather
than just to leave school.
Beyond this and the work experience program which

I have already identified, I can't think of any formal
program, can you, Raul?

MR, ESCAMTLLO: To keep them? I think that's the
extent of it,.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt, any questions?

Q Yes. I think the background of my question,
since you were not here thig morning, it would be fair to

state that the testimony we heard, I think, reflected that
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there wég, prior to the execution of this agreement, and

as a == and leading up to the execution of this agreement --
a crisis situation in the school district with confrontations
and, in fact, the memorandum reflects that the procedures

are adopted to avoid confrontations, but there was a
deteriorating situation in the district which had reached

a critical state.

I think the balance of it, or other testimony we

heard indicated that, at least on the part of some of the | .

students, there was a feeling that things had~cooled‘off~

largely as a result of the negotiatlons which led up"torz e

the agreement and the exeuction of the agreement.

I would assume the district would be concerned,
as well as the rest of the community, that the agreements
arrived at in this memorandum which have served to cool
off, at least temporarily this crisis confrontation atmos-
phere, that those agreements are fully implemented.

I would be a little concerned if -- and I'm sure
everyone would be a little concerned if the only assurance
of implementation would be the good will of individual lower

_II

echelon employees.

I would assume that steps have been taken to date.ih }

to assure implementation of the agreement, and I wonder
whether you could advise us: A. Whether there is an inten-

tion to have this document ratified or adopted by:the board;

g .
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1 B. What actual steps have been taken with

2| respéct to the items that were to be initiated or implemented

3| this spring, or up to date? SR e -

4 A Well, at the time of this agreement we had our

5| conversation that led.iup;to it, I had:no contemplation then .

6| of:leaving the community, and I felt it was unnecessary,

7| and in view of the very substantial community 6ppoaition to

8| the negotiation of this document, I felt it was“unnec;;sary

9| to take it to the board. _ i o
A0 e -.~:'.:- Now I will be consulting with tf

11| June 30th to discover ‘whether they'wish\to tdke

12 action on the implementation. - A .
13 You know, when you are a lame duck you don't have

14|  the same kind of aggressiveness in pursuing this sort of |

15 thing as you would otherwise.

16 I would recommend that some more official

171 recognization of its status be made; howéever, that is not

18| gomething that I'm competent to guarantee.

19 During our discussions, this agreement is a

20|  result of a lot of compromise, as most agreements are, and *
21} we started with some pretty 1nf1amatory points of'-;iai '
22|  But what we . have put .t:ogether here is a workab:.ﬁ \éiocd ’\HM' < }
23| {1t's a document which this school district can live‘with -
24 if they chose to.

25

It is really, as I have expressed in public ‘ -
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meetings, at board meetings, it represents a minimal effort
on the part of the school system and we have met, at this
point every step of that effort that we have indicated we
would take. We have t;e in-service programs underway, with
elementary school teachers; we have plans for expanding

those next year. We have begun to employ Spanish-surnamed

teachers. We have employed three, plus placing our counselor

on full time status for next year, and I'm trying to remember

the specific items in the agreement.

They may have questions, do you remember, Joe?. ./ . .:

In any case, the items which are enumeraggﬂmig-“
the agreement having to do with employment of personnel,
having to do with the development of in-service programs,
having to do with the employment of community liaison
personnel have all been implemented.

I would have to say that the number of positions
available in the school district are very few, and so while
I would say parity is a very desirable goal, unless the
employment climate of school teachers in California changes,
we won't even have enough turn-over in five years to develop
a parity. o

_ We have seven elementary positions open, for.:

example, and two or three high school positions at the
present time.

DB you want me to be more specifically responsive

- RN
S e

PR e

-
~
b
T

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER. PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

179



H

o

W 0 N O G B W N

[ I R e I T o T N = Y O S VO S it Sy Vv
O W 00 N O O b W N = O

21
22
23
24
25

to the items in the agreement? I can get it?
THE CHAIRMAN: No, that's all right. Mr. Rogers, any

questions?

EXAMINATION
BY MR, ROGERS:
Q Yes, one short one. Am I to assume that you do
intend to implement this document, is that correct?
A It is being implsmented . e e

F s e o

®

e, s I DTN
s FE Ry T e T ey, ~

-mdmsi

Q Nowawould you bn wﬂling to; develap,
one of my concerns, would you be willing to develop 1n

conjunction with PASA and other community Sroupg, a Vehicle

by which this implementation can be evaluated later on,
I mean an in-house type thing?

I know you can be monitored by the State Board
of Education, all these other groups. I'm talking about an
in-house type thing in conjunction with the community?

A I think that would be very wise and I'd be willing

to work on that in the few weeks that remain of this school

year. I don't think, and one of the reasons there isn't a

vehicle in there, I'm not sure in my own mind, in the ;absencej

of a == of a -~ of some external conmission just hw:-you do,i,

.~~~.,.‘—-‘t-“'x ‘*-'“'""39

this, and that's one of the reasons that we were tryi.ng to
get this commission formed for the south county. I thought

that would form a basis for sort of a local review, a place
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where grievances would be taken, for example.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?

RE-EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:
Q One very brief question, Mr. Denton., You mentioned
rather glowingly the continuation high school. 1Is that
Lopez Continuation?

A Yes, sir.

- e TR PR KA
B s [t

gy o

Q .Is that also viewed as.a. placed:o drop a:lsciplinmf"

ary cases that have occurred at. Arroyo Grande H:lgh School? E3g FEE
A It was, it served that purpose pr:l.marily initially, __

because that's the reason it was formed under the law five
or six years ago.
However, it's gone way beyond that now, and it

hags much. more camprehensive student body and it is, in truth,
a second chance institution, and I speak glowingly because
it is a fine school.

Q But can a student be sent there without some kind
of hearing by the board? '

A Yes, yes, he can be. .

ey

In continuation-high schcol herg_ as elsavherz
no student is guaranteed a hearing by the board :Eoi: intemal
re-assignment from one school to another.

Q And is it used currently for disciplinary cases

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
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from Arroyo Grande?

A It is at sometimes.

Q Thank you. .-

A Let me explain further, ; student may not be
removed from school for long term, for long periods of time
unless he is expelled by the board, which is a quasi-
criminal charge, as you know, action. And if a student is
to be removed from school because of disciplinary reasons

for any period beyond ten days, then some alternative --

e P _: ) “.‘.-u .v—‘"‘; ,\,""-""t

o SN s
X

twenty days, some alternatité:eduéation plaeement:ha
be made under California law. Jf%a =mé§
Now that alternative for high school students

A
I;a

is continuation high school, so there are students who are
removed for disciplinary actions from regular class attendance
who are transferred then to the continuation high school.

Q Then there is no hearing where parents or others
are allowed to testify?

A There is a hearing in the school, there is no
transfer of these youngsters from one school to another

without an administrative hearing at the school

but the decision is administrative.- ° Tbe board has;n
authority, really, to act in this case.
I mean a hearing before the board is not a hearing

before the authoritative agency, it is an administrative

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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procedure in California law.

Q Did this take place with students as a result
of the problems that -- ‘

A There were seven students transferred, yes.

DR, FERBER: Thank you.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN:

Q Mr, Denton, has your successor been_se}eg?ed ygg? .

R R S o S
,;fi R ) e %

A ’ No’ 811'. P 7 _f‘:‘;. N A 7 st s T
Q  And does the school district have s policy
P Tt B ST IR

EZRETN R ‘
2N

o ol
3
5
1
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i
£
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pertaining to Spanish being spoken on the campus?

A No poliey.

Q Do I gather from that that Spanish being spoken
on the campus then is not prohibited?

A That is correct,

Q In terms of the mentally retarded programs, EMR
programs, I believe they are called?

A Yes.

Q You testified as to the changing of the req

. RN

ments now in recent years. “me
Have the students that a:e.presénéij‘i;?%
program, have they been re-tested? |
A No, I wouldn't want to testify specifically where
we are in the re-testing cycle, but that re-testing is in

uire-"

e i N
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progress and was begun a year ago, and we do have a tran-

sition program. We are in the second year of having a tran-
sition, A youngster who is re-tested, who is found no longer
to be qualified for EMR goes into a transition class for
a year before he is placed back into a regular class. That's
what transition class is.

Q On the records of the school w111 1t designate

et e - [ S

the child was in EMR program?

A I can 't testifx»ae to‘that;;

Ay

- I.do not know if 4t does, because I have;been

var R

- settings that there are records 1n tpe«cumulatfve folders
that indicate this placement and I d;.aot know that by my i
own direct knowledge.

Q At the present time do you employ a Bpanish-
speaking person who assists or performs the test that the
child is to take to determine whether or not he will be
placed in that program?

A We are required to have a -- to have that test
administered in the language of the home. We do not,

neither of our: psychologists speak Spanish adequately to do |- -t

assistance,i'f?iz = e e 5 O
Q Would I be correct in stating that p*ior to the.

change in the law, that the students placed in the EMR

programs were placed without the benefit of a Spanishegpeakin
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person who ==

A That is correct. That is one of the reasons the
law was changed, I'm sure,

Q Does your school district have any policy pertain-
ing to corporal punishment?

A Yes, it does.

Q What is that policy?

A Corporal punishment may be administered in grades

:—:u
H

K through 8 under the supervision ofAthe prinicpal

4 ;;_

Q I'm sorry. 3

A Corporal punishment is permitted in elemen ary "T‘
schools and intermediate schools through grade eight, the
principal is the sole person authorized to administer
corporal punishment, and has to be witnesses, I can't identify
the policy exactly, but that's generally what it is.

Q I see.

A A teacher is not authorized to administer corporal
punigshment in ocur school system, if that answers your

question,

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your appearance | - :
this afternoon, Mr. Denton, T . £
Our next witness will be from the Qatif§gg§§5i;;?
Rural League Assistance, Attorney Burton D, Fretz, fsreal
Torres and Armando Pezo,
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BURTON D, FRETZ

MR, FRETZ: I'm Burton Fretz, one of the attorneys
with California Rural Legal Assistance here in Santa Maria,
With me 1s Isreal Torres, senior investigator, behind me to
my left; and behind me and to my right, Armando Pezo,
community worker of the same office.

Each of us here would like to offer, if you will,
vignettes with regard to our personal experience as to one

or both of these school districts who are being studied by _

3z [ N

E TS

In recognition of the -- with all the relay _ DL

of testimony yet to be taken, we would certainly welcome
any cut-offs or limitation or any directory questions from
the committee, if it will assist in expediting things,

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you for the invitation. Would
you briefly outline the services that you perform for this
community?

MR. FRETZ: VYes. California Rural Legal Assistance
is a private, non-profit corporation and it's under contract

with the Federal Government through the office of Economic

Opportunity to provide legal services for indigent pe::s_ons E

& .
rES T

Part of that contract requires us to maintain
offices in various rural parts, one of which is Santa Maria,

Our office provides services to the indigent in virtually

EOES

. 3
T o) [N

this c mj_ttee . e g R - T B B e eE TR :n*f?&é?}z;;__%:@‘ﬁ:;,—}; =

e g2
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in the rural areas of California, cwE sl
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all of the San Luis Obispo County and Northern Santa Barbara
County.

ﬁecause our clientele is over fifty percent
Spanish-surnamed, and because our clientele is largely
composed of farm workers or their families, it is accurate
to say that we have a mandate which is directed in con-
siderable part toward the Chicano and the Chicano farm
worker in this area, and as a result of that mandate,-ﬁe

of our.

S

have had some experience with educational prohlems

clients. - S T

BY THE CHAIRMAN:
Q Would you state as briefly as possible the con-

tacts, or your relationship with the, first the Lucia Mar

Schoo6l District in terms of the role that you had to play,

and then second, in terms of the Guadalupe School District?
A Yes, I'd like to limit that really to my personal

involvement with Lucia Mar School District.
Q All right.

and then Guadalupe. S I s :
My-own involvement really came out of a lawsuit
which our office represented a nunber of low-income Spanish-

surnamed clients who were parents of children in Lucia Mar
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School District. This arose three years ago, and it's =--

it challenged the non-compliance of Lucia Mar School District

with the mandates of the national school lunch act. |
At the time, Lucia Mar was—feceiving upwards of

sixty thousand dollars in benefits under that school lunch

act, federal benefits in cash and commodities. Some of the

committee members may be familiar with that act, part of

the requisites of the act was that the school receiving

benefits provide lunches according to a student's ability,

i The practice at Lucia Mhr a€ the time E o
ing free or reduced rate lunthes to the poor children in
the school, was virtually nil.

Now when I'm talking about poor children, I'm
really talking about Spanigh-surnamed children. One of the
welfare directors of the county estimated that in the winter
season, about ninety percent of the -- of the low-income
students in Lucia Mar were Spanish-surnamed, and the cause
of that ninety percent figure I believe is of considerable
importance to the committee today. )

Mar, during one month's study, thirteen of them received a

free or reduced rate lunch.

We felt that this kind of thing was not oniy a
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matter of non-compliance with the requisites of the school
lunch act, it had a disproportionate discrimination against
Spanish=gsurnamed persons. ‘

Negotiations were carried out by ourselves, by
clients with the administration, even with the school board
on several different occasions. I should say that.the :board
was totally non-responsive to our requests and our clients
requests that 1t meet its legal duty under the act.

I could go into any number of horror stories._
about what happened tc some of the children whO'werei-:*Qbo
were denied lunches and some of the effects upon their
attendance at school, I think that those stories can be
well conjured by anyone with sensitivity to the problem, and
I won't go into it.

In brief, however, we went to Federal Court
against the United States Department of Agriculture in a
mandate to force the other districts in the state which
did not comply with the terms of that act.

We won In court, the Department of Agriculture
enacted new guidelines which would have assured that low-
income Chicano students be accorded the benefits of the
school lunch act like middle-class and richer students énd}pm.
teachers., I should say that at that juncture, the Lucia
Mar District did respond, it responded by dropping out of

the National School Lunch Program and it's remained there
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) 1| ever since. - .
2 By dropping out, it of course cut off its entitle-
3| ment to federal benefits, it also t@sp avoided any. federal
4 stipulation about providing freé lunches to needy children.
5 It also provides now, I think, something below the type A
6 nutritional lunch which would be required by the federal act,
7 so that I guess it's called a type B or a sub-type A lunch, .
8 is fed to the rich and the middle class and the poor alike -

1 S _at the present time. ]
: io [3“ <-"5 g, That is my direct exp 1et;
S School Di at'r:i’.gt.'_ &w ' o
12 Q 'l.)i.d you ha:re ;ny -: any direct‘ relati.o;ship with
13 the Guadalupe School District?
14 A I have not, I have had direct relationship with .
15 clients who are parents of children in the Guadalupe School
16 | pistrict, anything I could tell you would, unfortunately,
17| be unverified hearsay, I have not dealt directly with the
18 Guadalupe personnel.
/ 19

20 EXAMINATION
21| BY MR, REINHARDT:

',,,; 22 . axQ,; ;What reason did the Lucia
23 give for dropping out of the federal lunch program, and did e
24 you have direct discussions with the administration?
25 A I had discussions with the administration prior -
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to the decision of the board to drop out of the Federal
School Lunch Program.

I was not privy to their statements of reasons
after the fact.

Based upon our previous negotiations I think it
would be accurate to characterize the:decision as one based
upon a determination by the board that it could not afford
to provide the benefits which the act required.

I should say that in our negotiations all ve _ -

R y....-_ R fo =~ vy _‘; ot .;..:-.._.-cr..

. asked that the .board provide benefitsw
primarily Chicanos, on what_you mightg ay 13 a:pro_ret

- ‘\‘y‘(

basis, if you figure that about twenty percent of ‘Lucia Mar

(i

students are low-income, we asked that twenty percent of the
federal cash benefits be earmarked to provide reduced rate

of the free lunches to the children, even that was rejected.

I must say that after that point the decision to
get out of the program permits the inference that it was
done simply to avoid having to provide lunches to needy
students, even though the Federal Government would be paying

for most of it. ' |- %

- In fact, I understand that the current federal ks
regulatioﬁs"just'issued lagt July by the Deﬁgrtment oﬁ?
Agriculture, provide zlmost the total cost of the free lunch
to any child.

I draw the inference that T have just suggested,
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1| and that's the only one I can draw.
2 Q You mentioned that there was a Type B lunch
. 3| that they were now providing.* Was tpgg@rtﬂdid I misunder-ﬁ -
4| stand that? Is the school district now providing --
5 A Yes, I characterized the present lunch as Type B.
6| Type B is not a word of art, it simply is to offset the
7| present lunch in its description from the Type A, that's
8| required by the Federal Lunch Act, that's all, It's now 1 -
9 providing a Type B, which is --
10|
e 11 .
= 12
13| 1in that act, additionally’if for some reason it managed to
14| plead poverty as an excuse for not going back in, I would .
] 15| point out that the district receives something like a quarter
16 | of a million dollars annually under Title I.
17 This committee may have the precise figures as )
18| to the use of those Title I funds, the United States
19| cCommissioner of Education has already pointed out that those
20 | funds may be used to the extent necessary to provide"fgge or,
‘ 21| reduced price lunches or breakfast to needy e
S g 22 supplc::;eﬁ; 1rfts-m:la under National Schc;o]“.' I.unc Aﬁt;g;‘:._‘_ggj%wr ,;‘
RS - ord s fi T FORIILSORER I A e b L W il Wm-w ,»g& ‘y.w, a;-gmsg-gg 5
23 This was once proposed to the board, it was™ -
24| rejected summarily.
25 THE CHAIRMAN: Any questions from any members of the -
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committee?

EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER:

Q Just a very brief one, following up Mr. Reinhardt,
I think it ought to be clarified for the record that the
Type B lunch currently being performed, however you want to

describe it, is in no way free, am I correct in that?

A That's correct

~

Q- Théy have operated "totally out of “Ehe £re :

of the program? i 5;
A That's correct.

DR. FERBER: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez, any questions?.

MR. JIMENEZ: No.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony

and for providing us with the opportunity to hear you.

Mr. Fretz, thank you, sir,

ISREAL TORRES

THE CHATRMAN: Mr. Torres, I wonder if I might propose
also the platform of these questions by the committee,wgince

we are pressed for time, if I could just have you state

briefly what area you would --

¥

Mr, Torres.

SR

MR, TORRES: Yes, my name is Isreal Torres. I'd like -
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1 Just to make some comments on the Lucia Mar School Digtrict
2| and partially on the Guadalupe School District.
4 EXAMINATION
5| BY THE CHAIRMAN:
6 Q In what respect?
7 A Respect, sir, on the basis that I was one time .
8 appointed to serve in a comittee wi.thout my h:;leaée—gor T jm .
9 .
1 advisory? - )
12 A Yes, sir.
13 Q All right, would you please state that situation
141 for us, please? -
15 A Well, in 1966, '7 and '8 and '9, and '70, my »*
16 | name appeared on a .roster that was supposed to be the Title ,
17 I program, il
18 In 1970, I uncovered, through reading through some -
19| books that my name had appeared I wamt:ed'~ an explanation,
20| and I fourd out that my name had been put :n ‘tgaég;;sézdw“wﬁ .
21 :
I L b é :ﬂ-:;**“”" L%f e ‘only t:ime that‘]‘. atcena;'d:: et ing
- . I % < & RRERP Y ﬂmm%x&\ww«; ?@W«* Y
2| in 1967, that was three times. And then in 1971, there was
24| an election and I was duly elected by the people to represent
25| them on Title I. Shortly after the pressure and the commands =
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and the statements that I received from the Lucia Mar people
under Title I were tremendous, and finally I was booted out
of that program. \

This election was duly performed at one of the

district schools.

Q You say pressure from the Lucia Mar Schoél District|

are you referring to the board?

A No, sir, not the board. Not the board, but

members of the Title I program. o .

- THE CHAIRMAN: I see.“-Anyqu
MR, REINTHARDT: No“‘n T :
MR, ROGERS: None from me.
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you for your testimony this after-

noon. Mr. Armando Pezo?

ARMANDO PEZO

MR. PEZO: Yes, my name is Armando Pezo, and I work
with the California Rural League Assistance as community

worker.

Basically I have very little to say, it's just

Comite from their formation until today, due to the contacts
I have from people from Guadalupe, they want me to help them

out and work with them on this.
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Basically what I have to say is there are certain .
irregularities I have encountered in helping them, and
really, the incredible stato of things in Guadalupe, not only

Lwh«?-t.-‘__;, R

in the school system but the town as a whole.

i,

I'm not even afraid to describe it as a feudal

and had completely -- they have completely contrplled the

». 5.7
PR &

education system and they have not allowed thesih‘g;“eople --

P
&r?«'c?‘z‘:; \‘.{ X

1
2
3
4
5 .
6| estate, where a small number of people control the whole town,
7
8
9
0

13 | of education, new programs that could perhaps help the sfate .
14 | of things. .
15 This whole thing has been felt as a conspiracy

16 | to overthrow the basic U.S. System, and I can go into
17 | instances that I have personally talked to members of the

18 | board, members of the school and also people from Guadalupe

/ 19 | where they have went down, I don't know if you want that or
20| not.
. 21 THE CHAIRMAN:
ooy Y T~ 2% 1 = ’me que'tim.*a N
Ea :}:v;»?? LTI 4 e Sl «..r—r_gi\,:& -
23
24

25| BY THE CHAIRMAN:
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Q What is the population of Guadalupe?

A I think it's about five thousand.

Q Now --

A Two thousand.

Q Two thousand?

A Yes, approximately.

Q What percentage of that population are of Mexican-
American?

A I would think 9°“?V§?EEMEE?E§9‘E}ShtY percent.

s mDo the M!xican-Am;;;ct;8~1iveain a: er“: 15

a bario ot is it fairly --- el < _ 2>

A I would say in two main areas, basically I‘t;ve;

not seen very many ‘Anglos living in Guadalupe. As a matter
of fact, it's commonly referred to as a Mexican town for
some time. As a matter of fact, I understan& that some of -
the teachers teaching in Guadalupe don't live in Guadalupe,
they live in Santa Maria.

Q You referred to Guadalupe as a feudal estate.

Who would be the -- who would be the lords:under that system?

-
R

A Yes, exactly. It'n really strange to see a11 -

are teachers. Or the same thing, aIl the stores and a11
of the economic power is controlled by this =-- the same

people, where the Mexican-Americans have very little represen-
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_ board?
T A e

tation in either power. They have no -- there can -- they
have not been allowed to participate politically or economic-

ally m the dwel opment of the tml_!_:. H:fi:_;:%yﬁﬁ&ix?}}i?érgéiﬂi‘zﬁ; RO ."‘v — . o = :4

T ey . A
Ly T Ty

Q What is the number of board members on the school
board?
A I'm not sure of the number, but I think it's

five, somewhere around there,

Q Are there any MExican-Amerigéns on the ;éhégi

30>

and Mr. analéﬁ,;or some;hinéfii§§§§§35

L

THE CHATRMAN: All right, I

questions fram the committee?

» e £
s

can ask t@éﬁ:A

SRS

I thank you for your appearance here this after-
noon. Now call Dr. R. G. Heckelman.

DR, R. G. HECKELMAN

THE CHAIRMAN: State your name, please, for the record?
DR, HECKELMAN: Dr. R. G. Heckelman, psychologist,

Lucia Mar School District.

Q Doctor, do you have a statement?

A No, I =-- .
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Q All right, perhaps we can move along and just

ask you some questions. Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:
Q Dr. Heckelman, how many other psychologists:are
there in the District?
A One.
Q You and one other? . . . e -
iA ; ,MCOrrect. - ; ;,,“Z.M‘ - i, : 4;
Q Have you been here throughout theggvyelrings?
A Yes. No, not == just since 2:00 o ciock -
Q Okay. 1I'll ask you really essentially the same -

question I asked Mr. Denton, It was alleged that a
psychologist in the Lucia Mar District in/fact has subscribed
to what we are now going through for the umptinth thousandth
time as the Shockely-Jenson notion in some way. Does that '
describe your view in any way.o6f relative merits or |

differences between groups in our society?

A No, that's a controversy. That's strictly contro-

X

e

==

versial. T e SRR TR,

Q .”»Okay, I accept that, I agree. Fne B

A It's controversial with me, too.
Q My query is: In the midst of a controvery, how

would you describe your position with regards to the Shockely-
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' '1 Jengson notion?
2 A I'm interested in it., I have followed the pros
] 3| and cons of it. . R :‘m::w e e . “ . s ) ;
4 Q Would you say that it tends to reflect your own
5| views?
6 A No, I think it's =- as I recall Jenson's statement,
7| he said tb|at what he is trying to drive at is that we need s
8| more research. into the problem. I think that was the concensusg w
9| of most pe0p1e that write abouti y:, and that was pr:lncipally L
4101 what‘ hg 'tgggrfconcix:kneq with' ; =
| ™| problemsziiE
12 Now; th?é&bﬁc has taken various sides on
13 thing, but as I understand Jenson, that's the position he
14 took, and according to what's in the journals.
15 Q Well, right, I would accept Jenson's view that ,
16 research 1is needed. My query is that, you know, a school _ﬁ
171 digtriet gets run on what is still a researchable topic, z}
18| and I gather you are saying you do not subscribe to that? —
19 A I can't subscribe to a controversial thing, no. e
20| 1 mean it's not researched, my implication is here, he hag :
- 21| gaid it needs more research and I have to Eéy éhﬂv“ =
SO Lol B wwin-At any ‘point, have yoﬁl,gf;égsste‘w_, 0. _
23| American students that there may, in fact, 4 be‘a genétic =
24 inferiority in their blood composition or genetic -
25 A No, I don't think there is any rationalization for =k
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that either, because they come from many blood sources. 1
may make the committee more aware of the fact that I have
lived over & year of my life in Mexico, and I have two sons
attending Universities of Mexico at Puebla at the present
time. Both of them are bilingual and I -- all my four children
have attended school in Mexico, private and publie.
Q Fine, Well, I'm merely trying; to run down some

things that were said.

A I?think it would be of interest to you also to

l R .""': ’?‘r

> _' n'v( g
.',

;htve served; I: hlve-deli T

e et Ry - m»"“ 9 S°F
g

Guadalajara and I have also been consultanf td the Social
Securidad, Dr. Rosenberg of the Social Securidad in “Tijuana
in the mental health hospital, and I have served as consultant
severdl times, So I have a little feeling for Mexican people,
I'm closely related to it.

Q To the best of your knowledge has there been
any placement of students into the MR program in the Lucia
Mar District on the basis of a relatively set response to a

few questions, essentially identifying prominent H!xicans?

A - 1I'11 see if I can place what you are meanin' by<
. that, maybe o>, .o . R
Q In short, let me help you. The allegation was )

made this morning that in the face of negative responses

or an "I don't know" responge with regards to, I believe the
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Familanos de Zapata, Pancho Villa and Caesar Chavez, students
responding to these questions "I don't know who they are™
were classified in the MR group? .  =.- .

A Oh, gosh, that would be stupid. There is something
in the quiz, the question such as "Who wrote Romeo and
Juliet"? Which is, of course, completely out of the culture.
I substitute for that, "Who wrote Cervantes, who %g.Banita

Juarez, who is Pancho Villa, and who is Caesar Chavez?"

them credit for it, not taking it away.

Q I'd be fascinated to know who did write Gervantes, .
but beside that -=- ’

A I mean -- not guilty, I beg your pardon. I beg
your pardon. Cervantes was Don Quixote, for the redord.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank God, I thought I was mentally
retarded.

DR, FERBER: Thank you very much.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez.

-3 ew vom
o= >

n

.
-4' *

b PPy

- = g'gv‘st.ox“' ‘- = Acaior SN - oy
- 7t o = . ] . -
L - ~ R L NS

BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q The prior witnesses this morning stated that a

psychologist had in fact said what Mr. -- Dr. Ferber has
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asked you, and I, just for the record, there is only two

psychologists so was that you?

A No. ~
Q So we can assume ~=-
A I don't assume it was the other one either.

THE CHAIRMAN: For the record, you can't assume anything
for the record.

A I don't think it was said.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs, any questions?

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt? - < =~

MR, REINHARDT: No questions.
MR, ROGERS: No questions.

EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN:
Q Mr. Denton testified that the students that were
placed in the EMR programs prior to the change in the law
had been placed there without the benefit of Spanish-speaking

persons assisting them in the tests. Would you -~ is it

your opinion that testing a child in a language that she 13n ’

unfamiliagxor he is unfamiliar with_ is ;hg‘Pqu;ggyy
mine the mentality, mental ability of that child?
A Let me say this, that any child that -- who

regponds in Spanish, either in colloquialism or the purer

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
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Spanish, classic Spanish, if he responds either way I tell .

them right in the beginning I'll accept that response either

way. .

e, s
%

-

Q Is he responding to an English question?
A I put it both ways for the first few tests
generally, and to find which one they are most convenient

in, and I tell them if they want to answer in either one,

L P T E

fine with me, I'll give them credit either way.

Q I'm assuming then that y

S RT SRR T BSST BTMESE
S S W AL

< S A ﬂ-Bilingual_ but 11tt1efen"“g

K sy ;n--.“' 5 \f g

EASN

N adey .»:mu 5. catm o

easily. ' e : R

Q How does a child get to you?
A Referral from a teacher.
Q Referral from the teacher who, as 1 understand

the statistics, would not be a bilingual teacher generally
from your --

A Yes, they could come from either bilingual or
regular, any teacher.

Q Now, perhaps you can answer the

" -

- 7(.

are you in terms of school districts,,in termn»%

Ak

,.-v'
uf_.—.\dr. oy

the chgldren thaf‘are presegt}y %9¢¢
T e - D TR Pyl ey T s e :
A Well we have been going at it for about -- we've

been at it ever since we were unified, we had a system of

re-testing every three years before it became even law, and
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we have complied with the law since that time, and we are --
been doing all the rg-testing as specified.

Q What I'm specifically asking is that students
that were in the mentally retarded program at the time the
law was passed, have all of them been re-tested?

A To my knowledge, yes. Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony.

DR. HECKELMAN: Anything else?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Ad&him.some - questions in Spa m;s

i lfw-"

THE CHAIRMAN:--All. r:lght"’Mr. “orran’ cén _

b,

'r--:-r b, s e
(‘fv s- > -3 L S >

Georgie O'Connor.
ORRIN COX
MRS. GEORGIE O'CONNOR

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, for the record, would you
state your name and your position, please?

MRS, O'CONNOR: I am Mrs. Georgie O'Connor, board member
of Lucia Mar Unified School District.

MR. COX: I'm Orrin Cox, member of the Lucia Mar School

District.

THE CHAIRMAN: Perhaps again, in order to save time if

committee,. ‘Mr. Reinhardt? _,,““g;u&;;f:
Do you have at this time any general comments you
wish to make before we open?

MRS, O'CONNOR: Nothing, just questions you'd like to’
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ask us,

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Reinhardt?

A o, 3 .
L fr g - - -

MIMHON
BY MR, REINHARDT:
Q Mr. Cox or Mrs. O'Connor, I think you were both
here a little while ago when we had the discussion abodt the .

school lunch program. I wonder whether you could explain =~

W 0 N & O h~h W N -

estion| _ :

to us whether the board has recently reconsidered -the quest! o)

e e, P g
o3 PR, e A " =

e - ;. - P_‘,{"'.-aw_ : TR _.....’-..: e ~w

BEIE
1
12| or whether you are still of the view, Aht;he l;;ard is st:l.ll’of “
13| the view that you do not want federal funds to provide ‘free i.
14| lunches?
_ 15 A (By Mr. Cox) Let Mrs. O'Connor answer, she has
16 | been with the board much longer than I have.
17 A (By Mrs. 0'Connor) Well, sir, to my knowledge ;
18 | our school district at the present time does have at least
19| two hundred free lunches a month, and the reason that we
20 | did not continue on the -- the federal funded monies is . -f;
. 21| our achool district could not afford it:.“WE r:%se, : :
S |2 e hres mntha co carey on & f:esse;eaegzég‘rg =
23 lunches, and we have two schools that have no facilities K
24 | we ~=- in fact, we have three schools that have no cafeteria
25| facilities at all, and we raised the lunches and we lost

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER., PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

206



W 0 N & G W N =

N NN N N = b= e et b e e b ek e
mhwmuommwmmhwmuo

over two thousand students a month by raising the price to
forty cents. And the school could not carry this. We are
not in a -- in a position financially, our distriet is not,
so that we could carry this. And the money that would have
come to the district by a federal aid progcam would not make
up ~this difference either,

So we had to go over to the standard basic lunch

program, they made the remark of a "B" lunch. If you‘considef

-- I considered a very good lunch

green ealad cake and milk. Now this, is one of our'b
"B" lunches, if they want to call it a "B" lunch But“we""
congider it a very good, substantial lunch, but we could not
afford the program as this -- the federal funded program
required.

Q Now, I am no expert in federal free lunches, but
the witness we heard previously stated that since the time --
I'm not really going back into the ancient history of your
earlier decision that you were financially unable to accept
the federal funds. There was testimony here that changes :
have been made in the federal free lunch program and that

there are fundc available now on different termsrtha

r'*,;mx. o m* l,l‘- -_- -r-_.r---.ig,.;.,,. .,‘,_.?c

e

AR

available when you last made your decision What I was
really asking is whether you are now, in view of any such

changes, whether you would be interested in re-establishing

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND blCURTl
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your participation in the federal free lunch program, or

whether you would be interested in exploring that with the

appropriate federal officials?
A

2 erg k™
2 iy s
vy

-

(By Mrs. O'Connor) Well, the only information I

have about it, sir, I would have to look into it further. I .
don't think that the information that has been sent to us
as board members by the Federal Government has been clear

enough to us that puts us in a financial*differeht status.

Ybu see, the gend board members material for .each of these

Sl ”A T ﬁ\«n,};r—;vsv':;{wzz,cqm SRR e ‘4.&3.“’%&#?,4:/%‘

o

")

1nformation that is sent’togﬁ§‘

ot i
B

is received by the district, you know;ibasically, and I
don't know that much about it really, sir.

Q

under the same handicap there.

Well, I think you and I are on the same, suffering
However, I think if the
"B" lunches you have now, thes e are or are not provided free
to the students?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) To some students, yes, sir.
There are -- there are around two hundred students a month

that get free lunches.
A

.

-~

.f '(By'Mrs.»O'COnnor)
and to my knowledge any child in that district -- now,‘there
are children that do not eat lunch because they will not say,

"I am hungry," or they have spent their money before they got
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o =z ,(By:Mrs 0'Connor) Certainly, X think any .oar

to school. I know this pafticularly. But I don't know of
a child in that district that I personally would not feed or
a teacher would not feed if that child said, "I'm hungry."
Now:if this happens, I'd like to have it verified
to me because I have been on the board for fourteen years,
sir.
Q Maybe to get just -- gsort of bring this to an

easler solution, since neither you nor I can become an

expert in the federal free lunch program during‘thie.meeting

‘,z:;r:‘f

and providing free lunches to more students?

A (By Mr. Cox) I don't see there'd be any objection
to that,

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) No, there isn't.

Q It may :be then that after the meeting, since much

of the work that this body does is not done in public meetings|,
maybe it would be possible for ocur staff members to meet
with you or representatives of the board and explore the

question of participation in the federal free lunch program.

H

You would be interested in that kind of a meeting with.ue?‘

Sl

y ~:-:"

in fact, anyone would be interested.
Q My second area of inquiry, really, is into the

memorandum of agreement that was executed, I believe on
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April the 11lth, with PASA and the superintendent. | .
It's my understanding that that has not been
acted upon by the board, also thagéggé@superintendent.who D
executed this agreement will no longer be with your distriect
next year. I wonder whether you could tell us what the
board's position is with respect to the agreements set forth

in this memorandum of understanding?

A (By Mr. Cox) Could you be 2 little more specific,

Q" That s-what I was asking

A (By Mr. Cox) And we understand, andrit 8 true I
that some of the things are already, you know, being under- .
taken, like the in-service program for the elementary | -

teachers, there is something that -- we're hiring -- we have

£ %

a coprdinator, a community-school coorindator hired as of
now, and we're intending to hire another one, I think in the
fall. But could you be a little more specific?

Q No, I think you are -- you've almost answered my

question, if I understand what you've said correctly, you_may 3

%M‘

e .

have. " Does your answer reflect the official"poaition‘o

>
& 3ok ay =34
Tt SRS

board, that’ it .accepts and is. in agr;ement withfthe

BTG e Ry~ P
-5 - el
X

gset forth in the memorandum of understanding, and that the

board intends to implement this understanding?

A (By Mr. Cox) Well, to speak for the entire board, B
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we haven't -- I think if we can financially go through with
the coomitment, we would want to follow through, but --
or if it's possible to do it in five years, to have the

number of teachers, but maybe I'm still not --

Q I'm not really speaking specifically of that one
paragraph.

A (By Mr. Cox) Generally, yes.

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Generally, ves.

Q I m talking about this as a document? Ihpndeggtand

LT R RS R SR -v;p—«nf

L] {\.

that you two,.-u individual boa:cL members,? approve e
intend to cmply with this memorandum of agée;me:ig, _f"
I have gathered that? " | ) '

A (By Mr. Cox) Within all reasonable -- yes, if
it possibly can.

Q Well, it's an agreement &ou accept?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) 1I can't speak for the other
board members. I think that we as a board felt that we
were not qualified or we could not -- we did not have the
time, we did not have -- many of the things were administra-
tive and the board could not function this way, and they
gave or delegated the authority to Mr. Denton to make the %
concessions or the agreements to the best of his nbiliiy

e SRR S B
Fo Tl 4

for what the district financially and ethnically, anything
you want to say, could give and live up to, and I think the

board as a whole really, even if personally some of the

f
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people don't feel completely in agreement with every single
issue, the board as a whole will honor the agreement to the
best of our ability, I mean this j.s&vgpat you want? =

Q Well,-if that's the fact, yes.

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) 1I mean this is as near as
we know, I mean by talking to the individual board members,
they gave him the authority and said, "Well, we'wll live up
to it to the best of our ability." |

Q Fine. In employing a new superintendent, is that

. _«.:': .. -Q* onnor e
s A=y (By Mrs C ) i bt

o

. A (By Mr. Cox) We'll be quite involved witﬁ fi:,"‘

yes.

A (By.Mrs. O'Connor) We will::have a screening
committee that will screen the applicants dowm to either
six or ten, then the existing board will interview the men,
to see who will be selected as our superintendent.

Q But the board makes the decision?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) The final decision of the

Fad

select:lon of the superintendent, yes. L 332:3?. .
'Q S Would it be fair to assume that the board would

h,’.us e

mstrqct the new superintendent to. conti.nue: '

R R I L BES LT J_z«'g--g ,,%‘a.m-ru&#, SRR

enforce the memorandum of agreement, that that would be a

policy of the board?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) I don't think there is anything

H

#
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in there that any new superintendent couldn't -- couldn't
comply with, only the fact the teachers, within a five year
l1imit. T mean now this is the only thing. ‘

Q I'm not dealing specifically with --

A (By Mrs. OfConnor) You mean you want the board
to say to the new superintendent, '"We have made an agreement
with PASA. To the best of your ability, we wish for you
to carry this agreement out," is that what you want?

Q

--A.

Yes, I'm asking 13 that your 1ntention?

in your own household you have disagfé?ments‘on‘dé;tain
issues, you basically look at an overall problem and say,
"Well, we will try our best to comply,” and I think this is
what our board would do. Does that answer your questions?
MR. REINHARDT: Yes, thank you.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers?

EXAMINATION

BY MR, ROGERS:
Q

Denton is leaving?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes.
Q And this is an administrative thing that's been

£y
5
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THE CHATRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

1| developed?

2 A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes.

3 Q And not ratified by the board, and I guess you havel
4| answered my question. o

5 A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Thank you,

6

7

8

9 BY'MISS JACOBS'

13 A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Well, I don't know. I have
14 | four sons and I was quite interested in the educational
15| program that was existing, and I thought, well, I'd just
16 | 1like to run for the board, and I fortunately made it, by
17 | the people of the community. I have lived in the community
18 | forty years, and they felt that I would represent them
19 | honestly and fairly, and that I would listen to the people

~ ¥y weR eif e foeEsua®

20 | of the community as, you know --

- o.j21). . Q How often 1s election?
ol e | 22] e A e ,?(Bj_;urs. 0'Connor) Every:f TEe
YR s e, Sead et TR Headdt GO 0 . P 2t nE R s
- E e g SO Bt
23 | members are staggered, you have new board members coming on | e

24 | every two years. Any one may run, any citizen of the United

25| states may run for a school board.

I
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A (By Mr. Cox) If he is a registered voter.
A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez? .

EXAMINATION
BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q Yes, either Mr. Cox or Mrs. O'Connor, you have
alluded to the fact that, you have stated that the reason

that you don't have the free lunch program 1s because you

TR IS

can't afford it, the board or, the_district, thetkggth‘f

e ‘w"_‘

you eliminated it. And there have been severel other*thing

y.fxs:; Aty

brought up, the board might be able to do, which tﬁey are

not doing because of money.

It would seem to me that a board who is keeping
up with the times, which I am sure you are attempting to do,
would be in a position. Now, you do re-distribute priority

or re-analyze to come up with different priorities every year,

don't you?
A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Well, no, not every year.
Q Well, every year or every other year or whatever, |.. .

but I mean you don't have the same priorities you had ten)»,“?

years ago? 2o TRy

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Now this district was -- is | &

only six years ago.

Q Then six years ago the same priorities you had
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then, you don't have now, do you? .

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes, sir, some of them still

are because we financially haven't been able to finish some

e el u..:n.w EA AN -

of those projects.
Q But you do re-evaluate? .
A (By Mrs. O'Connor) On the needs of the community.
Q And then would it not be possible, in a re-
evaluation which shows that there are a great number of -

.....

students who do not eat lunehkbec

. -..A.,, w3 ,,,, uiﬁ“ﬂk

n ST

that 11: might be ‘the thin"
to make that money available? Because you,_knaw you:

> gt '!f" -,
""- = 4:»:'.‘.

the other, and as you change priorities you re-distribute
that money from one area to another.

Based on the testimony that we have had here
and everything else, and had here this afternoon and this
morning, ig it not conceivable that the board could re-
evaluate the priorities and, even though you den’t have money
to do everything that you want to, that you could, in fact,
provide.lunehes, free lunches to the -- evidently, the many iy

= Py
oy EY

73; Mrs. 0'Comncr)-, Well 11: s-a uul

s
»Jn&u:w-x”’\.ﬁ'rz-tl w2 r  ominds e R ~5y‘.)" o t«;&--{jf‘}"—fw "”"‘i‘a’

>v~olvedﬂ .'sir. First of all, to set up free lunches whtch S

this district did try to do, first of all the county-or

the ~-=- I can't tell you the letters, they say you cannot
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embarrass any child by letting someone else know that they
are receiving a free lunch. So they must go in and pick up
a slip at a designated place. You have to hire someone for
this,

You must make sure that this child, or all tickets
for lunches must be sold previous to this time, and at no
time can you allow another child or someone else in the
district to know that a child is coming in,

Now, these are state regglatign 3ith
our regulations, sir, so- these“thinéS'mggi happ?njsb*tha
no:one else would know this particular child 19 getting

Tm S R0

yere, T fat

free lunch.

All right. Then you must arrange, by the state,
to send in daily reports, or, you know, compile them for
the week of the amount of children that have come in, or
if this rule or regulation has been violated in any way, and
it's a very complicated, involved thing, sir.

And not only that, we have three schools, as 1

told you, that have no facilities whatsoever, and 1t would

be discriminating again againgt these three schools, not " jf'

i

PR A5

. 2.Q:_ .3Well, I can understand the. mechanicsngf

AN

it_
can sympathize with the problem, the mechanics can get ]
little bit tied up and everything else. But really what I

am asking i1s not whether the mechanics are manageable, because
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they must be, because other school districts in California

are complying and doing everything that the law requires.

But what I'm saying.is that = -o oS, e B
A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Oh, sir, I know what you mean.
Q Is it, is it within:the realm, or do you consider -

as a school board, the fact that many children are going without
lunch a high enough priority where this has been even looked
into in the last, the last time you talked about re-evaluating -

your prioritie&? e

R e [andEey . g(By Mri CGx)** »Let “m
11 new last July, and as I recallk_.j, 1 Septemb

representative from a community came ami told us ofea problem

[y
L 2

13 that existed, and we were interested, and we heard the problem;.

14 This was that there are children coming to school hungry and

ol I well, they were hunzry after lunch because they didn't -

16| have the lunch, and we were very sympathetic and dur.recommenda-

17 tion was to let parents who ‘could not afford to feed their

8 . I think this was the recommendation -- could not afford -

19 tc feed their children, {f the parents knew that the children -

20 were not going to have a lunch for them, to go to the .. ,j“;:’f;

21 administration and notify the school, and these children w‘ould. ﬁ
; 2. eat, and- that we didn't want any children not hav.‘ingk,gﬂlﬁvn_; : .

B | because of insufficient funds. S B

24 And this was an agreement or an understanding,

25

and as Mrs. O'Connor said, and I recall about, I think every
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month, on the meeting we get inthe back of our board packets,
the cafeteria, and it ranges, I think from one hundred eighty
to about two hundred thirty free lunches gerved a month in
our district, and we have approximately seven thousand
students,

But that, but anyway we don't make money on our
lunch program, but we aren't supposed to, But that's sort

of beside the point., I think the point is that we are giving

free lunches, and if childgen.gre golng: == are not eating

Wz

R
‘

"‘.«s %\;

S

T >

or October of this year.

Q One lagt question. In view of the fact that this,
the communications, for lack of a better word, between the
Spanish-speaking community or the Mexican-American and the
board, and it goes back to re-evaluation of priorities, do
you see your board re-evaluating its priorities to the extent
that the requests or demands, however you -- you know, what-

ever you want to call them -- - will be, because some of these

requests as put on here require a spending of money or funnel-n‘,\

ing of money 1nto that area for aid, or whateverzit may. =
And yonik;nw and I, know that‘money 1s~tight,;jd‘“ 1
know, in all of education and everything like that
appears then that the real success of this is whether or not

the school board is willing to re-establish priorities so
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that these things can in fact, get done, evenithough money
is tight? k

A -{By Mr. Cox) Yes, I would suppose so.

MR, JIMENEZ: Okay, thank you,

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr., Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:

f‘-.»‘f‘

Q.. Yes, Iam, I suppose, concerned someﬁhst,with the

broader~question of* the. pos- tion
ommunity in your school district
agency, I suppose with an axe to grind suggested that the

baard collectively was negative and unresponsive in meetings .

with members from the community. A, I would like, you’ know
some response from you to that.

It was further suggested that in an area where
language admittedly continues to be a problem, but where I
would suspect the school board would be most desirous of
communicating as widely as possible with its constituents,

translation at a meeting was simply prohibited by the aehool

it

SoF N

board. '.l‘hat'a a much more specific question and can be g

answered yes or no, S
A (By Mr. Cox) Which question the second question
Q The second question, that an effort to have, as

I understand it, at no cost, translation or simultaneous

?
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can make everyone be pleased. Tt

communication with the audience, many of wham had probleme
understanding English, was simply prohibited by the board?

A (By Mr. Cox) I don't understand the question.
I'm sorry, I'm not trying: to evade the question, the --

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) This particular incident --

A (By Mr. Cox) A man stood up and asked if it
would be carried on or the question or something be done in
Spanish, although I don't recall exactly, and the board
president .- '

N

ever attended a meeting, and -to my knowledge he hae only

attended three meetings since then. He might have come once

before that we did not see him.
But I think the idea of it, sir, was that we
have Portuguese people, we have Japanese people, we have .

Philippinos, we have -« we have a variety of people in our

community.
Q You are a fortunate school district.
A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Well, in many ways we are.

We are very fortunate, and then we are unfortunate, because

it's so terribly hard to try to conduct a meeting that you

-:l'L

Q Hag any other group ever asked for this?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) No, sir.
Q Then in this case he was denied?
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A (By Mrs. O'Connor) That particular evening, sir,
he was because it was the reason, it was the -- the meeting
that was going on, this is the reas\gt},“sir.‘ It was in the
middle of a very heated argument, sir, and there was things
going on back and forth, and there was disruption at the
time, It was hard enough for the board to be heard, hard
enough for the speakers to be heard, and this man spoke and

said that he would like things spoke in English, and our

W 0 N OO0 O b~ W N -

board chairman did say, "This is American, we are carrying

Coa . s ! v -
P 10
q 11
i 12
13

wished to do so, sir. But we did not have anyone on the

14| board who could speak Spanish and it was a very, very lengthy
i 15 meeting and it was a very -- well, it was just quite an .
16 upset.
? 17 Q But yet it seems that it was hot, could this not
18 | have lent itself to reducing the tension at the meeting?
19 A (By Mrs. O'Connor) No, I'don't think so, sir, N
20 | pecause he was not one of the main men of PASA. The peogle e L;;:
o 21 | that were -- that were coming before the board 111 Rof thea" T
“... |?2| men.other than this one were -- wawsmthe &ogr:g:qyk‘ e,;\ s ’
23| that was speaking in Spanish. The rest of them :e:;e‘ ,car;;ing T
24| on conversations to us in English,
25 A (By Mr. Cox) 1I really don't remember exactly what -
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his request was.
MR, HERNANDEZ: I am Mario Hernandez, and I was the one
who did request at the presentation, how it was was this way:
We did present a requést in English, but that gentleman says,
"I want to hear what the board is saving, I want a translation
from the board, from the English to Spanish. I want to know
what's going on." And the chairman says, '"We cannot do that
because we live in America." And as I mentioned before.
 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you.. Do;you recall*that 1ncident?
SR SEESS (By Mrss- B'Connor) ----- Yeds i bubiM

exactly what was going on,

THE CHAIRMAN: Was the description that has just been
given a correct description of what occurred?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes, it was, but we cannot
on the -- we cannot interpret. 1Im fact, sir, I don't think
we would have done it in Gallic or in Japanese or Portuguese
or anything at that particular time.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, )

Q (By Dr. Ferber) The much broader question then ‘ »:?

g

e e S

really goes to agking you very frankly, :lt appears ,to me#—”“"

------

that you-are, a school district with some, _reglﬁ.q{prop}eggg. S “
How would you =-- =
(Applause)
Q (Continuing) How would you, or what would you
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-1 hope we —can continue toipera

‘o

describe as the central core of those problems? That 's

really what we have been with, I think school lunch:programs

are important, I think a wvariety .opf;_g_gldi.tional.,‘tleac;{ers, .

et cetera, but basically, who do you, as the hierarchy,

the top of that pyramid, the board that has been elected

from the coomunity, what do you see as the central problem?
A (By Mr. Cox) I always think one of our problems

is we are so poor, we are very, very poor. Every «- the

g e -‘

of coursel';“' - iut, we are f:lnancia}l: 7, a
operate within these bounds, and we're -- we don't have a.
flexible operating thing. I think that might be a very real
problem. It would be terrific, I think, if we had an

extra -- we operate on a gix million dollar budget, if we
had an extra million dollars some place, I think we'd be
very pleased to lower the class load and hire bilingual
people all over the place. This --

Q Do you feel there is a special problem of

a7 d e

communication between the board and the Mexican-American:=”

comunity in your district? .

-

=y : ¥ ,z;%nﬁ(by,, o Cou:) This vas,k]’:though

came to the board for --

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) There's two Mexican communities|
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| -with: adminiatration "and <3.we trj‘ to

A (By Mr. Cox) I'm sorry, PASA came to the boarid
and asked to carry on dialogue with the board, and weli,
we're a seven-man board, and if four of us meet we can con-
duct business. And so we don't ever like to meet as a
quorum unless all of us can do it.

And for various reasons we do not have the entire
board meeting, and so three of us did meet, only one night,
I think with members of PASA and 1 think there were about

ent:y pecple there and we d:ld try to

% .
® 2§ v ; by ,-..r’;,z;:, i

1.7

carry on dialogue

fairly successful 2o _- ' :

They wanted to hear our own :I.ndividual feelings
and not necessarily the feelings of the board regarding
specific points.

And I don't want to particularlyget involved in
those particular points, but then they came back to the
board and I -- at that time, and I might be kind of vaghe‘
here, but we said, 'Well, we can't hardly do this in a public
meeting., Let us assign our superintendent to meet and
negotiate these criteria with PASA." e s

So this has gone on, and this is the'«docupfesl? :
that you hold and we're,-I think going to try g z ;

honor this, even with Mr. Denton's successor.
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or you are now supply ing approximately.

: EXAMINATION I‘I'

BY THE CHAIRMAN:

Q I just would like to get one thing clear for the
record, you would begin to deocribe, Mrs. O'Connor, the
problems of the free lunch because there are three districts,.
three schools that do not have a facility for lunch?

A (By Mrs. O'Connor) Yes.

Q And then Mr. Cox testified that we ai';, you ‘however

Q Can I conclude then that. ‘i.n" those districts, or

those schook where the -- there are not the luncheon facilitie.

that none of the children there are receiving them?
| A (By Mrs. O'Connor) That's right.

Q If you feel this question has been asked and
answered, then you need not answer it. But for the record
I want to make sure that we have given you the opportunity.
It was charged that your school board was a very non-responsive

school board to the demands of the Chicano commmity. If

— « =~ L #

you this opportunity to do so.
A (By Mr. Cox) I feel that we were responsive.
THE CHAIRMAN: Fine, thank you.
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, hearingi-at th;l.s time. r E

MR, ATHIE: Just a minute, Mr, Chairman, please, I
wish to mak® one --

THE CHAIRMAN: Would you identify yourself for the
record, please?

MR, ATHIE: Alfredo Athie, PASA chairman, Chairman of
PASA. In April 1lth we signed up the agreement we was been
talking about for quite a few minutes ago, and April 25th

we take the agreement with the superintendent and the school

p Nt s

to each one of the school board, I have this answer for‘the

"" wfaymi ,.‘

school board, for the chairman of the school board said,
"Now that we accept the agreement that PASA been make with
the Lucia Mar District, what PASA going to do for us?"

So that was élear in our mind that that agreement
been set up and been affected since we signed up that agree-
ment. '

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, let me just state here for the
benefit of the audience that this committee's role here

today is for the purpose of obtaining- 1nformation. There will

(_-,\"! LS

....‘._,

not be any form of opinion or decéision given at this yarticula

What will occur that the gentleman that's. it front
of us here is taking down every word and question that's been

asked and every answer that's given which will then be com-
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1| posed into a transeript which will be a bourided booklet, '

2| the committee will ther review the entire transcript includ-

3 ing any and all documents and exhibits .that are attached. -~

4 After reviewing that and makhing a decision as

5| to certain charges that have been made, a report will be

6! made. This report will basically cover the testimony that

7| was given here today and a list of recommendations from this

8| committee will then be made* a‘part of that :'eport. - -
?_ e That report wi.l‘lut‘l}fen be submitted to the U8 o . |- &
10 C:Lvil. Ri.ghts ﬂmmnission ét;dtt;ith*’: opies _ ,
1| which ever body, which ever oth-e.r\ b’odies ,ifggjgra_ 'boai

12 state body which we feel is :I.mportant and can play an %

13 important role in this situation, so that I mention this only |.

14 so that the people here, those testifying and those that are

15 observing, recognize the role that this committee is playing, =

16| the one thing that I, as chairman, want to make sure is that

17 everyone has an opportunity as a witness to be-~&ble to present

18 his side of what he considers to be, if there is an issue,

191 ana 1 hope I am doing that. i
20 I would like to make one further statement ﬁand 2
: 21“ that is T Pthink in your answers .to the inqutry nf m' oinl ﬁ
w-z-'zq: perta.ining ta*the free lunch -‘services e asqt I '
23 answer you stated you would be willing to meet w:lth; the.’ttaff; -
24 of the coomittee to pursue the possibility of the new programsj,

25 and I'm suggesting to Charlie Erickson, who I believe is in
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. to present it here today, feelefree to~contaet*either;:uhil

comment would _suggest that the representative fron the Sfiﬁfg
< TN e MRRER fy A3 «L": 5’“}9&_,, 1-**:5;(

the room, to make sure and make contact with the school
board right after this gathering here this afternoon, or
within the early part of next week.
Thank you very much for your testimony.
(Short recess.)
THE CHAIRMAN: All right, we're ready to reconvene again.
Let me make a general statement for information.
Any person that has material, written material
or otherwise, even though you may not have an opportunity

-~ :—«—-:, rr‘"ﬁ”" Jm'” "-“ﬁ"'"" e ral ,. wrror

PRk &\, fl TR S

you are here today, Mr. Phil Montez, who is the gentlems

that's walking around with the containers, or Mr. Erickson, "
the fellow with the beard, and that material will be con-
sidered by this committee prior to making its report.
Our next --

DR, FERBER: Mr. Chairman --

THE CHAIRMAN: Yes, we also want to correct the record.
Dr. Ferber?

DR, FERBER: Communication apparently is always a
problem, 1It's been brought rather forcefully to my attention
by Mr. Gunn, there is a lot of communication here, but my, -

Department had no ax to grind, came out that he is here with
an ax to grind,

I would like the record to show very clearly that
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2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

’ }ears.. T lived- the first twelve years of my “11fe ther e,

o

Mr. Guan had no ax to grind when he visited Lucila Mar. D

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, the record will be corrected

to reflect that. )

P

Our next witness, Mr. Joaquin Zarate.

JOAQUIN ZARATE
MR, ZARATE: The pronunciation of my name is Joaquin

Zarate, that is a very Mexican name. I am president of the

G
4‘“’"& L2 —:.

o -

so I am very familiar with the comunity and I feel that I

am very familiar with most of the people in the community.
I have two daughters that attend Guadalupe

School, and I'm here to answer any questions that the

committee may present to me to the best of my ability.

EXAMINATION -
BY THE CHAIRMAN: :
Q :Allright. This morning 1t was: alleged"‘by w‘;

studentg “and others -- let me back up-- ;
Yyt o 31 ,.x.\s 17»:« Q!Jr"‘ S g #T “"*“‘.“‘3 I “‘*-’\,J.‘“““‘“ 2 R
policy is of the Guadalupe School District pertaining to
corporal punishment?

A Corporal punishment policy at Guadalupe, as I
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understand it, is that, in the case of any miabchavior in
class, teachers are authorized for one swat. Now, that's
kind of a vague term and I hope that in the .near future,
maybe we can revise our policy to maybe make it more =- a
ﬁore definite policy.
Now, the corporal punishment part of it is

administered in the superintendent's office by the super-
intendent,{g%‘“trr%itnesses, that is my understanding of it.

Q Are you in accord with that policy as it was

just atared?

A Basically I am, although I Sclicve 1t1was ;acr
year we took a survey of the opinions of parents, seA'ELQ ’
they felt about punishing them at school, and quite a few
responded that they did not want their children punished
at school,

So I think that in the near future we will have
to look into the corporal punishment policy of the school

and maybe revise it.

Q Are you aware of any incidents where the corporal

punishment that was administered was in excess of one gwat
by any teacher? ‘ :
. Q .By hearsay only, by rumor. I have"never ye

s X & RIS 4

2 ,,_-.,_,,, _p 2 2 ol "\n‘«;b '-f..?'i*. —q-.,

since I have been on the board had a parent come to mc'$“"

and tell me that his child was abused in the school.

Q Upon being informed by rumor or hearsay, did you

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1| take any action to determine whether or not the incident
2| was a fact?
3 A We == I have always made it a point to discuss
4| {1t with the district superintendent and his answers have
5! always been satisfactory:to me, and that's as far as I have
6| taken it.
7 Q Am I to assume from that you -- that the super-
8! intendent investigated the incident? ) )
1. s A I would assume so, yes.
w ] 10 e . Q And to you:r“recouection khe ie 1t 3%
ST replies by the superintendent to you ot
12| not oceur? B
13 A Not in every case.
14 Q In the incidents where it did occur, what action
15| or steps were taken on behalf of the school board?
16 A Well, I think we have had teacher reprimanded for
17| any excessive discipline, but like I say, we have always
18 encouraged, or I have anyhow, and I think all the board feels
19 | the same, is we have encouraged parents that, if they have
20 | any complaints about indiscriminate physical puniehn!egE, o *%
. 21| that they should preseat it in witing,&‘bf‘ing .;t £o ﬁt: ey B %%
o s | %2 attention .of ;the school authoritgieg _acn{ F&exz wg:%@ﬁ%ﬂ 1 gg
23| gome action. Without substantial evidence, we can't do much 1=
24 Q In terms of the reprimands of the teacher, what
25| form of reprimand?

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURT!
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A I would assume it was just verbal, Mr, McKenzie
may be able to answer that question further.

Q Who would the person - whci.}siould a parent present
their grieténce to, the superintendent?

A At the superintendent's office, yes.

Q And is the procedure that you have just described
in terms of in writing, is that information made available
to the parents, so that he knows what he is to do in the

event he 18 confronted with a situation of excessive pgqiph-

. ~ o won iy F o L2 et s
ment ? . 3 EeE Tl S % e ] AN M. TR e 7 Al ior At
s e . . - i

A Would you ask ttatiquestion"again? I'mxlfraid
I didn't quite understand. -

Q You have described, as I understand it, the
procedure by which a parent is to bring to the attention of
the school board an incident of excessive punishment, which
as 1 understand it, is to present a written statement to
the superintendent of the schools?

A Yes, we would prefer it to be presented in that
manner.

Q All right., Hag that information or has that

procedure been given by way of information to the parents

g i ds

of the school? ‘Has there been a memorandum or a notice‘sentf

— gy _,...,b-:s~

to the parents in the school?
A That was one of the points that we have been talk-
ing about with the Comite Consejero de Los Padres de Guadalupe
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was proper procedure for presenting any grievances to the
school, and as of now it is still in the discussion stage
and hasn't really been formulated eomp}g%g}y.

Q Well, are you saying by;tb;t that at the present
time, that the parent does not have a procedure by which he
can present this to you?

A Yes, but we are carrying it out a little further.

We have offered to have a bilingual interpreter available to

W 00 N O ;o A~ W N =

the parents there at the schoql whereby they can present.

R P S
218 AT '732'.'.: “-n nbg..a ‘L‘-"}Jv—;«:" y
a7 S

R 10 |. their grievances, -and 1f. thqy&wiéthé%ﬁdfgit 'own inf

i 11| 1t will be _put down in wr'.lting and then it w:lll l?ﬁ ya;gsfnted
12| to the board and it w111 be kept as a record théfé #:‘éhe
13| gchool. _
14 Q What do you feel, as a board member, should be

] 15| the reprimand of a teacher, assuming that the teacher were
16 | to have hit a child on the side of the face so as to cause
17| an abrasion? What, personally, as a school board member,
18| do you feel should be the punishment for such a teacher?
19 A I think such a teacher should be dismissed.
20 Q To your knowledge has any teacher ever been... if
21| dismissed from the Guadalupe School District for excesstvz

~ -z punistnnen_t? TN . ..m';:r»‘»k ’

23 A ¥ot to my knowledge, no. T
24 Q To your knowledge has there ever been an incident
25

of ..excesgsive punishment, which, in your opinion, not

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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necessarily the board's, but in which in your opinion the
teacher should have been dismissed that you know of?

A That I know of, no.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right, Mr. Rogers?

EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROGERS:

Q What do you think of the parent organization Comite(
A Well, when they first had their meeting and they

,,x‘,a S

to listen to them and see what they planned to do.
Well, at one point during the meeting I got up
and I talked to the people and I told them that I welcomed
it wholeheartedly, but the school, for years, had asked the
community to become involved iIn community affairs, and 1
could think of no better way for the Mexican-American community
in our town there to become involved. I thought it was a

wonderful step.

Q Have you communicated these feelings to the other
members- of the board? e L '
A- :Yes, I have. RS Lt
e s b, ST ek T N 2

Q And what has been their response?
A A == I think most -- I would think that in general,
they agree with me. We have listened, listened to the board,
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T Q- -Ei- Were you here earliertod?

I mean listened to the Comite, Now, their own personal

feelings, I couldn't -- I couldn't make a statement on that.

Q Well, I mean do you feel thgt::-- I'mjtalk‘ing about
a feeling level now, not talking aboot what has ‘been told to
you, I'm talking about how you feel about the other board
members. Do you really feel that they are that interested
in recognizing or legitimizing an organization like Comite?

- ar e % . — - _— L B

Do you think they really are?
A I would say the mjority are,:y

frmeey x :ﬁ“

- v B ~—~—,:v;

p el i =
(R SFSEEE

business day for me, and T arriveo just about a&n hour and

a half ago,
Q Well, a lot of testimony has been given regarding

that particular issue, but I'm not going to get involved in
that again, Would you be willing to develop == you are
president of the board, is that correct? '

A That is correct, sir.

Q Would you be willing, as president of the bard,

to exercise your power, whatever power you may have, u )

president- of _the poard, to develop a vehiele by vhich"

PRRS .

and any other eommnity organization may:

e Nanf A_.‘ LR ’wlﬁ~‘“4"‘3;2’?&%‘?&%}?%5;2%%’?;:‘y.uv _v),‘-‘:m;‘t,,-_‘:;,
and talk with the -- talk with the board about problems they
are having with their children and so forth? Would you be

willing to set up that kind of a vehicle within that school

{
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board district?

A I would be willing, yes, I think that would be
very constructive. You see, in the past we have had some
meetings with the Comite Consejero, like they have presented
a list of recommendations to the school board. We, in
turn, gave them a list of our reactions, and then I invited
them to a subsequent school board meeting to discuss our

reactions and their recommendations #ﬁotnt by point.

s __r.,.. ‘;_.

into deep discussion on any of the points.-
So as it rests right now, I have invited them

that when they are ready to discuss each and every one of
the points, to notify the school and they will be placed on
the agenda and we would be more than glad to discuss them
with them.

Q There was some testimony here earlier today
that there have been economic, social reprisals against

people who are -- who have been involved with the Comiteém
In other words, it was intimated that if you belongedff"

. that organization, it was considered a dissident’org niza

I A 2 r"?:." ' ey k.-x &“""’ % o5 *’&ﬂﬁ"i‘—fﬂs\—- J"‘a‘u-

and not in the best interest of the school district, or the
persons who are in -- the faction who is in power to run the

school district, and therefore all kinds of economic and
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social sanctions have been placed against the persons belong-
ing to the Comite. Do you believe this to be true?
Are you -= first of all, are you aqgis”of this?

A I am not aware of any, of any of these incidents,
no, I am not aware,

Q No one has ever told you about those kinds of
things happening?

I believe, lost his job .. Now I do not know whethe:_

e 1ﬂ*r;‘i~,--'~ ;

told me that it was not that and 311 I can ‘do 18 assume
that he is telling me the truth,

Q Suppose that it were true, how would you perceive
your role? Suppose that were true about Mr. Ortiz, how would
you perceive your role, what would you do?

A Well, as far as people being dismissed, I don't
think it is my role --

Q No, no, no. I meant in being a part of Comite,

if that organization -= if I hear you correctly, you are

o 14:' ‘,,}23.»-# is.. =
Q And it should be a part of and'have sanctio§~A
the school board?

A It has been recognized as an official body there
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in our community.

Q I was wondering, not only Mr. Ortiz, but any other
person who is a part of the Comite, if they are being
harassed, if economic and social sanctions are being applied
toward them, what would you =~ what would you do? How do
you perceive your role as the president of the board of
education? Because I do see a connection here.

A Well, I think - other than maybe come out with

that I have talked to, and I told the Comite, we recognize &

them, we accept them, we want to discuss these problems witha
them. They are the biggest part of our community, and I'm
willing to talk to anyone, and anything that's done to dis-
courage these people, I just won't go along with., I won't
condone it -- I condemn it.

MR, ROGERS: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

EXAMINATION

BY MISS JACOBS: -
, 7Q:f “Yes, "In any situation there '8 some strength as ...
P P g Pt ] ‘-"-"e..»c

well as weaknesses. Mr. Zarate, as the president of the

board, would you be willing to tell what you see as the
strength in the school system as well as the weaknessges that
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you think need to be worked on right now?

A Well, the strength is that I think the school
board, and most of our teaching staff and administration,-
has a positive attitude on making some of these changes.

No doubt when you come to school and make the demands, it
does shake some people up, but I don't think it's shaken any-
body up enough that he is not going to be willing to listen;

or at least I would hope not. That, I think, is our primary

strength,

R If I had any xpower»

Now, some of the weaknesses, I would say that =
well, such as balancing the ethnic composition of ocur teach-
ing staff. I think that is a step that we should pursue
very strongly, but unfortunately in a school distriet our
size we don't have a great turnover of teachers. So although
the school board has committed itself to make every effort
to bring about a better ethnic composition of our teaching

staff, we are not able to do that right away. It will take

time. But I hope that eventually we will have more Chicanog ;n“*L

teachers in our district
F "

e Qy—»w.Any-other areas:tbat need.workingjﬂ

o
T >

A Well, there are areas that I think we're working

on such as bilingual education. We have Title VII, we have
Title I. I think they are wonderful programs. We have a lot
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of teachers' aides, and most of them are bilingual. Maybe
some are not as well, as fluent in Spanish as we would like
them to be, but I'm sure they will make an effort in the
future to help the children that need the help.

We're using these programs to better our educati

program there at the school, so we have got a long way to g

but I think we're -- we're getting there. We're making an’

effort to get there.

Q You don 't see discipline as a problem?

ey g e

A - I «= I'm not that famﬂiar withw the*-elassroom

situation, other than, you know, i few rtmors that I get. .

But I don't think it should be a great problem, the thing
is that some others -- somebody mentioned awhile back, I
heard in testimony such as discrimination in town. Well, I
don't feel that I'm adequately suited to make a real defini
judgment on that because I feel that my socio-economic posi
is maybe a little higher than what the average farm worker
may experience.

But in housing, I don't see any discrimination.
Where I live there are Anglos, there are Philippinos, there
are Mexicans like myself, there are blacks, and i.n every

- ‘1

area of town that I go to, I don't see any’ one group sgvﬁ
apart from the rest of us.
And that's one thing that makes me happy about

our community, that's why I say I think we have the type of

onal

o,

te

tion
[
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. you know,. it's. good to have a hlend of .ages.

community where we can make some constructive changes if we

do it in a reasonable manner, and that's what I hop; we will

be able to do in the future. g e " |-

L

A,At-n-..

Q I'm glad to hear about this iintegrated: housing.
You say you have a problem with getting Chicano teachers in
the school. How about Puerto Rican and black teachers?

A Well, being as our schoél is prec}om:lnately Mexican,

that is the area we have chosen at the present to pursue.

[y T .q--».-

We really haven't gone into the hiring of other ethnic groups. |
at-this time;. . ...~ S
Qo 'Iﬁe length of aervice, you talk‘a out turngve

-, L

B B

wEe Y

teache:s being very slow; which :l.s understandable. i Bué the |

longest period of time that you have a teacher, do you know .

offhand?
A Teacher, the longest?
Q Yes.
A We have some that were teaching me, and I'm thirty-'

six years old.
Q Would you say that that's a part of the problem
nowdays? - '".T":;; , :
A ~ I don't know as it's a Problan, ; don't:

v«m!-"ﬁ-i“

staff, But, just because a person is sixty-four or éixty;five»

doesn't mean that they can't teach any more, at least I would

hope it doesn't mean that,
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Because on my way through school I had some old
teachers and I learned an awful lot from them, at least I
think I did. . )

MISS JACOBS: I'm sure you did, but I was just wondering
in terms of being receptive to change, and you feel that they
are, okay. Thank you,.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jimenez?

Q Yes. Mr. Zarate,howmanyopenings dc
this year in your school district? T

A Up till now, none.

Q You have none this year?

A None this year that I know of. We did have one
teacher that regigned, but we were -- we -=- through economics-
we had to cut back on a couple of positions and the people -
that we had, and fortunately one, the teacher that is taking
the place of the teacher that is resigning is a Mexican-
American that we thought, through the seniority system we
might have to relieve, you know, dismiss.-fﬁutffdr:uﬂ;“ |
the man has been assigned to ;he-vacancytfgq?;gggﬁg;
Q Earlier this morning thgre was numerous testimon§

that corporal punishment wag not -- in the school was not

necessarily administered, first of all, by the superintendent

TROgr CLEN ok oy et
: .- PR St
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11 or -- nor was it a rare ineident. You talk about the fact ..
2| that you hear rumors, and when you hear them you check them
3| out with the superintendent. e
4 Do you also check them out with the parents of
5 the people that are -- of the children that are involved in
6| these rumors?
7 A I have talked, not directly to the parents, no.
8| I have talked to people that acted as spokesmen for the h
) 9 parents concerne;l and I hgv_:’e, Eg}.gyt:hemr the same thing I hag*eh‘m e
Je |10 ~Re Gt R TR b Bt
" 12 there. _ R
13 Q Okay. Also earlier this morning some of the
14 students who have attended Guadalupe School and who have
15 gone on to high school, stated that the graduates from
16 Guadalupe or the Mexican-American, predominately, I guess
17 that's what Guadalupe i1s, were in the lower part of their
18 classes in the schools that they attended. Do you find any
191 yalidity in this?
20 A I don't know it for a fact, but I would assume - 4
21| that that is probably true. R s :
T ?2 -,’ _L,,_E_Q”, ,:I,{hen if ~= can, 1f we'assume that, é;nzk e,
2| Mr. Chairman? R
24 THE CHAIRMAN: 1I'll give you one assumption.
25 Q If, in fact, this #s true then, that the graduates
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from Guadalupe are in the lower part of the classes in the
high schools, then wouldn't that indicate that maybe one

of two things is possible, and we have heard statements, I
guess on both counts. One, that the school is not necessarily
providing the type of education that it should be; or two,
that Mexicans are genetically inferior.

But if the graduates of Guadalupe are noﬁ, or are
consistently in the lower parts of the classes, isn't there
some reason to suspect that maybe the school system }s\th
really providing‘what it lhould -80; that the»grnduate;izzg
that school can eompete with everYbody -elge? .o T

A Well, like I told you, I'nm a Mexican-American‘mr“
I don't buy this genetic jazz.

Q Then I assume then by that -

THE CHAIRMAN: You only got one assumption.

Q (By Mr. Jimenez) Then if that's not the case,
then it must be the school system, is that correct?

A I think the school system has to assume quite a
bit of the guilt in that, yes. Although I think maybe the

home has to assume some of the responsibility for that, would:| =&

you agree? Now I'm questioning you, I' m sor:y.-«’f* x
THE CEAIRMAN You don't get any questienl.ﬁp& <
A I didn't think I would.
Q (By Mr. Jimenez) If in fact then the school must
assume a great deal of this responsibility, then it must be
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1| that somebody along the iine is not relating to the students, '

2| forwhatever reason, and the students aren't getting their

3| share of the education process; and if. this is true, what

4| changes have been made in the achoo;. system in the last few

5| years, or in the recent few years that would help alievate thip

6| problem so that the graduates of Guadalupe School can compete

7| 1in the upper portions of high school?

8 A Well, my answer to that would be: like I said, T
- | ®| we do have these federil?ggggaigf 1115; Title, ,I*?é;ggvritlo‘_v:[l, o,
A, {10 - mmr, the. ohildron' tha : pos

{11 programs, and ‘this intensive attent:lon ‘haven't gone in
12| high school yet. Our program hasn't bézﬁ' ﬁ; ‘uis?eﬂo:: Ehat
13| 1long.

14 Now I am hopeful that the children that have been

15| exposed to this program, will perform better than the children

16 | did in the past, because I can understand where a Mexican

17| child is going to fall behind, you know, the tremendous language

18 | barrier.

19 Like I told Mr. Erickson the other day, I have

20 | experienced this. When I started school I’ d:ldn't knom.anyx .
21 | English at all, and I was lost for a couple og year":

{2 z ,,4,,;;;1“"" I survived it; mybe 3; }o& &?ﬁ ;%Er%;ﬁ{ 223}3;%;"‘;&%;.5_
23| gurvive it. That's why I see the 17 need for the bilingual .| =
24 | education program that we have in our school.

25 Now I think once they get a command of the language,
26| they are going to start doing much better, or at least I am eb
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hopeful, if not, then there is something wrong with these
programs that we have at our school, .

Q Are you aware of the percentage of the education,
or I guess the mentally retarded, education mentally retarded
and the percentage of Mexican-Americans in those classes at
Guadalupe?

A I don't have the facts on that, sir, I imagine
Mr. McKenzie --

Q Are you aware of"the-kind“of_testing;thlt goes

A
principals answer those questions, sir.

Q Okay, they can answer it, but are you aware of
the procedures?

A We -- the principals at both school generally
report to us on their procedires, I can't recall exactly
what the procedure is, no. I couldn't right offhand say
that I do know it.

Q Okay. Well, then -- okay, I don't have any other

£ e -

questions. A e et e s

A One thing I would like to point out is that 3
know, on these statedwide tests thag ve have h;d the

Af it i e,

\l:z““ﬁ-"’

couple of years, we have improved, you know, in comparison
with school districts that have the more or less, the ethnie

make-up that our district hasg, so I think we :are making
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progress. It's slow, but I think it's coming and I'm glad

to see it came.

THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber? . .. ...

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:

Q:
question, have you, as president of the board oé«tbrough

Yes. With regards to following up on Mr. Jimenez's

— e ]

the board 1nstructed your superintendent‘to begin to. compg¥§<
P b bf.i:% 3
s d :

Q Then how would you knowf;hother Title I or Title ..
VII have been effective?

A Well, that's a good point. I think it's something
We should have statistics on that and if -« it's

I do know that

to pursue,
an awfully good recommendation to our school.
there has been a large percentage of our Mexican-American
kids not doing well in high school and a lot of drop outs,
and it's very discouraging, and maybe we must do some

thorough research into the statistics. But more important

o e s JU S

e .-.aag._:.mrle‘:g‘.é. e

to me than the statistics 13 _the remedy that we'rq‘ypﬁ

Q And with the same admiration for Title I and'ﬁl |
that you have, I just don't see, without statistics, how, in

five years, you are going to be able to say it helped one bit
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4°, taping eoms :£0 your attention at 311?

or not, other than a gut feeling, perhaps, that some of your
students are doing better than others. 1In short, I'm saying
it seems to me evaluation is crucial in the program?

A I agree with you, and I think those facts could
be compiled readily here at the high school because all our
students attend Righetti High School. All our graduates come
to Righetti High School, and I'm sure they must keep records
of their grades, whether they:drop out or whether they graduated.
Q... Has anyone from Guadalupe,

5 .'i.‘::- ".‘“" el Lttt R
W Pt
s Eahd ¥ "'2} o IR,

years asked nﬁiut a;op oat rltesf"

A Not that I can recall, no, sir;ﬂ

Q Let me change for just one moment, reflecting my
own sense of concern having heard it. Would the taping:iof
the child's mouth and hair move beyond what you conceive of
as the normal corporal punishment policy that you have?

A No, I would say definitely not, no, it wouldn't
-- it wouldn't fall into our policy at all,

Q It would move beyond it?

A Beyond it, yes.

Q  Has that specific incident or any mcidenwnf

A No, it has not.
Q At either the rumor or hearsay level or --

A Not that I can recsll right now.

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS



AM‘s S, -Jumg»)— r T i a3 o S A R e e . s e T ™ - v
L 5 au_. G B T i L TS Py FReTET . VIR R R, - e

=

1 Q You mentioned, in response to Miss Jacobs'
2| comments about weakness, certain items, aniincreased ratio
3| balance in your teaching staff, and one or two other things.
4| How detailed is the board's review o} curricula? And it's
5| leading up to =- I'll be very frank with you -- do you feel .
6| that you are currently doing, within the limitations, financiall
7| and open space, et cetera, that you have, an adequate
8| educational job for the students in Guadalupe School?
U Nl Well, economically we are a poor district. We
; ”vjamigx AOn 't _have.. fugds -other. tgghiﬁpe;ian inids th s

11} the Federalzcov;rnment for tpegé;‘; _
12| are having great trouble balanciné ourfbudget,
13| had to borrow money at times. But I think it's an area R
14| yhere maybe the school board has been lax in not really

] 15| going into curriculum reviews or areas of improvement.
16 It may be that most of us on the board don't
17| feel that we have the expertise to analyze the curricula
18| that critically. I'm saying that, that maybe, although I .
191 would say we have been lax in that area, yes.
20 Q One final general kind of question. Do you feel ;;’

‘ 21 | that there is sufficient communication between rd:ands.
122 a very large;: somewhere between seventz:ffgéia"'
23| percent, if I understand it, Mexican-American community t
24 really is your constituency?
25 A I would say that in the past years -- well, our .
L
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turnout for school board meetings was nil, just about,
you know. We just didn't have people come to our school
board meetings. We had elections, and we had one heck of
a time to get anybody to run for the school board.

And now, I'm hopeful that people are téking more
interest in the educational process there in Guadalupe, and
we are going to start having some turnout.

People are going to want to know what's going on,
and maybe that's what we need séqetimeg,”;p m§ybﬁﬂgﬂggggsﬁqgg
get us started in the right direction =™ .* 4

Q I suspect that., My concern is at the presént
time, do you feel -- maybe adequate is too broad a word.
Do you feel that the communication between the board, and,
for example, Comite is improving?

A I would say that we have been willing to listen.
Now, I can't speak for the other board members as to how
receptive they are deep inside to some of the complaints of
the Comite, but like I say, having come down that road I
want to listen to them.

DR, FERBER: I appreciate your comments, ‘Thaﬁk}zouf e

RE-EXAMINATION
BY THE CHATIRMAN:

Q I have a question pertaining to the school distric

t's
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1| policy, if any, as to Spanish being spoken in the schools
2| by the students?
3 A I'm -- I don't believe there is any policy against
4| sSpanish being spoken, no, I would say not.
5 Q The corporal punishment policy which you described,
6| 1is that applicable to both boys and girls?
7 A To the best of my knowledge, yes. Although, like
8| 1 say, the superintendent would probably be able to g-:lve you
| ° = ‘more definite answer on that. R B
' i -;,4_10 1. = .THE. éﬁAIRMAﬁ*f.dhank youmg 'yguA t:es : on‘" -
S Kermit HcKenzie, Ross Ruth‘*‘and s Annette Stevart,
12 "* S S SRR : i
13 KERMIT McKENZIE
14 EXAMINATION
15| BY THE CHAIRMAN:
16 Q Would you state your name for the record, please?
17 A My name is Kermit McKenzie, I am district super-
18 | intendent of the Guadalupe Union School District.
19 ‘ Q All right, do you have a statement that you wish
20 | to make to the committee? Lo
21 A . Yes, I would like to make some comént_s,..“and 11
.. .| try;ko nake then as short as possible.;, THIE chat T
23 | getting pretty hard, and I have some materials which T w111 S
24| leave with you, but I would like to make some comments here.
25 Over a period of about six months, we have been .
®
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working with two committees, the El Comite and a PTC committee,
and with your permission 1'd like to quickly review the
sequence of events to try to show the willingness of the
board to do this.

At a regular board meeting on December 13th, 1971,
because of rumors of complaints that the school district was
not taking advantage of federal funded programs, the board
of trustees learned from a review of the same that the

district was involved in the following state and federally-

funded programs: ~-*~*~-~ﬁ%mégjgé

. Drug: 1nte:yention, gollege«work:Mfugy,

=Y w R = B
main-stream, neighborhood youth corps, head-start, Miller
unready reading program, surplus °property, migrant education,
educationally handicapped, Title I, educationally deprived;

Title II, library; Title III, IDDA; Title VII, bilingual

education; the L874, National School Lunch Program, educationallly

mentally retarded.
At a regular meeting on January 10th, 1972, the
board of trustees approved a request from an organized group

of Mexican-American parents to use the cafeteria building

LT

hold 2 meeting on January 12th to discuss school p ptoblem

,%%Aﬁapecial meeting on~Feb:ua;y;1§ )
to a letter from the association of Méxican-American
Educators Association, charging that the -- charging the
district in violation of state and federal employment laws was
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held in abbeyance until an answer was received from the

" Fair Employment Practice Commission. To date the commission

-

has not confirmed the charge. N

The regular meeting February l4th, 1972, Mrs.
Augustina Gutierrez, chairman of the Comite, submitted a list.
of eleven recommendations requesting the board to implement
them to help remove the apathy in education that had been
prevalent in the past. h

Mr. Fausto Regusci chairman of the Parent-Teachera

3 BT i o T ST I Sohypnaripuy
¥ ‘-‘ 4 e LA -‘S-Z LI ,-'1“ 7;‘; D A, s 1“%{23&@},&
‘1 -n‘gE‘_h o..,,,

The board of trustees -suggested
appoint three members to meet with them at a special meeting
later on, to consider the proposals.

At a special meeting February 28th, 1972, the
board reviewed and evaluated individual items on the separate
lists of proposals submitted by the two committees, PTC and
El Comite.

At a regular meeting on March 13th, 1972, action
on recommendations submitted ty the PTC COmitl:ee, and the .

'a-

(LR = ‘\..

on April 10th because the El Comite was not: Q
Regular meeting April 10th, 1972. Aetion on

Jv'.c.-

li' ¢

LR T

recommendations from both committees was tabled until May 8th

for further study.
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Regular meeting of May 8th, 1972, the board
ratified reactions from both committees as discussed at the
February 28th meeting. The sequential meetings shows that
the board of trustees was sincere in negotiations with both
committees in an effort to resolve existing problems,.

With the limited resources available, we feel
the district is providing a well-rounded educational program,
adapted to meeting the needs of all children, regardless of
ethnic background

-

five dollars per child was spent on each of one hundred -
thirty Title I children, who were educationally disadvantaged.
One hundred twenty-four dollars was spent on each of seventy-
eight children enrolled in the bilingual educational program
which is specifically designed for Spanish-speaking children.
With your permission I'd like to leave these with
you?
Q Yes, please.

A I would like to make a comment about the financial

"\ ..-_._‘.; .
R .

status of the district. We are, the board president 1nformedé

""" .1 454.

you, that we are having some problems and: they are. cr_il:

,,,,,

We anticipate, from the ball park figures that are available
to us at this time, that we will have only a difference of
twenty-three hundred dollars between our estimated income
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) be repaired because it's so old. - .. gm0

|~ of September 19th, to get funds for the '72-.'73

and our estimated expenditures this next year.

Weé, about a month ago, our boiler went off in a
building that is forty years old and has been declared un-
safe for school use, and so we had no heat in that big build-
ing containing fourteen classrooms.

We are presently operating on a revised, shortened
period, shortened day sckfedule for the balance of the school

year to try and get by, because this steam boiler cannot

- "-Lv!)?;?

P N
el P STl 5

-80- «swg have to do aomething'nxto~ have hen ~in-t

v - .~...,..,

building before next September, although we == tlfe‘"lavi’:

- 45T ut»'v_

dictates that we can only use that building three more years. ;

So we have to figure some way to get some heat
in that building. We did not grant any salary i.nc‘reases
last year, so we are behind, our salary schedule is lower
than in comparison than other areas around us, so a very
minimum five percent increase would take twenty-five thousand
dollars.

And then to come up with a logical undiatr:lbuted .

= . A
- LI PR JOR 2 IRERAIS

- “‘x
(;_.; it AT |

e T

for an approximate eighty-two cent tax increase to keep the

doors open next school year. And it is that critical.

With your permission I will leave this with you
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also, and I also have copies of the board ratificatioms,
copies of the proposals by each of the committees, and then
the board actions regarding each of these proposals.
And I would be happy to leave those with you

without going into detail on them.

Q Very fine. You have been here, my recollection
is, perhaps the whole day?

A Yes, sir.

Q Llstening to the testimony.h.!bu.have heard'the-%“

puni.shment >on behalf of the members of the faculty of t:he.
school district of Guadalupe?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you have heard the statement of the policy of
the Guadalupe School District as submitted by the prior
witness. Would you say that that statement éf policy is
correct as far as you are concerned?

A With apologies to the president of the board I

would like to correct the statement.

Q Would you make the correction, please? ;;..% Jd7

PLE

A If I can remember it correctly, it says that on‘x

- swat 1s not.eonsidered to be a spanking, and . spankiquia@%»g

to be considered corporal punishment, and corporal punishment
must be done in the office, my office, I suppose, but it can

be or it must be done by a certificated person, witnessed by

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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. Judgment, but I have tried to assure poople' % aftef discus

another certificated person. I do not have to do the spank- b

ing. And I might add, a written record must be kept of the
offense and the punishment,

Q If you will recall the testimony this morning,
there were various incidents that were described. Did you =~
first of all, were you aware of these instances?

A Some of them I was.

Q Would you describe for the committee what‘steos,

e

A A11 !meidents t.hat have been 2

tion, 1 have dlways endeavored to hold s conforenee'with

,,J,J,‘ .‘a-.~4 \‘\,;_.... -
< g " - TR

the student and the teacher, and parent, if possible.

Q What is the result of those conferences, or what
are the results of those conferences?

A Sometimes it has been discovered that .the teacher
has made a mistake and I have told the teacher that the
teacher makes a mistake, I cannot guarantee to the parents
that something that anybody is likely to use poor judgment
at one time or another. But all I can is that I hope it

will never happen again.

I can't guarantee that somebody won't use poor

*;\

a.,wf&‘,,&(-a?'v'w *”"\ Rl «)79--'- &7 4 ewarar

R

it with them, that good judgment will be used.
Q On those occasions where you have confronted the

teacher and, in your opinion, the teacher has used poor
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judgment, have you recorded that on the teacher's record?

A Yes, it has been,

Q Your decision or your opinion as well? Do you
record your opinion as well, in that the teacher has made
bad judgment?

A Most usually the incident is written up for a --
as part of the confidential file of the teacher.

Q Have you at anytime ever removed the teacher from

W 00 N O O AW N =

the employment as a result of any excessive punishment?.

[y
o-n

- A Nbf‘thatﬂl can:rehaii;«” =
11 Q Have you, on any océaiigh;'hadzg ;;aqﬁegfléég&
12 any salary or any portion of his salary as a result of aﬁy
13| excessive punishment?
14 A No.
15 Q I do not know whether you have the power to do
16 that. Do you know whether you would have the power to dock
17 a teacher from his salary?
18 A It's my understanding that if a teacher is suspended,
19 they perhaps might lose salary or -- or -- I really don't
20 know, because it's never happened. i
21 THE CHAIRMAN: Okay., Mr. Jimenez, any qqastigps?ﬂbh o
= EXAMINATI ON - B
24| BY MR, JIMENEZ:
25 Q I just -- one step further in the questions that-
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you were asking, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Mc!ienzie, you -- has
there ever been, to your knowledge, or in your-ppinion, an
incident where excessive punishmepg :wasﬁ used? )

A No =- not in == in my records, no, not as far as
corporal punishment is concerned.

Q You were here this morming when a student said
that said he was hit on the top of the head with a big

dictionary which caused an abrasion. 1s this.in your records '

was asked to put her hands on the desk ;nd then they were
swatted or hit. Do you recall or do you have that in your
records?

A I did not know of that case.

Q And how about the incident where a young lady was
hit on her behind, as the young man testified, with a ruler
which was broken, and then hit again and broke the ruler againf

A I was not aware of that.

Q If these incidents occurred, if -- well, if a .
teacher administers corporal punishment, is it there ;E: to,
sponsibﬂity to_inform you? ' ' :

A Yes, it is,

Q And if these incidents did happen and they are not

on your record, then evidently you were not informed, is this
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correct?

A I have not been informed of the ones that you've
mentioned. . )

Q Then do you believe it to be common practice that

your teachers inflict capital punigshment -- or corporal

punishment, not capital punighment., I happen to be against
that. Corporal punishment, you know, that it happens to be
a practice that your teachers will inflict corporal punish-

ment and not notify you, as evidgntly has been done?

< A -z Well, T vasn 't aware: -of .1t

speaking—that that is not Ehe cas

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:
Q Can you recall any case in which tape was used
over the mouth or hair of a student?
A I have not been informed of such.
Q Would that, in your view as an educator, in your

view as an educator, would that be excessive corporal punish-

ment?
A _ .I do not believe so. S

- :Zf”Q”:m;"gpu do not believe it would be gxcﬁg%;gg i
A I do not believe it would be excessive, Did I

understand your question?

THE CHAIRMAN: Excuse me, the question is whether the
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taping of a child's mouth or hair is‘excessive corporal
punigshment, in your opinion?

A I don't think so,

Q (By Dr. Ferber) How about, Mr. Jimenez mentioned
the question, and now we are asking you really your opinion,
how about up-turned hands and a ruler across the hands, would
that be?

A It would depend on the case, I think. I mean

how == how it was done,

. ~-Q - With the large Spanish-speakins popuiation;fé}‘ your: | :

-

A We have been sending notes hOme in English and N |

Spanish, yes.
Q Did this May 9th -- I only have a copy in English,

this May 9th listing of a number of things you felt were
going wrong in the school, did that go out in Spanish?
A Yes, it did.

RE-EXAMINATION
BY MR. JIMENEZ: B
Q Mr. McKenzie, I gather from your testimony that .

is not considered to be excessive corporal punishment Does
this fall within the guidelines of your district for corporal
punighment?
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. say inspire the Mexican-American to greater 1earn1g§%§:

A It's not spelled out in our policy.

Q It's not spelled out, and that is -- that could
be an acceptable practice then?

A I suppose it could be, yes.

MR, "JIMENEZ: 1I'd like to ask a question of Mr. Zarate,
if he is here. 1Is he still here?

Q (By Mr. Jimenez) I asked this question before.
From recent, or from testimony this morning it was indicated

by students that the graduates of Guadalupe are 1n the lower

7".' - ..:.;....[

PO

portions of those .classes that they -~ 1n high school Have

you been aware of this? '”f:f?y? ) TR

A No, I haven't,

Q In your opinion, as a result of the concern that
has been expressed by the Spanish-speaking community, the
Comite, do you visualize that any change will be made in the
educational program that might, in fact, promote greater
learning among the Spanish-gpeaking? '

A We are continually trying to up-grade our education
al program, not only for the Mexican-American, but for all
the kids.

Q If you up-graded educational programs to, let’

-~
-

o

achievements, would you in fact be achieving greater -- you
know, wouldn't it in fact just about follow that, just about

all of your school would be learning more, since it comprises
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1| about seventy-five percent? )
: 2 A Seventy-six percent, should be, yes.
3 Q Then in a schoél district wl:aere seventy-six percent
4| of the people or the children attendi:t;g that school are
5| Mexican-Americans, isn't it then conceivable that it would |
6| be in the best interest of that school district that any
7| changes that can be made under the law that will provide
8 | better educational opportunities for sevenf;-five, or three- )
9_ quarters of the pppulation, be done:I”_ ‘ )
{10 fva,#f,»,;.‘Yely:I think T. ;&’?&é”;ﬁé‘zﬂ £o
5| e bt e daess
12| Okay. e %
13
14 RE~-EXAMINATION
) 15| BY DR, FERBER:
16 Q As a superintendent, Mr. McKenzie, could you
17 | describe generally, what's your sense of the new federal: *
18 | program? Do you support these, and are they helping ocut
19| your school district? -
20 A Yes, I do, I believe in them to a great degree. . | =
- 21 2 Q@ e iu Guadalupe, do you know, appli.ed for th:x;aximﬁ“n
el |2 39,9,55;3&513%&: and Title VII?y - : 4 o “
’ 23| A Yes, we have. R
24 Q And you are pursuing federal funds wherever you
25| can get them?
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1 A Title I, Title VII. It's in our school, but

2! s not operated by our district. Title VII program is

3| operated by the county superintendent of schools, but we

4| are a participant in it.

5 THE CHAIRMAN: Miss Jacobs?

6

7 EXAMINATION

8| BY MISS JACOBS: ’ ‘

9 Q One question. I notice in the paper that you seat | .
;;gln 10! to the parents, you:state,& cﬁﬁgiﬁﬁe ) .

111 above, will be pun%qyable byweorporalcpug}éx

12 | guspension and unsatisfactory citizenshié ;r;de, deﬁ?nding

upon the severity of the offense."”

Pt
w

14 This unsatisfactory citizenship grade, what does
15| that mean?

16 A An academic grade, "U" or "S", unsatisfactory or
17| sgatisfactory.

18 Q Would that then keep a child from being promoted
13| to the next grade?

20 A Not necessarily,

2l MISS JACOBS: Thank you.

22 . THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers. - .-

s by PP Sy s

24 EXAMINATION

25| BY MR, ROGERS:
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Q I have one brief question toF agsk. I think in

some of the testimony this morningvthat 1 have heard _someone

{
B

testified, I can't remember now, think. sof who i.t wes, that |

a
s s

2,
nt

a child was required to sign statements, in other words, if
there wags some disciplinary problem or a child had committed .
some offense while in the school, that he was required to
sign that statement. L« -

am o e R T R e

Did I hear that correctly'l Is that pert of your-- et

W 0 N OO0 0 A~ W N =

Yes, you did ‘heap:

[ Tl e g&;*-‘ é 4«:

.':~~1.Q:-"requ1re tha _ how“ev

x

% -

s 11 T II that a *poliey of the nehoo
m | 12 A No, 1t is not. L

13 Q Then some teacher then is acting --

14 A Yes, yes. | _
- 15 Q I see. If a teacher insisted on this, what would | %

16! pe your position? Or if you heard of this kind of thing

17 going on, what would be your position as superinterdent? i
18 A Yes, I did hear of it. It was brought to my - —
19 attention, because this particular teacher has been a victim _ e
20| of a fratqe-up. I '
al Q *'-‘:Pardm, sir,

e o

!his == .this perticular tea "he

for his own protection, was doing 1t 80 he could refer back | -
24| o these incidents, because he was being victimized.
25 Q Would you care to expound on that, sir? - 5
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23
24
25

A By children who thought he was unfair.

Q Would you care to discuss, I mean expound on the
incident? )

A No, I do not. I would be happy to discuss it
with the staff at a later time.

THE CHAIRMAN: All right,

MR, ROGERS: Thank you.

PRI TR T A g

BY THE CHAIRHAN
Q Mr. McRenzie, 1f 1 have asked this-questi
S i = w-‘h

need not answer it. Have -~ does the histrict have a policy

as to Spanish being spoken in the schools?

A We have no regulation forbidding it.

Q Permitting it or denying it, is that correct?
A I didn't hear you.

Q I say -- in other words, am I corretct in saying

that the Spanish may be spoken in the schools by the students?
A Yes, it may, certainly.
Q Am I also correct, just agasin for the record that

you have been here all day and you have been

A Yes.
Q All right,
A I have taped part of it.
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12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
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THE CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you. Ruth Ross. )

ROSS RUTH
MR, RUTH: Ross Ruth.
THE CHAIRMAN: I recognized that as soon as he moved.
MR, RUTH: I am a male, my name is Ross Ruth. I'm
prinicipal of the Obispo Street, I'm often referred to as
either Miss or Mrs. Ruth Ross, and you were absolutely

correct in making that statement in error. . -

eoffR, B0

,.“._ o e,

to the committee? & P wﬁ*‘u‘;f

TE e 8

L T

MR, RUTH: The only statement that I had was that we
have had many statements made up to date, that we had a
poor education system. I have these statistics from the
latest state report that I would like to give to each member
of the board. I will give to your representative, and you
may have it later, and I'm sure that this will indicate that
in all cases, that we are doing as well as expected, if not
better. And I have compiled this information on a first,
second and third cortiled: basis.

There is an indication of the sixth grade reading i

scores. I have another compilation from the etate report 41

W A, 2Tl ";ﬂa - g,

on the school's equipment, and minority percentages, and
size, and also our status in regard to the actual and pre-

dicted reading scores within the state. These have been

T - 17“. _' (:“ g ey rE i, "“Z.I"'\&""_ ‘F_,, ] :.-‘,-\‘-—4».-.

Sl TBE CHAIEMAN*‘ Mr inth ~do,you have a statement tO‘makg
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taken from the state report.

I have graphed our reading scores for the first,
seconid and third cortiles on the basis of scores made on
the tests, and have also indicated next to that on the graph
the state scores for the same cortiles and on my last
statements that I have compiled for you, those are the gains
made in our Title I program by the students who, theoretically|,
are in the first cortiles only, because that is the recommendf

ation from the Title I, that these students must come £from .

the first. cczort:i.lens._i~ o S i v s
And that is the evidence that I will give to—each_:

one of you., I do have the original copy which I will present [

to you, because our Thermofax on one, the figures are a
little eligible, so you will have a legible copy.
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much. Any questions from

members of the committee? Dr. Ferber?

EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER:
Q Mr. Ruth, do you regularly meet with the PTC?

A~ . I only attend our meetings as a resident is 311

N
vy, r;‘:w _..“L"f,;, SETS

:*Q .. ;Do you.meet with any kind of frequengz'uith theaﬁ
Comite?
A 1 have only met with the Comite when they were at

the board, because 1 happen to be gecretary of the board,

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS

269




PRI S e T T s T ie enlitn A B TR TR, 2 T
R R Rl e T T T g SR ALLEN "“""&w e R e =‘ B AN RN e W Y —

ot -z -

with:one exception, and that was when they originally started,
I did sit with them on a meeting, yes.

Q Well then, let me ask what I have asked a number -
of guests this afternoon. Do you feel ‘that you have adequate
communication with what represents apparently three-quarters
of your parents, namely the Mexican-American community in
Guadalupe? ' . . }

- - Beerer e e - Lo
x4

A You are asking me if we do have comunications,

W 0 N OO0 O & W N =

is that ==

- k ek o, N e 3l
- ™ T & LS
¥ Toae v B2

L3 ell,: I oput. inf "P adje
3 B 11':. pointl;f'viewf L2
' e S o 58 s : 5
12 A I feei that we aré now moving into the area of e
13| communications. In the Title I program, which I'm in charge ‘
14 of, I feel we have very good communications. :
15 We do have our advisory committee both for the K
16 district, for the individual schools, and we conduct it bi- .
17 lingually. It is not a milfilingual presentation, E
18 We invite anyone who is interested to attend these —
13 meetings. At times we have good attendance, at timeg we -
20| have not 80 good attendance,
21 .
C i 32 “tions hzir‘ery vell. ..In some of “the other ya;éas ma
23 do better on communications, yes. i
24 Q Do you see the Comite as a positive force in the
25 community? =
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_-and part of third through eighth grade..%a e

A I think that they have recommendations that will
be worthy of consideration and will be considered by the
board and the trustees, yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: Mr, Jimenez, any questions?

MR, JIMENEZ: No.

THE CHAIRMAN: Any other questions?

Thank you very much, Mr. Ruth.

MR.*RUTH: And thank you.
- MR, JIMENEZ Question, sorry.}

BY MR, JIMENEZ:

Q Mr. Ruth, you are principal of the Obispo Street
School&

A That is correct.

Q And that is a school in the Guadalupe Union
School District?

A That is -- what do you mean by a school? We are
a continuous school, K through 8, and we have two buildings,
on which one portion of it has first and second and part of

third grade, and Obispo Street School, we have kindergartea:'

3 &'&':}"‘.g *h <"’-;3.,

Q Are you familiar with any of the, or have you

heard of -- before you answer that question, any disciplinary

-action that takes place in your school, is there a channel
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_ 1 through you to the superintendent? - b
2 A It depends upon whether a parent or a teacher
3 appears before me, or appears before the superintendent, .
4| our offices are right next to each other. Many times they
5 go to Mr., McKenzie instead of stopping at my office.
6 Q But a teacher who inflicted corpbral punishment
7| that did not go to the superintendent, could he go to you or -
8| could she go to you and let you know that she had done':so,‘ B
| ?| or he had dome so? - |
S Aﬂl;ycould iF they. wo:i
® r” 1111 on cases of :it;ere -1 .am infoﬁed*
12 which is questionable, I investigai:e' 1t both from t:he teacher, ,;.
131 1 investigate it from the child and then I turn the incident .
141 over to Mr. McRenzie. ‘
_ 115 Q Well, let me ask you the same question that was -
16| agked of Mr. McRenzie. Do you congider the taping of a child's
171 mouth and hair to be excessive corporal punishment? )
18 A Well, for myself I couldn't sanction it, I would
19 turn it over to Mr. McKenzie,
20 Q Okay, I know you couldn't sanction it,
21-
2 2 _ _ e ‘corpor
23 A I don't believe it's necessary and it 18 not within
24 the school policy. School policy does say, harever, we may
25 give punishment. However, it is also not stated that they
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camnot do it, if that is what you are implying?

MR. JIMENEZ: Okay, thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Ruth., Mrs. Annette
Stewart?

ANNETTE STEWART
MRS, STEWART: I'm Annette Stewart, and I'm principal

at Main Street School in Guadalupe, and we have very actively
been seeking material to help the M@xican-Americnn child,

M;‘“ P

u-‘m

you, and you will gsee some of our evaluations of some of the

materials that we have been using.

And I work very closely with the bilingual program,

and I thought -- there have been statements made about how

many bilingual and bicultural personnel there are in our

school, and I thought maybe you would like the true figures.
For 1971-'72, we have three bilingual classes,

we have one bilingual teacher, at kindergarten, and a bilingual-

bicultural aide. The first and second grade class, we have

a bilingual-biculzural teacher and two bilingual-biculturalw

| ~aides,’ At thé third and fourth grade we have & bilingull- o

e

bicultural teacher and two bilingual-bicultural aides.
And we also have a community liaison and a resource

teacher that are hilingual and bicultural, and this is just
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-’ count ty is:

in the bilingual program.

.

. EXAMINATION

B R

BY THE CHAIRMAN:

Q Those:bilingual teachers are part of your faculty

or are they lent to you by the county or --
A Well, we gradually take over the program. Thia

year we pay for one teacher, next year we w111 be paying

for three teacheraw

4.;..< .A(- (\. JL. &-;I;’ *,t'_\;;._,r

", —“ Q : “Q"‘ ¥, w‘llg};: ‘go

aXv,
2

i T

o B
‘E" ': Bhoac
s oRE g

s Tep

A No, I said we have one at each level

three classes.

Q Three classes?

A Yes.

Q And you have one at each level?

A Yes.

Q Are the teachers that are teaching those classes,

are they being paid by the -- this school district or are

\

du, ‘\,‘1

A‘tu»’Wh'will eventually abaorb it.

i u s e

%
.- i a3 Lo, "?’ '« . - ’-_

R e e N 32T ..:&a 4,-,4% TRt Gt - R g B RE «‘&r;ﬁff&‘—gé,vt-

PN

for one, next year it will be extended throﬁgh fi&e gfades
and wve will be paying for three and the county too.
Q I'm just trying to get the. record clear, when you

B
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state the three then, actually it's one and you have the
assistance =--

A But they are still part of our -- we have to
approve their -- they are part of our staff,

Q Yes, I understand. I didn't mean to interrupt you.

A Okay. And next year we will have five bilingual
classes, they will be at kindergarten, first, second, third

and fourth grade. Each of them will have a bilingual teacher

and a bilingual aide. And this is Rext year.

-

..r.,.‘

-~ And-there will also be a- bilingualabiculzu:a1-.~*,3"

cowmunity liaison and a resource teacher,” ;f'ﬁ f;i

And then in our Title I program, which goes from
K through 6, we have a bilingual-bicultural ESL teacher and
we also have ten aides, and seven of them are bilingual-
bicultural,

So these work with the children, and if there
are any c¢oncepts that they do not understand, the:-aides
clarify it for them.

We have a migrant education program, and we have

a bilingual-bicultural aide that works with the children in

the seventh and eighth grade that have language deficiencies <

.. :"And we are involved in the Allen Hancock yg:;k e
study program. We have a kindergarten aide, an office aide,
and a physical education aide, that are all bilingual-

bicultural,
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1 And as far as -- do you want any questions on
2 this portion of it?
4 EXAMINATION |
> BY MR, JIMENEZ:
6 Q I just wanted to ask a question if I may, Mr.
7 Chairman, When you tal k about a bilingual ehu,ﬂ how many .
8 people are you talking about? o - )
9
.:“ ~ ‘IOL_M'
111
12 Q And what's the criteri.a f;r being :ln the-bi.lingual ) *
13 class? How do you determine who goes and who doesn't? \
14 A Two-thirds of the class have to be from homes
15 that are dominately Spanish-speaking, one-third are from' -
16 homes that are monolingual, English-speaking. -
17 Now at first they wanted to get just Anglo students|,
18! but we didn't have enough of them, because the criteria for
19 the monolingual English-speaking is that they:have to be-
20 very good in communication skills, and we just: di.d not: havgx
. 21 enough a}tudentl that £it that criteria ”1n our Anglo* sdents,
.t |l %8 But you considered, filling~th‘__
23 with Anglos, do I get you right?
24 A No, this was the guidelines from Santa Barbara,
25 that they wanted the class, approximately -- well, the same
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percentage as our school percentage, which would have been
thirteen percent, I believe, Anglo., So they wanted three
or four Anglo students.
Now they have changed their guidelines and they

want one~third of our class mono, English-gpeaking.

Q So, in essence, if you have Spanish-speaking
students who have a definite need to be in a bilingual
class, you cannot place him there if you have already placed

two-thirds ‘6f that class, because -you are going to have:to

-

place Anglo students who, ‘the cuunty 8ays they'uant t“
to speak Spanish, is that correct? e TEL

"o, [N o ‘.‘
ag P SN

A This is,I believe it's civil liberties, or ci§11
-- it's not our guidélines, it comes from the Federal
Government,

Q Okay, one other question then. I will leave the
chairman, Of these bilingual teachers, you say you have
three this year, is that correct? Do I understand that to
be correct?

A Just in -- we have three in the bilingual program,
but we have two others that are also =-- o

"Q . Okay, you have five b:llingual teachers? "<~

A iYes.: . . e e sl .mﬁ,, N,,:Hi'; ly

Q Of the bilingual teachers, how many are Mexican-

Americans?
A Let's see. Four. Three. Wait a minute, let me
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see. Three.
MR, JIMENEZ: Thank you.
THE CHAIRMAN: Mr. Rogers, do ypgz,yavc any questions ?,
MR. ROGERS: I don't have any qﬁestions.
THE CHAIRMAN: Dr. Ferber?
DR, FERBER: Yes.

EXAMINATION

W 0 N oo o ~ W N =

_BY DR. FERBER:

- — _..vw ,,..;..s‘;i..n._. \&'f-.

Jrude-w s _.Q‘ e M!‘l. stwart’ you h&ve :m iv

=
=) =~ N

‘‘‘‘‘

- 111 the students. In addit:l.on to the ‘bilingual
12| of one kind or another, reading ‘o;: what;ver? -
13 A Well, we call it learning disability class in which
14| we work with the Gillingham & Stillman materials, and I work
15| very carefully -- closely with the guidance counselor, and
16 | we have been very successful with this program,
17 In fact he has been invited to present it to the
18 | Orton (phonetic) Society, and we are co-writing a paper
19 | and hopefully this will be presented to them on how you can
20 | take care of dyslexia in a school situation. Beca!.:se we dow e kf
21| not have any resources available for a clinj.cal ;"?Fing; PRI
.7 |22} and vhen they tested cur children théy. £ound ou - that app préxis

i1
s

mately ten percent of them were severe dyslext:lca, and they

'4‘3&3

have to be handled with special materials.

N
[3)]

Q When you say successful, can one measure rates of
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movement out of remedial or handicapped into regular class-
rooms? I guess what I'm concerned about is, are we tracking
again, only under a different name? )

A No, I don't think so. We have made many changes
over the past five years. When we first started it was a
remedial class, we would pick up these children at approxi-
mately the third grade level because all -- they might have

been successful in the first and second grade, and all of

a sudden they fall flat on their face,. p - e

Q - Dyslexia works that way?+s

X

A Yes, and so we started picking these children'up -
at the third grade level and we had ‘one year more in the un=-
graded primary before they went into the graded system, and
we found that we weren't able to take care of this problem
with special curriculum in one year's time, so we decided to
start a preventative program, since we knew what the symptoms
were, that we would start working with these children earlier,
and we have found that this has been very effective.

So we can't say that all the children that we

diagnose are dyslextics, we merely say they are either suffer-

ing from a maturational delay or they are dyslextic,aﬁﬁijjﬁﬁfﬁf
respond to the same type of treatment.,1;£‘ 4 :

Q Yes. let's -- you seem to have a research-orientation;'
but perhaps I should have asked Mr. McKenzie. Do you maintain

any statistics on what is happening to your students when they
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1 get out of Guadalupe, or does nobody in the district?
2 A Well, I haven't gone that far, I keep their --
3 we have a very strong evaluation system,.and I follow each
4 child, you know, that I have had so far. But it hasn't --
5 they haven't reached high school, so I don't know. You know,
6 beyond that, beyond, say about the sixth grade this yeer,
7| we have been following them, it's been -- Mr. Dannenour has
8 been running a survey to find out how successful these ‘
A i 9, children are.:m . ot e mer - :
:zz; SR B e Thank you.“‘ii‘": " mas
) 1 A '1‘here~ is one °th°§”3555,§§f t 3
121 it seems that everyone is saying thatthe M;xicaﬁ;éhildren
13 are in the bottom cortiles of our class. This is not true,
141 4n our best classes we have many Mexican-American children.
) 15 MR, JIMENEZ: I think this would follow, since seventy-
161 five percent of the school is Mexican-American., I was talking
17 about, I made reference to it and I was-talking about the
18 high school, after they leave Guadalupe.
19 A But our feeling is that we have to take care of
20 their needs in the primary grades, and this is where the main ¥ :»
. 21 anphasis has been placed, these past few years, y
- w8 e 22 . McK;;zie hun't . gotten off my:back. for t:he las‘
23 because he wants me to find some answers, and I think ve afe ;
24 heading in the right direction.
25
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EXAMINATION
BY THE CHAIRMAN: |
Q I have only one question. Have you met with the
Comite in your role as a principal?
A I have -- I have been to their meetings, yes, I
have met with them.
Q How do you see their role in the educational

system of Guadalupe?

e Yy P T ,.», ~ey vE
R

A I think their role. is ﬁmportant Just as well as -- |

I mean everyone has a different way of achieving~the~aame e
goals. The Comite is working in one way and we have-many f“‘
other parents that are working in different ways, and I don't

care how they go about it as long as they help the children

achieve successfully.

Q Do you see their goal as the same as yours?
A Yes, I do, I think they are working for the same
thing.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much.

RE-EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER: _
= Do you feel they are helping the childrgp{g}gnggf
the line you are talking about? o
A Well, let me say this right now: We are in a

very uncomfortable position right now because we are damned
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1f we do and we're damned if we don't, discipline is an
impossible situation right now. And because we just aren't
able to do the right thing to satisfy everyone., 1 Ehppen
to feel that certain standards are necessary in the school
so that the children can learn successfully, and I have had
many incidences this year that never happened before, and

I -- I think it's just a feeling that -- well, could it be

a lack of respect for the teachers or what, I don't know.

T

I mean I think there is a lot of talkingggoing at home, and . ;
HE SR :

- they, are saying, -you. know, Ybuﬂcannu

this is what comes to us at lchqp&h _
tell me, "You can't touch me or you're g;ing to land in jéil

You know, this type of thing. 1It's very un-
comfortable when a child makes a statement like this. And
I'm talking about first to third graders, and we do have some
problems that really should be taken care of.

I'm not saying that corporal punishment is the
answer, I'm saying the answer is a back-up from the parents
at home.

Whenever I look at. a child and I say, "If that

happens again, I'm going to call your mother,™ and boy
they're scared then I know that I'm going\ “E’t
from the home. But when they sass you back why, you kﬁ;;,
just what do you do, where do you head?

Q I really don't have a perverse interest in tape --

n‘
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»questinned me on this. I‘vas*at a- conference,

A I think maybe you do.

Q Well, no, I'm concerned if it's used as an
instrument of punishment, yes, I do. Do you == how would you
classify what has become the classic example, the taping of
a student's mouth and/or hair, would you say that was:ex-
cessive?

A Well, 1I'll have to refer back to one statement.

I have a daughter who is a blabber mouth, she is in the
eighth grade. She is an 1nte1113ent girl and the-teacher

-

"Put the tape there on the desk; :and- if ghe can't keeh et
mouth shut, tell her to pick it up and put it on her moﬁéﬁﬁ'

So that was my recommendation to him, so I don't --
Q Do you know if that ever happened in this district?
A Did what?
Q Did they tape your daughter's mouth?
A No, I told him that he could, if she didn't
calm down in the classroom. I didn't think that she should
be allowed to disrupt the other children. I don't <= I mean

we're making a big issue of this, I haven't -= I don't think

their mouth. - . - T TR s

- SENDS L N
o Tt v, T e g e RS R ﬁ&*‘i}ﬁ!‘ﬁ-‘ﬁ-‘

MR. ROGERS: But do you consider it excessive punish-

ment?

A It would all depend how it was used.
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1 EXAMINATION
2| BY MR. ROGERS:

3 Q It would all depend how it was. uaed?
4 A Yes.

5 Q Would you like to expound on that?
6 A Well, if you taped everyone's mouth everytime

7| you turned around you had tape there, but if it was a very
8

9

unusual thing and you had warned a child and warned a child,

v -
2t o
-J r -

That's 811

Q

I wouldn t call it cruel and unusﬁéi

A T
13 Q Thank you.
14 A I wouldn't -- I wouldn't -- I wouldn't advocate

151 it, 1 probably wouldn't -=-

16 THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much for your testimony.

17 Mr. Frank Canales?

18 MR, RUTH: Mr. President?

19 THE CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Ruth? o
20 MR. RUTH: For the record, you have asked the other twovff

-v-’s u'~

~ f22;‘ I‘was q; q gpgg{yg At the highwschgglrgigpiff}hr!m
23 | and asked them for the statistics that you referred to,.and
24 they told me they did not have them and that they are not

25| available to me, and I would like to have that on the record.

®
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DR. FERBER: Well, since you have raised that questieu,
Mr. Ruth, the high school does not keep sfatisties on what
junior or elementary school their students come from?
MR, RUTH: They do evidently where they come from, but
they do not know what happens to them within a school, if
I am to follow up what I was informed,
DR, FERBER: Well, they must know when one drops ocut?
MR, RUTH: Well, he told me at that particular time
they did not have records on it,
DR. FERBER:~ Thank ' youes: .
¥R CRUTH:+: Thank you, - %
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

Mr. Frank Canales and Mr, Fausto Reguscia and

Barbara Reguscia.

FRANK CANALES
MR, CANALES: My name is Frank Canales, I was born in

Guadalupe, I started kindergarten in Guadalupe and I graduated

from Guadalupe. I still live there.

I have three kids that have gone through the sehool‘

two are still there, and ever since the first one started hg
kindergarten in 1961, my wife and I. 1mmediatelz toﬁkiﬂmA.h
interest in the schools. We went to the PTA meetings, and
with our interest, our genuine interest we were able to help

out in the PTC, PTA at that time, and consequently in 1966;
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|- to. partieipatc, that it was 1mportant.\

Iwas president of the Guadalupe PTA unit, and since the last
three and a half years, 1 have been a member of the Title 1
advisory parents' committee, and have followed Title I -~
closely.

And with that in mind when I was elected to the
school board ten months ago, the school board has named me
as a delegate from the school board to attend all Title I

b

meetings, which I do, and I report back to the schooi boar&.

_&w
[

»_And Id stating that ve have,follawed“the Togress.: |

~~~~~~

*“’"‘ 25 1&.«

system was at that time from 1938 to 1945, I know what the .

treatment was then, and now that my children are in school

I see what it is now, and I see a tremendous improvement in
the attitude towards the Mexican-American chiiﬂ.

Things are going forward, and they are taking their
rightful place in our soclety, and we have always stressed
the fact that at any PTA meeting, and now PTC, that there has
always been a lack of participation by the Mexican-American

community, and we have sent these notices on notes to the.ﬂ,w 1. s

parents when we had a PTA or PTC meeting, that we wanted.them

L I aras 0 SRS

c.,_,;

An effort has been made to try and get the
community involved. 1In Title I, half of our meeting time
was spent on trying to decide how to get the Title I parents
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to the meeting.

I think that a lot of it is -- it's & drawn out
meeting, they are held bilingually, everything is repeated
in English and Spanish, and half of the time is spent, "How
shall we get more parents to come to the meetings?"

I think that the school, the teachers are trying
to do their best, and whatever then has come out of this,

I hope that the teachers rightfully are acknowledged that
they ‘are working under a handicap that is probably unique

-zt B ""J" L...,,«i‘,?-;a“...l‘

in most school districts because there-is seventy-six percent

Mexican-American, and a lot of those kids, like. myself when'“
they started kindergarten, did not speak any English when ]
they started, and they have to catch up,

But hopefully with the parents backing the teachers|
working together, I am sure that this whole thing can elevate
the Mexican-American to his proper place in soeciety. Thank
you,

THE CHATIRMAN: Any questions from any committee members?

EXAMINATION
BY MR sz . [‘:-‘ -

_..A - I'd just like to ask one question, 1311

one anyway. You are a member of the school board, is that

not correct?

A That's correct.
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1 Q Have any of the incidents that we have discussed
2| and talked about, as far as corporal punishment, have you
3| been made aware of them or are .you :awa:e' of any of the things?
4 A No, and this is a concern of mine, that people
5| always have something‘ to say about the teachers, but it never
6| reaches the school board, or it is never written up so that
7| it does reach the school board.
8 Q In the past were there very many Mexican-American -
e families ‘that\ }:.ogl_: Rﬁtjﬂ ’:%:,EE‘ PTA or PTC? .. ;o
. o110 :
11
12 Q Was the school pol;ulation at \thatﬁ time asth"%;l'tly .
13| predominate in Mexican-Americans as it is now? ‘
14 A . It always has been.
15 Q It always has been. Then because of the lack
16 | of -~ there was no problems with Mexican-American parents,
171 1 mean were there --
18 A How do you mean, would you explain that? ’ —
19 Q I mean any parents that felt that their children 3
20 | were not getting a good education or felt that thei.r children ol
21 oAl
. |2|-oH e vexican-anertean paentmﬁf“;t
23 | child was not receiving the proper treatment, could go to T e
24| the school and discuss it with the teacher, or with the super-
25 intendent, the principal, that's the way they took care of -
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the problem at that time.

Q And where hasg the big change come?

A The big change has been in the federal programs
that have come in for Title I, Title VII.

Q I'm not talking about those, I'm talking about
where has the big change been that all of a sudden now
Mexican~-American parents are saying, "My child's getting
excessive corporal punishment," and then the principal or
the diattict superintendent get “RXEES say
heard abeut it." What happened th&-, |
Mexican-American parents feiied or. stopped going to th‘

’vr-’

school board or to the prinéipal, as you say they -

A They never stopped, they never started going.

Q Well, in essence they never, there were no.
complaintsg?

A No, there wasn't, because they never participated,

and as far as, why has it come to light now? This is a
question in my mind. I mean why now, when all these years
we have been urging them to come and to attend these meetings,

- ~ e

we have been urging them to be a part of it so that the ... .

system could be made better,

. Q..:] Then because of the_lack of represeﬁtgggvﬂ,

il

% RSN

school board made their decisions based on what they theughtuﬁ"

was best for the school, is this not correct?

A They made some very honest and very hard decisions
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"I'm present commnity leader for the. Guadalupéﬂgfﬂ cluE,

as far as the curricula and the:amount of money that was -
available to them.

Q But without regard to whggwthe parents thoughg,
because parents didn't participate?

A They always took into consideration the parents,
the fact that they were not vocal did not mean that there
was any conflict.

MR, JIMENEZ: Thank you.

THE CHAIRMAN- Thank you, Mr, Canales.

ot g

FAUSTO REGUSCIA

MR, REGUSCIA: My name is Fausto Reguscia, I was born

in Switzerland. I came to the United States in 1951, became
a citizen of the United States in 1957 and I'm real proud
to be a citizen of the United States.

I'd like to relate that I have been working with
the community for the past nine years, I have worked as
4-H leaders for the past nine years serving the board of

directors for Santa Barbara County 4-H for the last two years, o

North County Agricultural Coordinator for the past two yea v
5 St sesa ke

PR R

I worked with the junior livestock sales committee
for local fair, have worked as an advisor for the future

farmers of America 1in the Santa Maria area, a member of the
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board of directors for three years of -- for the past years
I have been president of the Parent-Teachers Club,

1'd like to present these few statements as
questioned by the community, questions that people from the
community have asked me.

First of all they were surprised that a California
State committee to the Commission on Civil Rights was to
hold this meeting today. They would like to clarify a few
points for the community. Why a public meeting of this

g s ‘3.'9' "’i"’*‘"‘?‘f :“-Z?P"

imporéance,- and the announcement¢of%uxf; }nqggggggn:

in advance so the people eould knuw? 'This is the commun‘ty
speaking. \ |

Why the investigators had not made more contacts
with the commmity, only with a few select people and groups?

Why not an investigator visit at both schools,
and if the invitation was given to them, why did they not
attend, meet with the other school?

But I'd like to say that Mr. Erickson did make the
statement that he was going to visit our Main Street School,
because he showed a real interest in it, 1I'd like to mention :
again, this- is not my statement, this is the feeling of'som
pecple’in-the commmity. . A '

At one time I was told about all these complaints 1
that we heard here today. People did tell me about the

complaints, about the beating and what have you,
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My first reaction was to investigate these com-
plaints. It was not very hard to prove that some of them
were wrong, and that every effort is being made to run our
school properly and give the best education available.

Let's look at some real facts of the problem.

Why the problem just started this school year and not before?
Why these people only become interested in education this
year and not before had an interest in the afféirs of é;adalupe

community?

~

of speech.was violated when the Speaker was not allowed to

deliver his talk.

The press was arrested, profane language was used,
no attempt in uniform were present.l The two vepresentatives
from the state government and the speaker had to be removed
for their own safety, the meeting was called off for fear of
riot.

Later charges were brought against this people, ‘
but the district attorney's office for disturbing the peace‘,n:vm¢

,.\,.‘
SO Ry W

and disturbing a public meeting, which is a violntiod of‘our’

civil rights. : ... ;?**«"‘»flm,&ggggf«'

And another disturbing thing that happened g

that & group went to the businessmen: in the town demanding

that a PTC poster announcing our meeting be removed, other-
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. but merely to create discontent,

wise their property would be damaged.

Now I would like to -- I was making a statement
more or less from the community, the people who have talked,
but now I would like to make my own statement,

We are proud of our children attending Guadalupe
School and the education they receive was good. What happened
to them is a matter of record. I believe it was brought on

by a few people who are not endeavoring to improving a school,

et

=i Problem.numbervone.w»Our children-wefe separated
and we feel different. One of my girls was beaten at.;chool
by several boys. We have doetor and nurse report that w111
be made available to this committee.
My other girl was beaten on three other occasions.
When the meeting was arranged by the school
administration, the trustee and her parents, we requested
a meeting. To some of the boys answered, they could have
an answer, why was it done? We tried to find out why, what
happened, why?
Some of the answer was she had blond hair and blue
eyes. Where do they learn this? < ‘
Again about the meeting we was. held on nm:cﬁji%éhl
the speaker, Nell Campo, ever since then our children lives

have been threatened, and for our own safety our children

had to be sent to Bonita School.

e s -~ —— = = MJ‘. 9
0 -*15 TR LT M,_g ™ -g'r-x,_‘;:
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‘right, for’ supporting our- school and ou _ggm

How many times my wife was followed when taking
the children to school. Matter of fact, this committee, this
is all matter of police records, I'm not making this\- up,
it's a matter of police records. This committee can refer
te the police records.

At present I feel that we're still in danger, and

there were pretty serious threats that were made to us, and

actually we are worried about 1it.

intgtration, for
supporting our teachers and for supporting, for ﬁost of a11'
the people in Guadalupe.

I wish, on behalf of the parents and citizens
of the Guadalupe community that you, this coomittee will
receive full cooperation. We realize that what you are doing

is to collect and clarify information, and for this you have

- our full support.

I hope that we may work together to clear up any

problems that may exist or may arise. That's my stat:ement. e

~or
r

'l

- R P IP R AN

A vt LB e “EXAMINATION:.C o, S,
BY THE CHAIRMAN:
Q Thank you. Do you have any fear of danger by your

presence here or testimony that you give this afterncon?
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A

Q
A

this in private.
THE CHAIRMAN: Any questions from members of the committep?
MR, JIMENEZ: I have one question.

BY MR, JIMENEZ:

Q

you elaborated on the -- you.mcntioned first of 311 tha
have been working in the community, and then you went on to

elaborate on the community organizations that you belong to.

Mexican-Americans or Spanish-surnames in these crganizations

that you have--

A

computer from Davis, California, and I believe that in the
neighborhood of about sixty percent.

Q
A

S
rih. .
. el oA, o*

A

mostly in dairy and advised them on some of the dairy projects
and on this capacity and on the agriculture capacity.

To some extent, yes. I would like to =--
Please, can we have it quiet.

I would like, if possible, I would like to discuss

EXAMINATION

W ome o P o 5 "-~ v i roas
R LT “‘7-< ¢ w5 T KR LT T | o Ay

Mr,- Reguscia at the outset of_you: teatimnny

e ke TR ;4[‘ 25 h:.

Can you tell me what the percentage is of

I was looking through the list we got back from the

In which coomittees, which one of them?

Future Farmers, I have worked with dairy kids,4 R s
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Q What percentage =--

A I have worked with Mexican kids, the judging team
I believe has two or three Mexican kids on.it,

Q You also mentioned that in the incident where your
daughters were beaten, that you had a hearing with the super-
intendent or meeting with the superintendent yourself, and
with the other children, was this correct?

A And parents of the childr:en.

W 00 N O A AW N -

Q Earents. #-18 thi

1
[}
)
;.
i
2]
v

TS -~ b5 L

i In

- |1, ~cedure in- 1neidents of this- typé‘i' :
3 : 11 A I would believe so. ‘WE-\::&equested ’ B
12 Q Okay. Are you aware of any :aniden‘tts.;here;l‘(‘e;ica‘n-
13| American parents have requested this same type of hearing?
14| Because from testimony this morning, while they have been
) 15 requested -=
16 A Yo,
17 Q -= they don't, they don't normally take place.
18 Are you aware of any of those type of incidents?
19 A No, I'm not. .
20 MR, JIMEREZ: Thank you. '
21

. ‘ THE CHAIRMAH Thank you,

e 12T pRY FERBﬁR.y I havesa question’ fegwi il

s TRSICNU PN S PU
Ao -« 72 wdnmey +

EXAMINATION
BY DR. FERBER:
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.-speakers. of. Hexican to the eamnunity,”

Q Mr. Reguscia, as president of the Parent-Teachers
Club, do you also schedule their programming?

A We have a program, our program is scheduled by
-= actually scheduled by the program chairman, and approved
by the board.

Q Given particularly the ratio make-up of your
community, have their been speakers from what one might
take to be the other side of the Chicano movement questioned
beyond Mr, Hel Campo? o

A - No, I m:lght say no, buth we ha

Y.

""‘:qs‘ .:‘4 e
U At

where i:hey can fi.nd work du:ri.ng the summer and a fev; other
things.

DR, FERBER: Thank you. _ .

THE CHAIRMAN: All right., Barbara Reguscia, do you have

anything to add to what your husband has testified?

BARBARA REGUSCIA
MRS, REGUSCIA: Yes, I do.
THE CHAIRMAN: All right, B
MBS. REGUSCIA: First of all, I wish'to etate th;

am a minority in Guadalupe, and there 18 nou l:wentye percenc

e e e

&

v

Anglo ag you wish to call it, there's twelve percent. The
rest of the percentage is made up of Japanese, Chinese and

80 on.
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I have a daughter that is nine years old and in
the fourth grade this year. The coonmunity liaison from the
Title VII program called me and said that my. child was an
above-average student and they would like to place her in
the bilingual program, add Spanish as a second language.

It was not explained to me that my child would be taken out
of the regular classroom and placed in the bilingual class-

room. I was to assume that she would be taken out for short

W 0 N O ! A W N

periods .

l10]. cmmty;ug.a"onum chat

12| be very happy to have my ch:lld learn Spénish ;;:d io ‘p;.rtic:l.pate

13 in the program. .

14 The community liaison did not come to talk to

15| me, my child was placed in the program and the first I knew )

16 | about it was when she came home and told me she had been moved|

17 My child was in the program for three months.

18| In three months she was called names, she was not allowed to

19| play with other children in the classroom, she did not study

20 | English except for one time. Her Spanish did fairly well, -

21| put she did not study any English, o ' : :ﬁ
o |2|- < . iVhen T requested, 1 talked to thebeacher and the | %

3 comnunity liaison and they were aware of what was happening, ‘
24 | T did request that my child be taught English also, because
25| it 1s important. She still was not.
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- has been reported to Mr.. Erickson the other oné has not:w_ :

. Americans have requested that they be heard t:oo, tb:l'xat'mt:lur-‘t

statement from the doctor about my daughter heing beaten, |

I went to, then, to the superintendent and requested
that my child be tested. When she was tested she was found
to have learned some in Spanish, and move ahead in all areas,
but she had moved behind in English., Instead of going ahead
she had gone backwards.

My children, of course my husband says is beaten,
has been beaten, so I won't elaborate on that, But I did
come into this room-téday in good faith, my husband and I

both have had foul language used with us today. One 1ncident o

)Aa et l-‘

It seems that this is the ):reatment that ve seem
to receive. We were only informed of this meet:ing on Thursday
night, we were not given a chance to really do much, but
we do have a petition drawn up to pass to members of the
community, because we feel that the Comite represents a
minority within a minority, the community feels this way.

We had only from yesterday at 1:00 o'clock until
this morning to get signatures on the petition., We do have
about one hundred two. It takes a long time to take one
around as you may know. Fifty percent of them have Spanish-

surnames, and the people of the comunity, the Hexican- o

Comite is not representing all of the Mexican-American T
population in Guadalupe.
I will present you with the petitions and a signed
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1 THE CHAIRMAN: All right, thank you. Any questions? '.
2 MR. REGUSCIA: Could I make a statement, please?
3 THE CHAIRMAN: Yes, certainly. . _ . ) .
4 MR. REGUSCIA: Concerning, he was-really concerned if
5 anybody tried to follow what happened to the children after
6 they left. When we heard of all this and we heard all the
7 complaints of people about the beatings and what have you that
8! went on , we live out in the country, I mean we didn't really
- 9 know, We just start hear:l.ng ;v_tia!:ﬁeyeryquy was saying« 80 . |
*«: = 1 10. we start investigating.a WQ d; hw;estig c ' (
§ 111 vigited the principal of the achool the lhisog a
12 present that served. They have a liaison in the high schoolsw :
13 that serves Guadalupe from the high school, and she -= I
14 think it was her first day of work or second day of work
15 right then, and we were -- we did ask, we were really con-
16 cerned what happened to the kids from Guadalupe. And one
17| gtatement that he did make, this was in front of the liaison,
181 and the statement was made by the principal of Righetti Higix.‘;
19 School, that the kids from Guadalupe -- my wife was also there
20| - that the kids that do enter Righetti, cne thing that he.. | .=
18 2 could say, that they respect the teachers better than- ‘f;ogﬂ;';; i
| 22 any other area, and thisg is the princ 1pa1 The} 53&;;&‘%?%‘“‘;:? .
23| respect for people when they enter the high school. | =&
24 And I asked him, I said, "What about the drop out
25| rate?"
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He said, "I cannot comment on the drop out rate,"
he says, "I don't know,”" he says, "I don't think it's more
than any other." This is a statement from him, "I don't
think it's more than anybody else."

And he says, "There's lots of kids," he says,
"What do you call a drop out?" He says, "Do you call a drop
out one that gets married and gets married?"

He says, "A drop out from high school that mﬁves

to a different area,, 1: 8 cancgllgd>off of our.record. ' 5.

have a Delta High School," I don't know ve:zyggch abouuvit,%

a continuation high school, or something like this. é.have

a problem? They go to this high school, he says, "I cannot

comment any further." And actually how many == but it is

sad that we can't have records, and I think this is something

that we should follow up because I am interested in education.
I am interested in education. Education for

everyone, for every race, for the whole works, and this is

something I think we should try and think.

But the statement that he did make that tpe kids(

for learning and pay attention.
One thing that he did mention it was, he says,

"They go from a small school into a big school and this is

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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1| what's the probiem, this is why they have the liaison to - b
2| try and work out some of these problems.
3 The liaison was supposed to bring back some infor-
4| mation classes or some programs tha; we:.;e available for
5| Guadalupe, that may be that the community is not aware, maybe |
6| we have a slow eighth grader, maybe there's a different class
7| they can go into.
8 The liaison, this is their job and this we did - o
9| one of the f:l.rst things when this drop out rate, ) 8 had heard
. 10J ,sanywhere from fi.fty to sixty percent. : ‘- p
2 11| like co'kn‘; ;ha? 11:\
12 TEE CHAIRMAN° 'rhank you Let me jus;: st:ate for:the
13| record that we have heard this morning and again this after- .
14| noon situations of possible reprisals to the witnesses that
15| have testified here today.
16 We are a part of the Federal Government, one of
17 | the very fundamental rights of our country is the right to
18! speak and I, as chairman, if I am apprised of any action
19| taken on the part of any witness, against any witness that
20| has testified today, immediate action will be taken by the .| .
21 | Department of Justice. R e
o |2\, .. - 7 ..(chort recess.) . N‘:*, ~ ;
23 " mHE CHAIRMAN I have been advised that we mast be out
24 | of this room by 7:00 this evening. We have, as you can tell,
25| gtill a number of witnesses to hear from, so I would ask thos eb
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witnesses that will be called to make your statement as short
as possible so that we will have an opportunity to hear
everyone, and I would ask the committee members, if ;t»all
possible, to refrain from questioning unless it's something
that's just urging you and you have just got to get it out.
And those people and witnesses that we would not have time
to hear from today, let me just say that this is only one
phase of our investigation and that the staff will continue

to follow-up ,on _some. of thg;material that's

Rights Commission, the address that it can be forwarded to

in the event you are not able to get ahold of Mr. Erickson
or Mr. Montez is 312 North Spring Street, Los Angeles,
California. Zip Code is 90012, That's 312 North Spring
Street. That is the U.,S. Civil Rights Commission, and feel
free to forward to us any information that you feel would
be helpful to this committee in evaluating the materials
submitted to us.

Our next witness is Mr. Arthur Tognazzini

ARTHUR TOGNAZZINT ..

MR, TOGNAZZINI: Mr. Chairman and members of the committe :w%’

I come in Guadalupe 1928, I was eighteen yvear old when I left
Switzerland and I'm still in Guadalupe, around Guadalupe.
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| withha _pipe or‘with a rubber hose, and the last;

I have been there all these years.

The only reason I come up here and stand here,
I want to clear myself for an accusagionmmade this morning
for a Mr. Luis. Mr. Luis state to you that he was fired
because he was a member -- Ortiz, pardon me, pardon me.
Jesus Ortiz.

Mr. Ortiz was telling you this morning he was
fired because he was a member of the Committee, and because

he was in charge of the court, Guadalupe COurt._‘ This is
O ¥ Tt e S V:,; SR

Mr. Ortiz was advised that he was not doing hié'ﬂ

job satisfactorily as last November by a bilingual interpreter|

was there to explain what he was saying, what we -~ what
wags said to him and tell him“to make a correction of what he
was doing.

The E1 Comite was not in function at that time.
He state to you that he was fired because he was member of

the Comite, no such a thing,

He was later fired because of his inhuman treatment_

L Em .
l—ua*

of cows. He is a helper in the cow barn, just beating cows

:.

ﬂiau»{\ x ¥

I s a,"f 5 "'?‘x{;

after he left I happened to do his work in the barn aﬁa I -

find a bunch of rocks about this size.

I knew that those rocks was used to chase my cows.
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Mr., Ortiz, he also mentioned to you that he is
make the complaint more or less that they turn him in to
the immigration authority., After Mr. Ortiz was jailed, was

called in court in Guadalupe the sheriff's department come

to our place and asked me if T knew Mr. Ortiz was a citizen.

Month ago, I asked Mr, Ortiz to show us his paper,
but he never did. And this is as far as I knew.

Now, he is tried, he is not here tonight, maybe
he left the country already, but I hav unothing to. do with

== ‘T have been in work Fo myself""{ in’ business Loy
myself from 1936 and I can tell you that fifty-percen;'or*“t
better of my workers are Mexican people, and I love to work.
with them.

Is no reason for me to fire any maen, the only
reagon I fire a man if he don't do his job. This apply to

everyone.

And T think Mr, Ortiz just take a -- a ﬁad case
here in front of you and I'd like to correct it. This con-
cludes my position.

THE CHATIRMAN: All right, thank you for unming and
appearing and testifying.

-~

~+ .. Are there any questions? ... i ..o
(No response.)
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Tognazzini. Annette

Golibart.

R
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ANNETTE GOLIBART
THE CHATIRMAN: Will you state your name for the record

and any position you may have, please? . - .
MISS GOLYBART: I'm Annette Golibart, I'm Title VII
teacher at Guadalupe School for grades two, three and four.
There were some things said just recently about a

child who was in my classroom and I was responsible for her

ENE Y -~ . e

learning at the time she was in my classroom.

'.l'he statenent was_made*thai

.ir-*"’

Althoug‘n the program :I.s'" bi!

H\t

‘r“;. fx

if the child was getting, as == ghe was‘g;tting a fu11
academic program in all subjects, English included, and that
was oral English and written Englisgh.

THE CHAIRMAN: Is that your statement?

MISS GOLIBART: Pardon?

THE CHAIRMAN: 1Is that your statement?

MISS GOLIBART: Yes.

THE CHAIRMAN: Any questions?

(No response.)
THE CHAIR{AN: Thank you, -

- hd i

, % e ’““?;\, Mra Jose Gonzalez. S ﬁ' i

JOE GONZALEZ

MR, GONZALEZ: My name is Joe Gonzalez and -- yes, I would

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI
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like to make a statement.

As far as my job, I'm with:the Comite de La Causion
in Santa Maria. I was appointed as an advisor for the Comite
Congsejero in Guadalupe.

On my experiences with the Comite in Guadalupe,
on the meetings that we were holding in the Guadalupe School
cafeteria, I started getting together with them and pretty

soon I found out that my employer was getting some information

. 'Apparently the purpose of this infq;mationxto ‘my
employer was to get me laid off, Since the information wa?n 't
successful, I'm still working for the same outfit.

I had another experience in one of the meetings
where I seen and I heard Mr. Reguscia pointing the finger
at Mr. Ortiz and telling him, "Remember that you working for
me."
Another occasion, which I don't remember exactly,

which was the date, there was a family that have called me

for assistance on translation on one of the teachers in the

S
IRz

Guadalupe School. ‘M%Zl”_"
or Alki (phonetic), somewhere around there. Apparently the
child was going to be expelled from the school because of

talking too much and tests.
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B ! We went to Mr. McKenzie's office, I approached
2| Mr. McRenzie and I asked him that we wanted to talk to Mr.
3 Alki., He says, 'Fine" we arranged a meeting and we got
“1 to talk to Mr. Alki.
5 Please correct me if I'm pronouncing the name
6 wrong.
7 MR, McKENZIE: Gilke, G-i-l-k-e.
8 MR, GONZALEZ: Mr. Gilke., Okay, Anyway w; got to talk-
e s _ing to Mr. Gﬂkg,u and .,pretty gqm' :
10
| 1 amouﬁt:ed to seven times to be axéct. ::
12 I asked him why was the purpose of 1:, he said
131 npg keep it quiet," he says that he has been successful
14 with other kids and that so far, that with this child, nothing
15 doing. He hasn't been successful ag far as keeping her quiet
16 after taping her mouth seven times.
17 I told him, and I advised him of seeking help
18 from the Mental Health Services, which is about a block away
19 from Guadalupe School, they have a center for family counsgel-
20 ing. I hinted that the child might have a problan, mental
21 problem, not necessarily being crazy. - 423 ;
e 2 it He says he dida't have any notion abont
= agency. Also, all the agencles is located one block frcm the’
24 Guadalupe School.
= We did talk about this notices, or the knowledge
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he didn't.have any 1dea that:thisa

of these agencies being passed on to the teachers, he says,
"There's no such procedure.”

He also told me that he had too large of a group
to be putting up with’this kind of crap.

As far as having kids dropping the class and having
to put up with it. I advised him as to how toihandle, more
or less problems like this child talking too much, maybe giv-
ing her some =- something to read aloud in a class, maybe

to draw pictures of what she was t:alki.ng about. He says that

1R

he would t:alk to Mr. McKenz:le about: t:hese agencies, get 1nfor- o

mation and we left.

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Any questions,

EXAMINATION
BY DR, FERBER:
Q A very brief question. Did you then at anytime
report back to Mr. McKenzie about the &;ape?
A< I:dén't: think I did, we just left the school. .
THE CHATRMAN: Any other questions? )

s v

" Thank you, Mr. Gonzalez, . . :

R

by TN
e r,n‘—\ay,nt‘ = - ey wmE xm D ‘-'"—,‘,?,';"}iff‘.’ Wy

Mr. Fermin Sepulveda

FERMIN SEPULVEDA
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MR, SEPULVEDA: My name is Fermin Sepulveda and I'm
a person riding a bicycle here from the time of seventeen in
Guadalupe, I came to tﬁe-ﬂnitéqCStates in 1963, and every
year I have been put on up the -- my == I had & card, in
that card it's a question, it says, "Did you ever apply for
citizenship?" And I always been writing, "No". And nobody
did, told me that I was wrong or that I was right. I assume
I was right because nobody did ask me nothing in those ten

years.

v *'J:rﬂ

"s0 I grew up’with no father oﬁher, shq alwa}? wdﬁked;

MY ".n ther

-.c“‘ <. '~f

When I was school, I attend school in Mexico, I remember in
my -=- my friends was having a good words from the teachers
when everytime the parents attend a meeting, and I never
had that because those things.

So when I, my child start going to kindergarten |
lagt September it was some kind of challenge to me to attend
these meetings, and it has my child have this honor, because
I thought for me that was an honor.

But in those ten years that I have been in the

But after I started going, I see the educators,
now I'm a bad person and I have been called names and I'm

facing the Judge for disturbing the peace and interrupting a
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meeting.

When I was placed as a person of the parents
advisory committee, or Title VII, I asked what I was supposed
to do and they told me, ''You == you -=- your job is to get
the parents together in order to help the school," So I
say, "Okay, what home materials do I have to work and to give
to the parents?"

I didn't have any. Nobody did -- knew about
what kind of home materials they vere -talk:l.ng about or‘.fo:

e P =
‘-1. mELEE
oy

‘was- 1ook1ng for..s”.,“
good literature, good books, and 1! get: one 6f .I:hue booka

,n-.‘

groups, I attend PTC meetings, and«ye A

La Raza, speaking about now is the brown revolution.

Before I didn't knew what -- I not even knew
I'm learning my English on the street, and I learn by going
there. This is not good literature, I don'!t think it is.

So I keep asking, and they told me, they were going

to give me more books about this, because there are more books|

talking about what's behind the Chicano movement.
I didn't like the word Chicano because I born in
Mexico, and Chicano in Mexico is bad, is something a person
who is not ﬂmt-- not good. ""'5‘:‘" o
B sl Buks in the United States Chicano, 13 a Mexi.e n.;g

EUOR S SOTIRE S E g e Ui

So now I'm going to relate to it, Mexican is the Chicano and
I'm Mexican, I'm Chicano.

Anyway, I'm asking one question, if, after I £ill
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these papers, I'm talking about every year and I didn't have .

to tape or report it the paper,
don't like to become a citizen.

Why this question is
a citizen, cannot vote, because

do.

Be a question for not to ask for the education of my

I never was asked why I
I never say I don't like to.
brought on now, and I'm not

that's the only thing I cannot

kids, an-ialien from another country is not eligible to ask
for the improvement of the schools, and that's all I have been

doing, ask:l.ng questions because I don t know,.

. ¥ mRme -;-.. .\‘v.,. .-)__’

.'i'ns CHATRMAN:

(No response.)

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Sepulveda. Mr. Luis M:éela'

LUIS ALCALA
‘MR, ALCALA: Mr. Chairman, my name is Luis Alcala, I
I'm on the District of Lucia Mar.

live in Culver City.
It's real interesting to find out and to learn, to understand

all the problems we go through.

e

Weé hear them today, the gentleman over here mentioned .

J

something about a -- they went and got some petitions, they

4- "*"_:1 5

got a petition, signature from the parents and they say the;*

et W ,,g»,e_t A

Comite la Councia, doesn't represent everybody in the comunit
We went through the same thing - in Arroyo Grande.
The only thing was different, they sort of sic us -~ well, I
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. 1 guess they, you call them the John Birch Society and they

2 call themselves concerned citizens of the comunii:y.

3 But the -~ everything, it all amounts:to one thing,

4 anytime the Mexican-Americans want to better themselves and |

> they also say, why now?

® Or why not now, what's wrong with now?

7 We had problems, the school board, the two meﬂnfbers

81 from the school board that were over here, they say, "Yeé, ~
. 9

1 " But the one thing they forgot-zto' k_ae!;'_:,ypu ty;. 1

12 kids that are getting free lunches, they work for it, i1:1:1“: |

13 that not necessarily means they are poor.

14 If you have a kid, you know, the school doesn't

15 have to be necessarily, you are poor to apply for the job

16 or do wash the dishes or serve people, and then you get your

17 free meal, That doesn't mean it's free, really.

18 It doesn't apply only to the poor, it applies to

19 everybody. The school board in Arroyo Grande, you can say

20 is controlled by the farmers, Lucia Mar is ccntrolled by ,‘the .

#16 21. farmers. You can see it all over, ’and time and ti.m : ]

22 LR ««1 Everytime :just; for ;ne i:msfa'nce;j on : '

2 May, Cinco de Mayo, for one week they had activities‘, yoﬁ know, =

24 sort of a commemoration of Cinco de Mayo.
. 25 There's some good teachers, Anglo teachers, and we

BOULEY, SCHLESINGER, PROFITT AND DICURTI!
OFFICIAL COURT REPORTERS 313



oy o ayx - -
- . B G s S

W 00 N OO0 o W N =

N NNI—'I—'HI—'!—IHHHHH.
hB.BHomm\lmmthHo

N
(54}

have some good ones in Culver City and Arroyo Grande.
tried to help, they tired to show interest to our people.
They are willing to help. i

But you knaw what they get? They get phone calls
from the farmers, "Cool it, lay-off, don't show too much.
You might get in trouble."

This is only a few things they did.

The gentleman this morning, Magdelano Rocha,

They b

There is another family: similar to Ehat 'thfi

ca

kid, he went to the library, he wanted to get some books at i
the library. -

What did they tell him? '"'You Mexicans don't need
any -- some of these books.” And this is facts.

Lot of people here, you get testimony, but of
course, this is free-country, this is what makes the United
States great. But let's face it, they also say some other
things, it also says another thing, equality, free, free
country. But everytime that minority try to do something to
better themselves, they ca11 them communists, they te11 them

r""‘ 3
? > =3

;«._\

". Eald '.-

; they.don't. répresent everybody of thelr race. Ee e ¢Sl

,«xz'\,\
(Applause.)

I think what we have to do, not just because they

are Anglos we don't have nothing against, I don't have nothing
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against the Anglos. We have something against the system.
I'd like to mention some educators are good and
they are good, they want to do something, they'wnnt,éo help
our people. But the majority, they don't really, and if they
do, they'are scared. Why?
Because of the big manipulations on top, on the

school board. This morning Mrs. O'Conpor, you:rcould hear,

she's =- she's been on the school board for fourteen years.

the farmzrs, and you can see 1t<1n Guadalupe the~;ame:thingnm
And you have a fear, if you get 1nvolved there is always |
a fear among our people that they don't want to get involved
because there has always been afraid of losing the jobs.

But I think this is time that we going to have to
put something on the line and do something, Either we work
for the Federal Government or if we work for local government,

The only thing that I would like to say that this

committee, we talk about the memorandum of agreement.

Sure, we have & memorandum, but that's not -= that'q

all there is to it. There's more to it, 'We going to ha@é:

don't have nothing again.
The memorandum is not much, if they want to do

something that'es not much really, it's not much to ask, It's
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not a handout either.

Lot of it, they say, "Well, if you want to -- if
we have an open meeting, we had Portugese, we had Japanese,
we had Chinese, Philippinos. If we are going to let the
Mexicans speak Spanish, we're going to have to let everyone
else."”

But one thing that we have been down too’long,

and this is the only thing that I think this is the movement.

" :i; Sure, there ‘has been done aomething,\but remembeg,

2873
[os
At

like Mr., Denton also stated, that is being == there have been
threats of him, you know, on account of the memorandum.
So what it is?

The school board or the big wheels, they are up,
up, up, they say, "What Mr. Denton is doing?"

I think this is the reason he's quitting, really,
becaus e he's being put under too much pressure.

I talked to some teachers, I had -=- I have ?idg;
in school, but unfortunately I don't have too many problemsi;

The problems I have are some, like some people

PR

over here said that they have been: called,,they haveﬁéomh

rURs S "'—‘(',rx,b_

problem at school, they call me and I'll go over there'with
them to the school, so they -~- to me, when I talk to this,

to the teachers or the principals, I lay it right down the
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- we run out of time, so if. there's anyuquestions,

line, if I feel they have been not doing the job I tell them
so, and if I feel they should do some more, I'1ll tell them
also so, :

So you know what they tell me? Says, "Are you
threatening me?" And I says, "No, I'm not threatening you,
I'm just telling you that this little bit more you're going
to have to do."

So I wish.there was a little bit more time, be-
cause I do have quite a bit other thi.ngs though{ P}.‘F 1 see
ifzﬁiu
THE CHAIRMAN: The cumnittee nhar__es your feeling too,i

we wish we did have more time.

Any questions from the committee?
(No response.)
THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you very much, Mr., Alcala.

Mr. Roger Heroux.

ROGER HEROUX

MR. HEROUX: My name is Roger Heroux, and I'm presently
executive director for the Community Action cm:lssion of

Santa Barbara County. It's a non-profit: corporation funded*‘*"':.:

sEte

anve, oMo g

by the office of Economic Opportun:lty, Department o£ Ln
and HEW.

In 1968 and '69 and part of '70 I was stationed in
the City of Guadalupe as a community organizor.
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I just came from Fresno, so I do not-know what
transpired and I hope that some of my statements will not
be redundant. 7T . 2 -

At that time one of the key issues in that city
was school problems, and I organized around that issue.
This was in '68 and '69.

1 did hear a2 statement that no one had ever approach-

ed the school board. I beg to differ withf“ghat, because we

Y ¥
o o0 T o] GRGER

by parents to me 1nd1cat£ng that a daughter had her head put

in a fish bowl by a Mr. Payne (phonetic), and this was four
years ago, '68,

MR, McKENZIE: I don't think names should be brought in
this open meeting,

THE CHAIRMAN: That's correct, that name will be stricken
from the record.

MR, HEROUX: Okay, then I1'11 just say that a number of
1nc1dents wbuc abuses of the children occurred in a lchoﬂ:
‘and thesg. \iere rehted by the parents and school aldea t0:
:w"% iy S 1‘“;;;1a 1like t; e:n: about 'the Iitl&m proj
The first year the Title VIYI project was initiated in ‘

Guadalupe, at the end of that period an evaluation of thst

program was made by an cutside group and a few residents from
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the City of Guadalupe.

Most of the members on this evaluation team were
professional people. The first copy of the evaluation
indicated that the program had failed terribly in the City
of Guadalupe, and the recommendation was to take the program .
out of Guadalupe,

The reason, or one of the reasons that was listed
in the evaluation, was because of the lack of concern and
support by the school adminietration..

"“‘1AT R ALY Ay ,-—--.";.-:‘:.« < a

e The.first,copytof the;evaluation~w3

and those of us who had received a-copy recetved phone 313

agm g e CEEDE e
from the county schools asking us to return the evaluation,
and upon inquiring why, it was stated that because some

changes had to be made in terms of the sentence structure

and the wording, and so all copies of the evaluation was pulle
back.

And some of the paragraphs were changad and modified,
and then a new evaluation report, or I should say a modified

report was sent back.

I also had-the occasion, in 1969, to observe for )

a three day period a classroom at the time I was taking an”

x«,-»

d ,...,

education psychology course, and-as an a§§}59QE“F~Ia?E££q¥~%ﬁw;
a class.
There were twenty-seven children in that class,

it was a fifth grade class and I would say that the majority
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of the children in that classroom were Mexican-American, '
There were two children, both:a boy and a girl that were
sitting in the last row who had just:come to the city from
Mexico and could not speak any English.

In the entire three days that I observed the class-
room, no amount of attention was paid to these children at

all., 1In fact, they were just reading the comic books in the

back because they, I'm sure, did not understand what was

W 0 N O O & W N -

occurring in the classroom

_— .,.._;,,.\.,,,. .,,...,.—.4 .u.m,-, s
)"‘ Y

e ;Pa'rb of the‘ class

u.-_./: ,‘ e
?Aﬂ

3 g - g
= o T

a separate table and these children were under the Title:I
program, and they were working strictly with an aide, a

14 bilingual aide.

She was teaching suffixes and prefixes, and from

16 my observation I noticed that the children were having a

17 great deal of problems trying to understand these two con-

18 cepts.

19 And I asked the aide how long she had been teaching

20| this concept and she said for about -- for two and a half g,

i 21| nponths, "Well they still have grasped the con -

st M‘;\“ “2‘1 'c‘eyptmenough -] 3‘ * And she. said “:{_‘Ng, "“,,,c:‘ : =

23 But the following week they were supposed to be N

24 | tested again., I might say, because I just heard it, that there

25

was no publication of this meeting. Since my residence is in
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Santa Barbara, and the Santz Barbara News press last week,
or last Sunday, to be exact, ran quite a lengthy article
that there would be such a hearing today. I'm not éure
why the news press up here did not publish it,

I'd just like to make a comment, because I also
heard, "Why are the Mexican~American community in the City
of Guadalupe now starting to become involved?"

And I think that five years ago when I entered

the community there was not much involvement. The city:dis _

an isolated city, it is broken off from, sort of the main -
stream of life in terms of the Santa Maria area, where there
is not too much happening at night in terms of cultural
activities, in terms of youth programs, in terms of places
where teenagers or young kids can go, and so most of the
parents on an individual basis, even if they had a complaint
and had the audacity to approach a teacher or a =-- the
superintendent would not, on the whole get his point across,
either because he could not express himself or that, for
some reason, the issue was not clear.

I believe there has been a significant change in
that community, because now the people are organizing around
issues, and I think if you know anything about organizing,
people aren't going to attend & meeting unless they have a
concern, and I think the people in Guadalupe now have some

concerns and they revolve around the school issues, they
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revolve around integration, they revolve around a lot of
problems that affect the poor community in the City of
Guadalupe.

And I believe this 1s one of the reasons why all
of a sudden there is a large interest and enthusiasm in the
city, because the people now feel that they are not the only
ones that have a problem, that there may be -- and the people
in the community do have problems, and they face them as a
whole. And I believe this is why_‘!_:\hvey are starting to
organize aroung these issues, to see---—if some of these matters. |-
can be resolved. . o T o

Thank you.

Z N o

THE CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Jimenez, you have a questi.

MR, JIMENEZ: Yes, I would, if you will indulge me,
Mr. McKenzie, may I ask you a couple of questions that I meant
to ask and did not, if I may?

KERMIT McKENZIE

EXAMINATION
BY MR, JIMENEZ:
Q First of all, does your district have any mandatory
retirement age? - ey *Z:. ”;’;; ‘

A Yes, we do.

Q And what age is that?

A Sixty-five.
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Q Do you have any teachers teaching there that are

above that?
A No, we do not.
Q You do not. Have some of your teachers been there

quite a long time? I understand from the lack of turnover?
A Yes, quite a long time.
Q Do you know of anyone that has taken any types of
classes that would enable them to eifther speak the language
better, that would enable them to understand the language

better, or to have a better understanding of the problems?

A Yes, we have had a Spanish course class for teachers

last year and this year. I don't know the exact number of
teachers enrolled in it, but I think last year it was about
twenty and this year I think about twelve. These are =- I
can't verify these figures.

MR, JIMENEZ: Okay, thank you very much.

THE CHAIRMAN: We have heard testimony today that will
take some time to digest. As I have indicated, the testimony
given today has been taken down by a court reporter, which
will then be transcribed. The transcript will be made avail-
able to the committee members along with all other exhibits
and documents submitted to us.

The committee will then review and examine the
transcript, and those exhibits, and will issue a report.

We have here a sheet which you are free to sign up
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with if you have -- if you desire to have this report.

We will attempt to get this report out as quickly
as possible, but I want you to know that it is a tremendous
tagsk to review and go over the testimony and the facts that
have been presented here today.

I would like to thank all of the witnesses that
have appeared here today, both this morning and this afternoon
from the community and from the school system, because it
reveals to us that probably this type of function, of open
hearings is one of the foundations of our government. =

And as long as we are in the position to have thesé
open hearings and have people speak out on issues which are
very germane and important to them, that we begin hopefully
to start to solve some of the problems that are being raised,
have been raised here today.

I want to thank all of you again for your courtesy
as an audience, you have been excellent. It has been a
pleasure to be here, and I hope that we will see you soon
again,

This meeting is now adjourned.

(Whereupon the meeting was adjourned at approxi-

mately 7:15 o'clock P.M.) -

ke kkk k%
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STATE OF ARIZONA )
COUNTY OF PIMA) o

I, James E. Bouley, certify that the proceedings had
and testimony given in the Public Open Meeting before the
California State Committee, United States Commission on
Civil Rights on May 20th, 1972, are contained fully and
accurately in the shorthand notes taken by me at said hear-
ing, and that the foregoing 324 pages contain a full and

correct transcript thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND this 31lst day of May, 1972,
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